
Garretson School District 49-4 
Garretson, SD 

Agenda for Regular School Board Meeting 
Garretson High School Library 

June 14, 2021 

1. Call to Order - 5:45 PM 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Welcome to visitors and guests 
4. Approval of agenda with proposed additions or corrections 
5. Public Comments 
6. Consent Agenda  
 a.  Approval of Minutes, Bills  and Financials 
  1.  Minutes from previous meetings 
  2.  Cash Balance Report 
  3.  Claims Report 
  4.  Invoice Listing Report 
  5.  Imprest Checks Report 
  6.  Check Register Report 
  7.  Payroll Report 
  8. Check Reconciliation Report 
  9.  Bank Statements 
 b.  Approval of agreements and / or contracts 
  None 
 c.  Fuel Quotes  (5-4–2021) 
    Palisasdes Oil  Vollan Oil 
 10% E gasoline  No fuel required this month    
 #2 Diesel      
 d.  Acknowledge Home School Applicants 
  None 
 e.  Personnel actions  
  1.  Anna Nelson - Title I math.  $43,700. 
 f.  Surplus property  
  None 
7.  Old Business 
 a.  Preliminary budget 
8.  New Business 
 a.  Conflicts of Interest, per SDCL 3-23 
  None 
 b. Recognition of Ruth Sarar and Tony Martens for six years of school board service.  
 c.  Consider property and liability insurance changes  
 d.  SDHSAA West River at large athletic director runoff. 
 e.   Information Items:  
  DLC- Expense Reimbursement 
  XXX - Cash Management for Federal Funds 
  XXX -  Allowable costs for federal programs 
 f.  First Reading  
  1.  GCBDE - Family and Medical Leave Policy 
  2.  BBE - Unexpired term Fulfillment 
  3.  KK - Visitors to Schools 
 g.  Second Reading  
  1.  JECBA: Admission of Foreign Exchange Students 
  2.  JED: Student Excuses and Absences 
  3.  JFG: Interrogations and Searches 



9.  Administrative Reports 
 a.  Superintendent’s Report 
 b. Prairie Lakes Coop 
10.  Executive Session, per SDCL 1-25-2, subsection 1: Personnel 
11.  Appointment of members to fill open positions on the board, beginning July 2021 
12.  Adjourn 



SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES 

 

Regular   Garretson School District #49-4    5:45 p.m.        May 10, 2021 
 

Present: President Shannon Nordstrom, Vice President Kari Flanagan, Board Member Rachel 

Hanisch, Board Member Tony Martens, Board Member Ruth Sarar, Superintendent Guy Johnson, 

& Business Manager Jacob Schweitzer. Others present: Principal Teresa Hulscher, Principal 

Chris Long, Jodi Linneweber, Garrick Moritz, & Sherri Schoenfish. 

 
At 5:48 p.m., the Board convened in the Library for its regular meeting of the Garretson School 

Board. All votes are unanimous, unless specifically noted in the minutes.   

 

President Nordstrom led the Pledge of Allegiance and welcomed guests and visitors. 

President Nordstrom called for any additions or corrections to the Board agenda. There 

were no additions or corrections presented. 

 

Action 21-087: Motion by Martens, second by Hanisch, to approve the agenda as 

presented. Motion carried. 

 

Action 21-088: Motion by Flanagan, second by Sarar, to approve the following consent 

agenda items as presented. Approval of April 2021 regular board meeting minutes & May 3, 2021 

special board meeting minutes, approval of payments for April 2021 claims, approval of April 

2021 payroll, approval of financial statements for April 2021, approval of the annual Carroll 

Institute Contract, approval of Quam, Berglin & Post, P.C. contract for fiscal year 2022 auditing 

services, approval of fuel quotes, E-10 gasoline from Palisades Oil - $2.318 and Vollan Oil - 

$2.331, and #2 Diesel from Palisades Oil - $2.398 and Vollan Oil - $2.445, and approval of the 

Teacher & Administrator Contracts. Motion carried. 

  
Garretson School District #49-4   

CLAIMS paid May 10, 2021 

GENERAL FUND 

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO. INC., AG. CYLINDER RENTALS, $70.43; ALLIANCE 

COMMUNICATIONS, MAY 2021 INTERNET & PHONE SERVICES, $752.00; AMERICAN LEGION 

- HENRY G. FIX POST #23, BUILDING RENTAL FOR OPT OUT ELECTION, $200.00; AUTOMATIC 

BUILDING CONTROLS, LABOR/SERVICE ON FIRE ALARM SYSTEM, $1,854.09; BRANDON ACE 

HARDWARE, FROSTBREAKER/SPRAY PAINT, $23.16; CARROLL INSTITUTE, MAY 2021 

CONTRACT, $515.00; CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC., CONTRACT PM BILLING, $4,400.25; DIVISION 

OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION, BACKGROUND CHECKS, $86.50; FIRST BANK & TRUST 

CREDIT CARD, AMAZON - CLASP ENVELOPES, $22.58; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, 

AMAZON - CREDIT FOR SUPPLIES, $-143.70; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON - 

ELECTRIC PENCIL SHARPENERS, $79.11; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON - 

ELEMENTARY SUPPLIES, $18.08; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON - 

HEADPHONE ADAPTER, $11.42; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMAZON - INDEX 

NOTE CARDS, $8.99; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMERICAN FLAGS EXPRESS - 

FLAG POLE ROPE, $ 97.21; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, AMERICAN LIBRARY 

ASSOCIATION - LIBRARY SUPPLIES, $49.99; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, 

AUDIOTECH - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES, $398.00; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, 

AUDIOTECHNICA - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES, $42.60; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, 

AWARD EMBLEM - BAND AWARDS/SUPPLIES, $213.35; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, 

FIRST BANK & TRUST - INTEREST, $25.12; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, FIRST BANK 

& TRUST - STATEMENT BALANCE, $380.40; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, KIBBLE 

EQUIPMENT - SEAL FOR TRACTOR WHEEL, $76.19; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD, 



KIBBLE EQUIPMENT - TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES, $15.86; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT 

CARD, NASSP - NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY CLASSIC CERTIFICATES, $90.00; FIRST BANK & 

TRUST CREDIT CARD, NEFF - ACADEMIC PINS/NHS, $67.45; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT 

CARD, PIONEER DRAMA SERVICE - PLAY SUPPLIES, $217.25; FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT 

CARD, PRINCIPALS ESSENTIALS - TEACHER APPRECIATION BANNER, $389.00; FIRST BANK 

& TRUST CREDIT CARD, UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE - POSTAGE, $8.00; FIRST BANK & 

TRUST CREDIT CARD, WORDPRESS - SUPERINTENDENT’S SUBSCRIPTION, $240.42; 

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER, SUPPLIES/STAFF TRAINING SNACKS, $40.88; GARRETSON 

SCHOOL DISTRICT TRUST & AGENCY ACCOUNT, APRIL 2021 IMPREST ACCOUNT 

REIMBURSEMENT, $1,637.70; GRAHAM TIRE, REAR TIRES FOR MINI BUS, $471.96; 

HILLYARD, CLEANING/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, $2,171.43; HOBART, DISHWASHER 

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS, $664.94; HORACE MANN, MARCH 2021 ADMIN. FEES, $47.25; 

HOWE, BETSY, COVID SUPPLIES FOR NURSE’S OFFICE - REIMBURSEMENT, $29.30; 

INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER, IPAD REPAIRS, $468.20; JOHNSON, GUY, PAPER FOR 

OPT OUT BROCHURES - REIMBURSEMENT, $21.49; LIESTER, JACKI, ELEMENTARY SUPPLIES 

- REIMBURSEMENT, $50.00; LYNN, JACKSON, SHULTZ & LEBRUN, P.C., LEGAL SERVICES, 

$165.00; MCLEOD’S PRINTING & OFFICE SUPPLY, ABSENTEE BALLOT KITS, $23.23; 

MENARDS, MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES, $92.85; MICHEAL’S PURPLE PETUNIA, PUMP OUT 

GREASE TRAPS, $137.50; OLSON’S PEST TECHNICIANS, BIMONTLY PEST CONTROL 

SERVICES, $90.00; PALISADES OIL CO., BULK FUEL/MEALS FOR STAFF TRAINING, $2,964.68; 

QUAM, BERGLIN & POST, P.C., FISCAL YEAR 2020 AUDIT REPORT, $9,400.00; SANFORD 

HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION EXAMS, $171.00; 

SCHWEITZER, JACOB, ANNUAL SDASBO CONFERENCE GAS/MEALS - REIMBURSEMENT, 

$63.60; SIOUX FALLS AUTO GLASS, THOMAS BUS WINDSHIELD REPAIR, $984.25; SOFTWARE 

UNLIMITED, INC., FISCAL YEAR 2022 FEES/SERVICES, $7,695.00; SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH 

SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION, 2020-2021 PARTICIPATION FEES/RULE BOOK, $1,202.00; 

SOUTHEAST AREA COOPERATIVE, KINDERGARTEN ACADEMY/PRIMARY ACADEMY - JUNE 

2021, $370.00; STECKLER, KEVIN, SDIAAA CONFERENCE/MEMBERSHIP REGISTRATION - 

REIMBURSEMENT, $185.40; STEVE’S ELECTRIC & PLUMBING, INC., WATER HEATER 

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS, $231.07; STEVE’S REPAIR, BUS MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS, $175.00; 

STOLTENBERG, KARI, BATTERIES FOR GOLF RANGE FINDERS - REIMBURSEMENT, $28.00; 

SUNSHINE FOODS, ROLLS FOR JESSE JAMES TRACK MEET, $42.72; WAGEWORKS, APRIL 

2021 ACH FEES, $1,654.48; XCEL ENERGY, FEBRUARY & MARCH 2021 ELECTRICITY, 

$4,802.04; 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND, $46,289.72 

 

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 

FIRST BANK & TRUST, AMAZON - BATTERIES, $31.94; GOODCARE, LLC, APRIL 2021 

OCCUPATIONAL/PHYSICAL THERAPY, $6,508.35; LIFESCAPE, MARCH 2021 

SERVICES/TUITION, $13,316.50; PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE, APRIL 2021 

SERVICES, $2,243.71; 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND, $22,100.50 

 

FOOD SERVICE FUND 

LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC., MARCH 2021 FOOD SERVICES, $30,408.37; PRAIRIE FARMS 

DAIRY, WHITE & CHOCOLATE MILK, $1,455.27; VANCO, MARCH 2021 INVOICE & APRIL 2021 

ACH FEES, $129.93; 

TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND, $31,993.57 

 

TOTAL CLAIMS: $100,383.79 

 

IMPREST CHECKS 

APRIL 2021 

GENERAL FUND IMPREST CHECKS 



ALCESTER-HUDSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-1, VARSITY TRACK MEET ENTRY FEE 4/20/21, 

$125.00; AREND, ROBERT, JESSE JAMES TRACK MEET REFEREE 4/17/21, $125.00; BERESFORD 

SCHOOL DISTRICT #61-2, JUNIOR HIGH TRACK MEET ENTRY FEE 4/27/21, $60.00; CHESTER 

AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT #39-1, GOLF ENTRY FEE 4/22/21, $50.00; CHESTER AREA SCHOOL 

DISTRICT #39-1, VARSITY TRACK MEET ENTRY FEE 4/24/21, $125.00; CHESTER AREA 

SCHOOL DISTRICT #39-1, JUNIOR HIGH TRACK MEET ENTRY FEE 4/26/21, $75.00; CHESTER 

AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT #39-1, JUNIOR HIGH GOLF ENTRY FEE 4/29/21, $40.00; DELL RAPIDS 

SAINT MARY’S HIGH SCHOOL, VARSITY GOLF TOURNAMENT ENTRY FEE 4/27/21, $50.00; 

FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT #50-3, GOLF ENTRY FEE 4/22/21, $50.00; HOWARD SCHOOL 

DISTRICT #48-3, JUNIOR HIGH GOLF ENTRY FEE 4/27/21, $30.00; HOWARD WOOD DAKOTA 

RELAYS, VARSITY TRACK MEET ENTRY FEES 4/30-5/1/21, $200.00; HOWE, BEV, SODAK 

TRACK & FIELD CLINIC REIMBURSEMENT 2/28-2/29/20, $60.00; LENNOX SCHOOL DISTRICT 

#41-4, VARSITY TRACK MEET ENTRY FEE 4/15/21, $150.00; LONG, TOM, JESSE JAMES TRACK 

MEET STARTER 4/17/21, $125.00; MCCOOK CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #43-7, VARSITY 

TRACK MEET ENTRY FEE 4/27/21, $125.00; PREFERRED PRINTING, INC., JESSE JAMES TRACK 

MEET HANDOUTS - 150, $111.70; SDMEA, ELEMENTARY HONOR CHOIR - FOUR STUDENTS, 

$36.00; WEST CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-7, VARSITY TRACK MEET ENTRY FEE 4/6/21, 

$100.00; 

 

TOTAL IMPREST CHECKS: $1,637.70 

 

Payroll Report  Fiscal Year 2020-2021  March 2021 

General Fund - Gross Salaries, $217,192.17; Social Security/Medicare, $15,308.77; SD 

Retirement, $11,305.64; Group Insurance, $29,403.36; Total General Fund, $273,209.94; Special 

Education Fund - Gross Salaries, $35,826.60; Social Security/Medicare, $2,455.11; SD 

Retirement, $1,793.61; Group Insurance, $6,460.09; Total Special Education Fund, $46,535.41; 

Food Service Fund - Gross Salaries, $0.00; Social Security/Medicare, $0.00; Total Food Service 

Fund, $0.00; Driver’s Education Fund - Gross Salaries, $0.00; Social Security/Medicare, $0.00; 

Total Driver’s Education Fund, $0.00; Preschool Fund - Gross Salaries, $6,001.32; Social 

Security/Medicare, $432.46; SD Retirement, $360.08; Group Insurance, $1,430.57; Total 

Preschool Fund, $8,224.43; 

 GRAND TOTAL: $327,969.78 

 

Financial Report 

The Business Manager presented a financial report of receipts, disbursements, and cash balances 

for the month of April 2021 as listed below: 

Receipts: General Fund: Local Sources, $79,738.96; Intermediate Sources, $1,044.42; State 

Sources, $155,377.00; Capital Outlay Fund: Local Sources, $57,070.39; Special Education Fund: 

Local Sources, $37,280.34; State Sources, $14,587.00; Bond Redemption Fund: Local Sources, 

$255.64; Food Service Fund: Local Sources, $5,374.80; Federal Sources, $28,146.66; Preschool 

Fund: Local Sources, $17,024.86; Trust & Agency Fund: Local Sources, $102,179.49. 

Expenditures: General Fund: Claims, $74,715.42; Payroll, $275,086.16; ACH Fees, $0.00; 

Capital Outlay Fund: Claims, $896.45; Special Education Fund: Claims, $36,559.07; Payroll, 

$45,908.08; Food Service Fund: Claims, $57,338.06; ACH Fees, $129.93; Driver’s Education 

Fund: Payroll, $1,275.65; Preschool Fund: Payroll, $7,867.57; Trust & Agency Fund: Claims, 

$60,103.80; ACH Fees, $1,701.73. 

Cash Balances as of April 30, 2021: General Fund: $1,324,501.66; Capital Outlay Fund: 

$640,519.69; Special Education Fund: $40,656.80; Bond Redemption Fund: $12,227.13; Food 

Service Fund: $112,607.30; Driver’s Education Fund: $10,803.17; Preschool Fund: $27,256.88; 

Trust & Agency Fund: $91,072.44. 



   

Old Business:  
None 

 

New Business:    
There were no conflicts of interest. 

 

Business Manager Schweitzer provided the Board with the Preliminary Budget, noting 

that it will be fine-tuned over the next two months. 

 

Action 21-089: Motion by Hanisch, second by Sarar, to set July 12, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. as 

the date and time for the fiscal year 2022 budget hearing. Motion carried. 

 

Action 21-090: Motion by Flanagan, second by Sarar, to approve the fiscal year 2020 

Audit Report. Motion carried. 

 

Resolution 2021-2: Motion by Hanisch, second by Martens, to adopt the resolution to 

join the South Dakota High School Activities Association. Motion carried. 

 

Action 21-091: Motion by Hanisch, second by Flanagan, to vote the following on the 

South Dakota High School Activities Association Ballot; yes on Amendment #1, Cooper Garnos 

for West River At-Large Representative, Derek Barrios for Division III Representative - 

Superintendent, and Jeff Kosters for Division IV Representative - Athletic/Activities Director. 

Motion carried. 

 

Action 21-092: Motion by Hanisch, second by Flanagan, to modify the 2021-2022 school 

year calendar to include a 1:30 p.m. dismissal every Wednesday for staff collaboration and 

professional development. Motion carried. 

 

Action 21-093: Motion by Martens, second by Nordstrom, to approve changes to the 

COVID-19 mitigation plans as the school year ends. The changes include opening the facility to 

outside groups, moving from masks required for students to recommended, returning to normal 

capacity in the weight room, and removing the distance learning option for the 2021-2022 school 

year. Motion carried. 

 

The following information items were presented to the Board; Policy GCBDE: Family and 

Medical Leave Policy, Policy BBE: Unexpired Term Fulfillment, & Policy KK: Visitors to 

Schools. 

 

The First Readings of the following were presented to the Board; Policy JECBA: Admission of 

Foreign Exchange Students, Policy JED: Student Absences and Excuses, & Policy JFG: 

Interrogations and Searches. 

 

The Second Readings of MS/HS Handbook, Elementary Handbook, iPad Handbook, & Policy 

JHG: Reporting Child Abuse were presented to the Board. 

 

 Action 21-094: Motion by Martens, second by Flanagan, to adopt MS/HS Handbook 

(with wording correction), Elementary Handbook, iPad Handbook, & Policy JHG: Reporting 

Child Abuse. Motion carried. 

 



Administration provided the Board with two administrative reports: 

a. Superintendent’s Report - Superintendent Johnson gave the Board a summary of the 

recent Masonic Model training. He then informed the Board that the coming 1003 

Funds would be used on elementary curriculum and training for elementary 

curriculum. Superintendent Johnson also mentioned that the reporting requirements 

for ESSER III were going to be fairly challenging, including a submission of the 

District’s reopening plan. He informed the Board that 20% of the ESSER III funds 

must address student’s learning loss and mental health. He stated that the District is 

accomplishing this by starting the Blue Dragon Reach program and hiring a new 

counselor. 

b. Prairie Lakes Coop - Superintendent Johnson informed the Board that there would be 

some cleaning up of the language regarding sick and personal leave for 

psychologists. 

 

Action 21-095: Motion by Martens, second by Hanisch, to go into executive session, 

pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2, subsection 1: Personnel. Motion carried. The Board entered executive 

session at 6:49 p.m. 

 

President Nordstrom declared the Board out of executive session at 7:33 p.m. 

 

Action 21-096: Motion by Martens, second by Flanagan, to adjourn at 7:33 p.m. Motion 

carried. 

 

Approved by the Garretson Board of Education this _____ day of _________, 2021. 

 

 

___________________________  ________________________________ 

President     Business Manager  



SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES 

 

Special Meeting        Garretson School District #49-4       6:00 p.m.        May 20, 2021 
 

Present: President Shannon Nordstrom, Vice President Kari Flanagan, Board Member Rachel Hanisch, 

Board Member Tony Martens, Board Member Ruth Sarar, Superintendent Guy Johnson, & Business 

Manager Jacob Schweitzer. Others present: Garrick Moritz. 

 
At 6:00 p.m., the Board convened in the Library at the Garretson School District for a special board 

meeting. All votes are unanimous, unless specifically noted in the minutes.   

 

President Nordstrom led the Pledge of Allegiance and welcomed guests and visitors. 

President Nordstrom called for any additions or corrections to the Board agenda. There were no 

additions or corrections presented. 

 

Action 21-097: Motion by Martens, second by Flanagan, to approve the agenda as presented. 

Motion carried. 

 

Action 21-098: Motion by Hanisch, second by Sarar, to approve the contract for Tina Reiter as 

the school district’s REACH Counselor for $43,100.00. Motion carried. 

 

 Action 21-099: Motion by Martens, second by Flanagan, to go into executive session, pursuant to 

SDCL 1-25-2, subsection 3, Communication with Legal Counsel. Motion carried. The Board entered 

executive session at 6:02 p.m. 

             

President Nordstrom declared the Board out of executive session at 6:43 p.m. 

 

 Action 21-100: Motion by Hanisch, second by Martens, to not canvass the May 11, 2021 Opt Out 

Election results in light of procedural irregularities in the execution of the election. Motion carried.      

 

 Action 21-101: Motion by Martens, second by Flanagan, to direct district administration to 

request that the school district’s attorney seek appropriate judicial relief to allow the district to address 

procedural irregularities that took place during the May 11, 2021 Opt Out Election, and to place the 

district in a position to once again submit the question of an opt out to the voters at a future date. Motion 

carried.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

 

 Action 21-102: Motion by Martens, second by Flanagan, to adjourn at 6:47 p.m. Motion carried.   

 

 

Approved by the Garretson Board of Education this _____ day of _________, 2021. 

 

 

___________________________  ________________________________ 

President     Business Manager  

 



  Garretson School District #49-4

    Statement of Cash Balances,

Cash Receipts, & Disbursements

Capital Special Bond Food Driver's

General Outlay Education Redemption Service Education Preschool Trust & Agency

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals

Cash Balance - 5/01/2021 1,324,501.66$       640,519.69$       40,656.80$        12,227.13$        112,607.30$      10,803.17$        27,256.88$        91,072.44$        2,259,645.07$          

Receipts:

Local Sources:

Admissions -$                           

Food Service Sales 2,031.87$          2,031.87$                  

Insurance Premiums 163.12$                 163.12$                     

Interest Income 491.37$                 491.37$                     

Medicaid Services 655.63$                 4,522.33$          5,177.96$                  

Miscellaneous Local Revenue -$                           

NPIP Dividends -$                           

Rentals -$                           

Student Activities 3,832.00$              40,536.59$        44,368.59$                

Taxes 517,028.76$          358,481.40$       206,410.24$      221.96$             1,082,142.36$          

Tuition -$                           

Utility Taxes -$                           

Intermediate Sources: -$                           

County Sources 1,994.68$              1,994.68$                  

State Sources: -$                           

State Aid 155,377.00$          14,587.00$        169,964.00$             

State Apportionment -$                           

Bank Franchise Tax -$                           

Miscellaneous State Revenue 2,750.00$              2,750.00$                  

Federal Sources: -$                           

Food Service Assistance 27,017.82$        27,017.82$                

Grants-in-Aid 32,017.00$            32,017.00$                

Miscellaneous Federal Revenue -$                           

Total Receipts 714,309.56$          358,481.40$       225,519.57$      221.96$             29,049.69$        -$                   -$                   40,536.59$        1,368,118.77$          

Updated Cash Balance 2,038,811.22$       999,001.09$       266,176.37$      12,449.09$        141,656.99$      10,803.17$        27,256.88$        131,609.03$      3,627,763.84$          

ACH Fees (55.81)$                  (192.55)$            (3,191.12)$         (3,439.48)$                

Claims (44,406.14)$          (22,100.50)$       (31,863.64)$       (71,971.59)$       (170,341.87)$            

Payroll (270,675.76)$        (47,960.21)$       (2,034.59)$         (8,173.30)$          (328,843.86)$            

Total Disbursements (315,137.71)$        -$                    (70,060.71)$       -$                   (32,056.19)$       (2,034.59)$         (8,173.30)$         (75,162.71)$       (502,625.21)$            

Cash Balance Before Other Adjustments 1,723,673.51$       999,001.09$       196,115.66$      12,449.09$        109,600.80$      8,768.58$          19,083.58$        56,446.32$        3,125,138.63$          

Chargebacks (30.00)$              (30.00)$                     

Transfers 6,210.00$          (6,210.00)$         -$                           

Total Cash - 5/28/2021 1,723,673.51$       999,001.09$       196,115.66$      12,449.09$        109,600.80$      14,978.58$        19,083.58$        50,206.32$        3,125,108.63$          

Bank Accounts

District Checking & Money Market 3,049,981.43$       

Petty Cash & Cash Change 1,750.00$              

Trust & Agency - Cash Change 700.00$                 

Trust & Agency - Certificates of Deposit 11,692.99$            

Trust & Agency - Checking 37,813.33$            

Unemployment - Certificate of Deposit 23,170.88$            

Total 3,125,108.63$       

5/28/2021



GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-4

BOARD REPORT - JUNE 14, 2021

CLAIMS

VENDOR NAME VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

GENERAL FUND

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO. INC. Ag. Cylinder Rentals 68.35

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS June 2021 Internet & Phone Services 735.00

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH DAKOTA 2021-2022 ASBSD Dues 1,150.29

BACKER, EMILY 2021 Summer Academy - DOE Program 28.56

BENNETT, BOB 2021 Big East Conference Track Meet Worker 40.00

BENNETT, LIZ 2021 Big East Conference Track Meet Worker 40.00

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE Supplies 77.65

BUCHHOLZ, KELSEY 2021 Big East Conference Track Meet Worker 40.00

CARROLL INSTITUTE June 2021 Contract 515.00

CASH 2021 State Golf - Meal Money 238.00

CITY OF GARRETSON Gas/Sewer/Water 1,172.56

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. Replaced Automation Server Power Supply 260.00

CULLIGAN WATER Purified Salt 26.40

DIAMOND VOGEL Paint Repairs 904.47

DON'S AUTO & TIRE CO. Blue Van - Tire Repair 132.87

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Middle School Instructional Supplies 119.93

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Amazon - Superintendent Supplies 31.92

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Audio-Technica - Technology Supplies 42.60

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD First Bank & Trust - Statement Credit (249.36)

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Kibble Equipment - Transportation Supplies 65.65

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD LinQ Adv. - Maintenance Supplies 146.26

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD NASSP - National Honor Society Awards/Supplies 237.00

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD NEFF Ecomm. - Academic/National Honor Society Awards 1,442.18

FIRST BANK & TRUST CREDIT CARD Scooter's Coffee - MM Training - Coffee 129.00

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER Teacher Appreciation Week - Meat & Cheese Trays 124.88

GARRETSON GAZETTE April Board Minutes/Other Publications 216.29

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT TRUST & AGENCY ACCT. May 2021 Imprest Account Reimbursement 7,219.80

GENESIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Adobe Acrobat Pro Document Cloud - Education Renewal 666.00

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS Golf State Qualifiers - Shirts 596.70

HILLYARD Gym Maintenance/Squeegee Assembly Repairs/Supplies 6,324.51

HOLMES, MURPHY & ASSOCIATES, LLC Fiscal Year 2022 Cyber Insurance Policy 2,930.00

HORACE MANN April 2021 Admin. Fees 47.25

HOWE, BETSY 2021 Big East Conference Track Meet Worker 40.00

LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC. Board Member/Golf Awards - Plaques 412.00

LUVERNE AREA CHAMBER Tri-State Band Festival Registration 75.00

MIDWEST BUS PARTS, INC. Transportation Parts 206.43

NASSP Fiscal Year 2022 National Honor Society Affiliation 385.00

NEUGEBAUER, JODI 2021 Mentoring Stipend - DOE Program 1,538.64

NORTHRUP, NORINDA 2021 Big East Conference Track Meet Worker 40.00

NWEA MAP Testing/Growth for K-12 6,512.50

PALISADES OIL CO. Bulk Fuel 2,924.18

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 2021 Spring Sports Memory Mates/Plaque 113.71

PITNEY BOWES Postage 475.48

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. Band Music 189.58

RAMKOTA INN 2021 SDASBO Conference - Jacob S. 212.00

SANFORD April 2021 Health Savings Account Contribution 150.00

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC. Laminating Film 337.38

SCHRANK, MATT 2021 Big East Conference Track Meet Worker 40.00

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. Software/Windows License 3,054.92

SITTIG, NICHOLAS Compensation for Judge - Solo Contest - Reimbursement 100.00

SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOC. Membership Dues/Subscription/Etc. 189.60

STECKLER, KEVIN Mowing 444.00

STEVE'S ELECTRIC & PLUMBING, INC. Toilet/LED Light/Flag Pole Maintenance/Repairs 735.18

STOLTENBERG, KARI 2021 Big East Conference Track Meet Worker 40.00

SUMMIT COMPANIES Fire Extinguisher - Annual Inspection 167.50

TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION IN EDUCATION School Year 2021-2022 Membership Dues 1,650.00

UNITED TENT & CONVENTIONS Graduation - Stage Equipment 800.00

WAGEWORKS May 2021 ACH Fees 2,993.87

WASTE MANAGEMENT June 2021 Garbage & Recycling  Services 581.83

WINSOR LEARNING Essentials & Sonday System Training 35,804.40

XCEL ENERGY March & April 2021 Electricity 4,620.19

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $90,353.15

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND                  

APPTEGY, INC. Contract Invoice - Thrillshare 5,000.00

ELITE BUSINESS SYSTEMS May & June 2021 Contracted Services 2,162.66

FIRST BANK & TRUST COP Certificate - Series 2020 - Principal & Interest 328,825.00

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND $335,987.66

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND                  

GOODCARE, LLC May 2021 Occupational/Physical Therapy 3,728.43

LIFESCAPE April 2021 Services/Tuition 18,466.50

PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE May 2021 Services 2,171.58



TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS March, April & May 2021 Billing 6,985.00

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND $31,351.51

FOOD SERVICE FUND                       

LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC. April & May 2021 Food Services 46,914.37

PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY White & Chocolate Milk 1,146.71

VANCO April 2021 Invoice & May 2021 ACH Fees 192.55

TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND $48,253.63

DRIVER'S EDUCATION FUND                       

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT TRUST & AGENCY ACCT. May 2021 Imprest Account Reimbursement 235.00

TOTAL DRIVER'S EDUCATION FUND $235.00

PRESCHOOL FUND                       

ANDERSON, STACEY Preschool Supplies - Reimbursement 50.77

TOTAL PRESCHOOL FUND $50.77

TOTAL CLAIMS $506,231.72



15.60K Cylinders - 2 N10 1131 001 411

39.00T Cylinders - 5 N10 1131 001 411

7.80WS ACET Cylinder - 1 N10 1131 001 411

5.95Administrative Compliance N10 1131 001 411

A

68.35

0.00

1

AOXWEL

06/08/2021

A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO. INC. 00249853

05/20/2021Ag. Cylinder Rentals

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

183.75June 2021 Services N10 2321 000 340

183.75June 2021 Services N10 2529 000 340

183.75June 2021 Services N10 2410 000 340

183.75June 2021 Services N10 2411 000 340

AP

735.00

0.00

91701 06/20/20211

ALLICOM

06/20/2021

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS 101978764

Automatic Payment

05/31/2021June 2021 Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

50.77Preschool Supplies - Amazon - Reimb. N54 1141 000 411

A

50.77

0.00

1

ANDESTA

05/26/2021

ANDERSON, STACEY 05052021

05/05/2021Preschool Supplies - Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

5,000.00Contract Invoice - Thrillshare N21 2227 000 472

A

5,000.00

0.00

1

APPTINC

06/06/2021

APPTEGY, INC. 05177

06/30/2021Contract Invoice - Thrillshare

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

250.002021-2022 ASBSD Dues - Base N10 2311 000 640

250.002021-2022 ASBSD Dues - Base N10 2321 000 640

250.002021-2022 ASBSD Dues - Base N10 2529 000 640

133.432021-2022 ASBSD Dues - Expend. Calc. N10 2529 000 640

133.432021-2022 ASBSD Dues - Expend. Calc. N10 2321 000 640

133.432021-2022 ASBSD Dues - Expend. Calc. N10 2311 000 640

A

1,150.29

0.00

1

ASBSD

05/18/2021

ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH
DAKOTA

05172021

05/17/20212021-2022 ASBSD Dues

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS

A

28.56

0.00

1

BACKEMI

06/08/2021

BACKER, EMILY 062021

06/01/20212021 Summer Academy - DOE Program

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:



28.562021 Summer Academy- DOE Program-
Travel

N10 1111 000 334

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

(14.28)Summer Academy - Day 1 Travel N10 1111 000 319

(14.28)Summer Academy - Day 2 Travel N10 1111 000 319

(20.00)Summer Academy - Day 1 Supper N10 1111 000 319

(14.00)Summer Academy - Day 2 Lunch N10 1111 000 319

V

(62.56)

0.00

1

BACKEMI

04/20/2021

BACKER, EMILY V*04202021

06/08/20212020-2021 SD DOE Summer Academy

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

40.002021 Big East Conference Track Meet 5/13 N10 6900 487 319 40.00

A

40.00

40.00

1

BENNBOB

06/09/2021

BENNETT, BOB 05132021

05/13/20212021 Big East Conference Track Meet

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

40.002021 Big East Conference Track Meet 5/13 N10 6900 487 319

A

40.00

0.00

1

BENNLIZ

06/09/2021

BENNETT, LIZ 05132021

05/13/20212021 Big East Conference Track Meet

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

21.29Zip Ties 100 Pack - 1 N10 2549 000 411

18.79Zip Ties 50 Pack - 1 N10 2549 000 411

A

40.08

0.00

1

BRANACE

05/17/2021

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE K41453/5

05/14/2021Zip Ties

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

4.99Hose Mender Kit - 1 N10 2549 000 411

4.59Primer PVC Purple 4 oz - 1 N10 2549 000 411

27.99Classic Sun & SHD Seed #7 - 1 N10 2549 000 411

A

37.57

0.00

1

BRANACE

06/06/2021

BRANDON ACE HARDWARE K42184/5

06/03/2021Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

40.002021 Big East Conference Track Meet 5/13 N10 6900 487 319 40.00

A

40.00

40.00

1

BUCHKEL

06/09/2021

BUCHHOLZ, KELSEY 05132021

05/13/20212021 Big East Conference Track Meet

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS



515.00June 2021 Contract N10 2115 000 319

A

515.00

0.00

1

CARRINS

05/27/2021

CARROLL INSTITUTE 2110

05/26/2021June 2021 Contract

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

238.002021 State Golf - Meal Money N10 6900 496 334

A

238.00

0.00

1

CASH

06/06/2021

CASH 06072021

06/07/20212021 State Golf - Meal Money

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

27.40Water N10 2542 017 321

A

27.40

0.00

1

CITYOFG

06/08/2021

CITY OF GARRETSON 05282021312

05/28/2021312 Center Ave. Water

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

57.50Sewer - Meter 1 N10 2542 017 321

31.90Water - Meter 1 N10 2542 017 321

A

89.40

0.00

1

CITYOFG

06/08/2021

CITY OF GARRETSON 05282021401E

05/28/2021401 Main Ave. School- East Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

577.34Gas N10 2542 016 321

113.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321

A

690.34

0.00

1

CITYOFG

06/08/2021

CITY OF GARRETSON 05282021401W

05/28/2021401 Main Ave. School- West Gas

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

28.60Water - Meter 1 N10 2542 017 321

38.83Sewer - Meter 1 N10 2542 017 321

9.71Gas N10 2542 016 321

15.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321

A

92.14

0.00

1

CITYOFG

06/08/2021

CITY OF GARRETSON 05282021409

05/28/2021409 1st St. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS

A

183.39

0.00

1

CITYOFG

06/08/2021

CITY OF GARRETSON 05282021700

05/28/2021700 Nordstrom Ave. Gas/Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID



95.19Gas N10 2542 016 321

23.00Gas Service Charge N10 2542 016 321

29.97Water - Meter 1 N10 2542 017 321

35.23Sewer N10 2542 017 321

32.95Sewer - Meter 1 N10 2542 017 321

28.71Water - Meter 1 N10 2542 017 321

28.23Water - Meter 2 N10 2542 017 321

A

89.89

0.00

1

CITYOFG

06/08/2021

CITY OF GARRETSON 05282021916

05/28/2021916 Dows St. Sewer/Water

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

260.00Replaced Automation Server Power Supply N10 2549 000 323

A

260.00

0.00

1

CLIMSYS

05/28/2021

CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC. F-31314

05/26/2021Replaced Automation Server Power Supply

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

26.40x2- purified salt FinalY10 2549 000 411

A

26.40

0.00

1

CULLWAT

06/05/2021

CULLIGAN WATER 59564

05/05/2021Purified Salt

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

47.46HD Coolant Leak Repair - 2 N10 2559 000 323

A

47.46

0.00

1

DAKOAUT

05/14/2021

DAKOTA AUTO PARTS 169448

05/14/2021Coolant Leak Repair

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

25.04Transportation Part - 1 N10 2559 000 411

A

25.04

0.00

1

DAKOAUT

05/27/2021

DAKOTA AUTO PARTS 173455

05/26/2021Transportation Part

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

582.96Paint Repairs - See Attached Invoice N10 2549 000 323

A

582.96

0.00

1

DIAMVOG

06/06/2021

DIAMOND VOGEL 287291070

05/26/2021Paint Repairs - See Attached Invoice

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS

A

321.51

0.00

DIAMVOG

06/07/2021

DIAMOND VOGEL 287291377

06/03/2021Paint Supplies Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:



321.51Paint Supplies - See Attached Invoice N10 2549 000 411

1 CC:Check Number:

Detail Description

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

19.50Blue Van Tire Repair - Labor N10 2559 000 323

0.49Blue Van Tire Repair - Parts N10 2559 000 323

A

19.99

0.00

1

DONSAUT

05/06/2021

DON'S AUTO & TIRE CO. 734

04/09/2021Blue Van Tire Repair

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

11.75R134-A Freon - 1 N10 2559 000 411

9.38AC Tracer Dye - 2.50 N10 2559 000 411

2.75Job Supplies N10 2559 000 411

89.00Air Conditioning Service - Recharge AC N10 2559 000 323

A

112.88

0.00

1

DONSAUT

06/08/2021

DON'S AUTO & TIRE CO. 960

05/24/2021AC Service - Recharge AC

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

294.28May 2021 Contracted Services N21 1111 000 549

294.27May 2021 Contracted Services N21 1121 000 549

294.28May 2021 Contracted Services N21 1131 000 549

294.28May 2021 Contracted Services N21 2529 000 549

A

1,177.11

0.00

1

ELITBUS

05/06/2021

ELITE BUSINESS SYSTEMS INV1011230

05/03/2021May 2021 Contracted Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

246.39June 2021 Contracted Services N21 1111 000 549

246.38June 2021 Contracted Services N21 1121 000 549

246.39June 2021 Contracted Services N21 1131 000 549

246.39June 2021 Contracted Services N21 2529 000 549

A

985.55

0.00

1

ELITBUS

06/06/2021

ELITE BUSINESS SYSTEMS INV1021360

06/01/2021June 2021 Contracted Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

310,000.00COP Certificate - Series 2020- Principal N21 5000 000 611

18,575.00COP Certificate - Series 2020 - Interest N21 5000 000 612

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS

A

328,825.00

0.00

1

FIRSBAN

06/10/2021

FIRST BANK & TRUST 06092021

06/09/2021COP Certificate - Series 2020

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID



250.00COP Certificate - Series 2020 - Fees N21 5000 000 640

119.93Amazon - MS Instructional Supplies N10 1121 000 411

65.65Kibble Equipment - Transportation Supply N10 2559 000 411

146.26Maintenance Supplies N10 2549 000 411

(249.36)Statement Credit N10 2549 000 411

A

82.48

0.00

1

FIRSBANCC

06/10/2021

FIRST BANK & TRUST 052620213932

05/26/2021May 2021 Credit Card Statement - #3932

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

42.60Audio-Technica - Tech. Supplies N10 2227 000 412

1,442.18NEFF Ecomm. - Academic/NHS Awards N10 6900 000 411

23.25Amazon - File Folders - 2 N10 2321 000 411

8.67Amazon - Sharpies - 12 Count N10 2321 000 411

237.00NASSP - NHS Awards/Supplies N10 6900 000 411

129.00Scooter's Coffee - MM Training - Coffee N10 2529 000 411

A

1,882.70

0.00

1

FIRSBANCC

06/10/2021

FIRST BANK & TRUST 052620218519

05/26/2021May 2021 Credit Card Statement - #8519

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

110.00Teacher Appreciation Week - Cheese Trays N10 2529 000 411

14.88Teacher Appreciation Week - Crackers N10 2529 000 411

A

124.88

0.00

1

GARRFOO

05/06/2021

GARRETSON FOOD CENTER 05052021

05/05/2021Teacher Appreciation Week

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

141.45April Board Meeting Minutes Publication N10 2319 000 340

40.77Notice of Voter Regis. Deadline - 2 N10 2319 000 350

34.07Notice of Opt Out Election - 2 N10 2319 000 350

A

216.29

0.00

1

GARRGAZ

05/18/2021

GARRETSON GAZETTE 2784

04/30/2021April Board Minutes/Opt Out Publications

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

209.08City of Garretson - Water N10 2542 017 321

155.74City of Garretson - Sewer N10 2542 017 321

2,814.80City of Garretson - Gas N10 2542 016 321

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS

A

7,454.80

0.00

1

GARRTRU

05/31/2021

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT TRUST &
AGENCY ACCOUNT

05312021

05/31/2021May 2021 Imprest Account Reimbursement

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID



68.00Andes Central School D. - Golf Classic N10 6900 496 315

34.00Andes Central School D. - Golf Classic N10 6900 496 315

125.00Baltic School District - Track Entry Fee N10 6900 487 315

50.00Baltic School District - Golf Entry Fee N10 6900 496 315

50.00Colman-Egan SD - Golf Entry Fee N10 6900 496 315

50.00Dell Rapids SD - Track Entry Fee N10 6900 487 315

581.83Waste Management - Garbage/Recycling N10 2542 018 321

150.00Dell Rapids SD - Track Entry Fee N10 6900 487 315

70.00Dell Rapids SD - Golf Entry Fee N10 6900 496 315

30.00McCook Central SD - Golf Entry Fee N10 6900 496 315

1,113.002021 State Track - Meal Money N10 6900 487 334

25.00Derek Dillon- Region Golf 5/24/21 Marker N10 6900 496 411

25.00Joey Rotert - Region Golf 5/24/21 Marker N10 6900 496 411

249.12Bridgewater-Emery SD - Region 3B Golf N10 6900 496 319

140.00Brookings Country Club - State Practice N10 6900 496 315

116.10Edgebrook Golf Course - State Practice N10 6900 496 315

235.00Shala Koster- Driver's Ed. Reimbursement N53 1331

414.73Tri-Valley SD - Region 3A Track Expenses N10 6900 487 319

38.64Jacob Schweitzer - Mileage - Election N10 2314 000 334

183.80Jacob Schweitzer - Staples - Binders N10 1111 000 411

183.80Jacob Schweitzer - Staples - Binders N10 1131 000 411

142.96Jacob Schweitzer - Staples - Binders N10 1121 000 411

20.00Kari Stoltenberg - BEC GT Range Balls N10 6900 496 411

179.20Central Valley Golf Course-Practice Fees N10 6900 496 411

666.00Adobe Acrobat Pro Document Cloud - 3 N10 2529 000 412

A

666.00

0.00

1

GENETEC

06/10/2021

GENESIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 2771639

06/09/2021Adobe Acrobat Pro Document Cloud

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

1,001.16May 2021 Physical Therapy - 12.36 hrs. N22 2171 000 319

2,727.27May '21 Occupational Therapy- 33.67 hrs. N22 2172 000 319

A

3,728.43

0.00

1

GOODLLC

06/06/2021

GOODCARE, LLC 622021G

05/31/2021May 2021 Occupational/Physical Therapy

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

596.70Golf State Qualifiers - Shirts N10 6900 496 411

A

596.70

0.00

1

HAUFMID

06/10/2021

HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS 88758

06/09/2021Golf State Qualifiers - Shirts

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 7

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS



28.80Exhaust Filters - 2 N10 2549 000 411

13.33Shipping N10 2549 000 411

A

42.13

0.00

1

HILLYARD

05/13/2021

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 604324592

05/12/2021Exhaust Filters

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

334.32North Start - 12 Gallons N10 2549 000 411

30.00Pad 20 In. Strip Black - 5 Cases N10 2549 000 411

244.80Seal 341 - 8 Gallons N10 2549 000 411

133.76Arsenal 1 Assurance - 4 N10 2549 000 411

77.16Mop Finish MF Hook 18 In. Blue - 12 N10 2549 000 411

A

820.04

0.00

1

HILLYARD

05/28/2021

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 604342249

05/27/2021Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

249.76Crosslinker 6/CS - 7 N10 2549 000 411

435.60Pad 20 In. Surface Prep. SPP 10 CS - 40 N10 2549 000 411

29.22Pad 30 In. Compl. Multi Flo XP - 2 N10 2549 000 411

19.08Pad Floor Coater Refill 18 in. T Bar - 2 N10 2549 000 411

167.52Pre-Game - 12 Gallons N10 2549 000 411

3,861.69Trophy H20 Gym Finish - 7 N10 2549 000 323

28.26Frame Quick Connect Wet Dry 18 In. 6 CS N10 2549 000 411

13.98Handle QC Aluminum For MF 58 In. 6 CS N10 2549 000 411

A

4,805.11

0.00

1

HILLYARD

06/06/2021

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 604348790

06/03/2021Supplies/Gym Maintenance & Repairs

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

192.00Repairs - Labor - 2 hrs. N10 2549 000 323

96.00Repairs - Service Call - 1 hr. N10 2549 000 323

10.00Repairs - Shop Supplies N10 2549 000 323

A

298.00

0.00

1

HILLYARD

05/26/2021

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 700464589

05/26/2021Squeegee Assembly Repairs

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

345.44Pad Holder FMD20 Orbital - 2 N10 2549 000 411

13.79Shipping N10 2549 000 411

A

359.23

0.00

1

HILLYARD

06/09/2021

HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS 700466022

06/08/2021Supplies

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 8

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS



2,930.00Cyber Insurance Policy- Fiscal Year 2022 N10 192

A

2,930.00

0.00

1

HOLMMUR

06/08/2021

HOLMES, MURPHY & ASSOCIATES, LLC 597975

06/07/2021Cyber Insurance Policy- Fiscal Year 2022

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

40.002021 Big East Conference Track Meet 5/13 N10 6900 487 319

A

40.00

0.00

1

HOWEBET

06/09/2021

HOWE, BETSY 05132021

05/13/20212021 Big East Conference Track Meet

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

50.00Track Awards - 4 N10 6900 487 411

9.75Shipping & Handling N10 6900 487 411

A

59.75

0.00

1

LASTIMP

05/25/2021

LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC. 13255

05/22/2021Track Awards

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

270.00Board Member Awards - Plaques - 5 N10 2311 000 411

10.00Shipping & Handling N10 2311 000 411

A

280.00

0.00

1

LASTIMP

06/06/2021

LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC. 13269

06/03/2021Board Member Awards - Plaques

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

62.502021 Golf Awards - 5 Plaques N10 6900 496 411

9.75Shipping & Handling N10 6900 496 411

A

72.25

0.00

1

LASTIMP

06/10/2021

LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC. 13279

06/10/20212021 Golf Awards

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

13,568.00Tuition N22 1223 000 373 13,568.00

1,023.75Speech Therapy N22 2152 000 319 1,023.75

(279.00)Speech Therapy - Contract Discount N22 2152 000 319 (279.00)

2,268.75Day Nursing N22 2134 000 319 2,268.75

2,275.00Direct Therapy N22 2152 000 319 2,275.00

(589.00)Direct Therapy - Contract Discount N22 2152 000 319 (589.00)

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 9

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS

A

18,466.50

18,466.50

1

LIFESCAPE

05/20/2021

LIFESCAPE - CHILDREN'S CARE HOSPITAL
SCHOOL

05112021

05/11/2021April 2021 Services/Tuition

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID



455.00Group Therapy N22 2152 000 319 455.00

(256.00)Group Therapy - Contract Discount N22 2152 000 319 (256.00)

7.30Adult Breakfasts - 3 N51 2562 000 399

273.81Adult Lunches - 78 N51 2562 000 399

410.13Head Start Lunches - 113 N51 2562 000 399

58.07Head Start Adult Lunches - 16 N51 2562 000 399

238.28Head Start Snacks - 259 N51 2562 000 399

290.13Snack Milks - 1,055 N51 2562 000 399

139.71A La Carte Breakfasts - 149.25 N51 2562 000 399

2,737.19A La Carte Snack Foods - 2,924 N51 2562 000 399

1,220.36A La Carte Snack Beverages - 1,303.65 N51 2562 000 399

1,163.40A La Carte Extra Lunch Sales - 1,242.80 N51 2562 000 399

97.36Extra Milk Sales - 208 N51 2562 000 399

2,603.52Summer Feeding Student Breakfasts- 1,356 N51 2562 000 399

23,378.64Summer Feeding Student Lunches - 6,718 N51 2562 000 399

(4,909.69)Commodity Credit - 4,909.69 N51 2562 000 399

A

27,708.21

0.00

1

LUNCSOL

05/07/2021

LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC. 30577

04/30/2021April 2021 Food Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

147.44Adult Lunches - 42 N51 2562 000 399

145.18Head Start Lunches - 40 N51 2562 000 399

76.22Head Start Adult Lunches - 21 N51 2562 000 399

82.80Head Start Snacks - 90 N51 2562 000 399

157.30Snack Milks - 572 N51 2562 000 399

71.85A La Carte - Breakfasts - 76.75 N51 2562 000 399

1,816.76A La Carte - Snack Foods - 1,940.75 N51 2562 000 399

718.28A La Carte - Snack Beverages - 767.30 N51 2562 000 399

609.41A La Carte - Extra Lunch Sales - 651 N51 2562 000 399

54.29Extra Milk Sales - 116 N51 2562 000 399

1,653.12Summer Feeding - Student Breakfasts- 861 N51 2562 000 399

14,355.00Summer Feeding - Student Lunches - 4,125 N51 2562 000 399

(681.49)Commodity Credit - 681.49 N51 2562 000 399

A

19,206.16

0.00

1

LUNCSOL

05/28/2021

LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC. 30637

05/31/2021May 2021 Food Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 10

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS

A

75.00

0.00

1

LUVEARE

05/06/2021

LUVERNE AREA CHAMBER 05062021

05/06/2021Tri-State Band Festival Registration

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID



75.00Tri-State Band Festival Regist. - Parade N10 6900 492 315

196.48Abs Sensor, 90Deg KE Plug, 79" - 8 N10 2559 000 411

9.95Shipping & Handling N10 2559 000 411

A

206.43

0.00

1

MIDWBUS

05/18/2021

MIDWEST BUS PARTS, INC. 151578

05/17/2021Transportation Parts

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

385.00National Honor Society Affiliation FY 22 N10 2410 000 640

A

385.00

0.00

1

NASSP

05/17/2021

NASSP 9001458987

05/12/2021National Honor Society Affiliation FY 22

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

1,500.002021 Mentoring Stipend - DOE Program N10 1111 000 319

38.64Travel to & from Summer Academy in SF N10 1111 000 334

A

1,538.64

0.00

1

NEUGJOD

06/08/2021

NEUGEBAUER, JODI 062021

06/01/20212021 Mentoring Stipend - DOE Program

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

(1,500.00)2020-2021 SD DOE Mentor Program N10 1111 000 319

(19.32)Summer Academy - Day 1 Travel N10 1111 000 319

(19.32)Summer Academy - Day 2 Travel N10 1111 000 319

(20.00)Summer Academy - Day 1 Supper N10 1111 000 319

(14.00)Summer Academy - Day 2 Lunch N10 1111 000 319

V

(1,572.64)

0.00

1

NEUGJOD

04/20/2021

NEUGEBAUER, JODI V*04202021

06/08/20212020-2021 SD DOE Mentor Program

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

40.002021 Big East Conference Track Meet 5/13 N10 6900 487 319

A

40.00

0.00

1

NORTNOR

06/09/2021

NORTHRUP, NORINDA 05132021

05/13/20212021 Big East Conference Track Meet

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

1,979.17MAP Testing/Growth - Elementary N10 1111 001 399

1,979.16MAP Testing/Growth - Middle School N10 1121 002 399

1,979.17MAP Testing/Growth - High School N10 1131 004 399

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 11

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS

A

6,512.50

0.00

1

NWEA

05/28/2021

NWEA 53895

07/01/2021MAP Testing/Growth for K-12

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID



575.00MAP Reading Fluency Add-on- Bundle Price N10 2214 012 319

1,131.42Bulk SD VE Gas State - 488.1 Gallons N10 2559 000 413

1,783.87Bulk SD XC/#2 Highway - 743.9 Gallons N10 2559 000 413

A

2,915.29

0.00

1

PALIOIL

05/07/2021

PALISADES OIL CO. 120628

05/04/2021Bulk Fuel

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

8.89Diesel Fuel - 4.448 Gallons N10 2559 000 413

A

8.89

0.00

1

PALIOIL

05/10/2021

PALISADES OIL CO. 771-1

05/07/2021Diesel Fuel

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

85.28Spring 2021 Memory Mates/Plaque - 80 N10 6900 487 411

28.43Spring 2021 Memory Mates/Plaque - 27 N10 6900 496 411

A

113.71

0.00

1

PERFPRE

06/08/2021

PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC. 25758

05/28/20212021 Spring Sports Memory Mates/Plaque

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

520.99Postage N10 2529 000 341 0.00

A

520.99

0.00

1

PITNBOW

06/06/2021

PITNEY BOWES 05252021

05/25/2021Postage

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

55.00Star Wars Parade Sequence - 1 N10 6900 492 411

65.00Sir Duke - 1 N10 6900 492 411

60.00Mr. Blue Sky - 1 N10 6900 492 411

A

180.00

0.00

1

POPPMUS

05/06/2021

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2477235

04/27/2021Band Music

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

50.00Come Sail Away- MB FinalN10 1131 492 411

A

50.00

0.00

1

POPPMUS

05/26/2021

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2479945

05/06/2021Band Music

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 12

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS

A

65.00

0.00

1

POPPMUS

05/31/2021

POPPLERS MUSIC, INC. 2481136

05/11/2021Band Music

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:



65.00Come Sail Away- MB FinalN10 1131 492 411

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

167.03White Milk N51 2562 000 461

240.46Chocolate Milk N51 2562 000 461

A

407.49

0.00

1

PRAIFAR

05/10/2021

PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY - SIOUX FALLS 702198

04/27/2021White & Chocolate Milk

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

171.11White Milk N51 2562 000 461

233.21Chocolate Milk N51 2562 000 461

A

404.32

0.00

1

PRAIFAR

05/17/2021

PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY - SIOUX FALLS 702274

05/04/2021White & Chocolate Milk

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

90.59White Milk N51 2562 000 461

244.31Chocolate Milk N51 2562 000 461

A

334.90

0.00

1

PRAIFAR

05/24/2021

PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY - SIOUX FALLS 702360

05/11/2021White & Chocolate Milk

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

1,775.80Special Ed. Fund - Psychologists N22 2142 000 313

395.78Special Ed. Fund - Director N22 2710 000 313

A

2,171.58

0.00

1

PRAILAK

06/06/2021

PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE 21105

05/31/2021May 2021 Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

212.002021 SDASBO Conference - Hotel N10 2529 000 334

A

212.00

0.00

1

RAMKINN

05/07/2021

RAMKOTA INN 1046JY

04/29/20212021 SDASBO Conference - Jacob S.

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

112.46Laminating film x1 Roll FinalN10 1111 000 411

112.46Laminating film x1 Roll FinalN10 1121 000 411

112.46Laminating film x1 Roll FinalN10 1131 000 411

A

337.38

0.00

1

SCHOSPE

06/03/2021

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC. 208127370391

05/03/2021Laminating Film

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 13

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS



40.002021 Big East Conference Track Meet 5/13 N10 6900 487 319

A

40.00

0.00

1

SCHRMAT

06/09/2021

SCHRANK, MATT 05132021

05/13/20212021 Big East Conference Track Meet

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

3,054.92Software/Windows License N10 2227 000 399

A

3,054.92

0.00

1

SHIINT

06/08/2021

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. B13554744

06/01/2021Software/Windows License - See Attached

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

100.00Judge for Solo Contest Reimbursement FinalN10 1121 492 399

A

100.00

0.00

1

SITTNIC

06/20/2021

SITTIG, NICHOLAS 20210520

05/20/2021Compensation for Judge Solo Contest

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

33.60Membership Dues - 1 N10 6900 000 640

6.00National Federation News - 1 N10 6900 000 640

125.00Subscription & Postage - 1 N10 6900 000 640

25.00Student Press Fee - 1 N10 6900 000 640

A

189.60

0.00

1

SDHSAA

05/27/2021

SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES
ASSOCIATION

6586

05/24/2021Membership Dues/Subscription/Etc.

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

444.00April 15 - June 2, 2021 Mowing - 37 hrs. N10 2549 000 323

A

444.00

0.00

1

STECKEV

06/09/2021

STECKLER, KEVIN 06022021

06/02/2021Mowing

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

322.894th/5th Grade Toilet Maintenance/Repairs N10 2549 000 323

244.60LED Panel Light - Repairs N10 2549 000 323

167.69Flag Pole - 5 Zip Ties/Repairs N10 2549 000 323

A

735.18

0.00

1

STEVELE

06/08/2021

STEVE'S ELECTRIC & PLUMBING, INC. 06022021

06/02/2021Toilet/LED Light/Flag Pole Maint/Repairs

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 14

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS

A

40.00

0.00

1

STOLKAR

06/09/2021

STOLTENBERG, KARI 05132021

05/13/20212021 Big East Conference Track Meet

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:



40.002021 Big East Conference Track Meet 5/13 N10 6900 487 319

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

167.50Fire Extinguisher - Annual Inspection N10 2549 000 319

A

167.50

0.00

1

SUMMCOM

06/06/2021

SUMMIT COMPANIES 143000513

05/26/2021Fire Extinguisher - Annual Inspection

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

1,474.00March 2021 Academy Regional Day - 22 N22 1223 000 373

1,273.00April 2021 Academy Regional Day - 19 N22 1223 000 373

938.00May 2021 Academy Regional Day - 14 N22 1223 000 373

1,320.00March 2021 Academy Reg. Foundations - 22 N22 1223 000 373

1,140.00April 2021 Academy Reg. Foundations - 19 N22 1223 000 373

840.00May 2021 Academy Reg. Foundations - 14 N22 1223 000 373

A

6,985.00

0.00

1

TEACSOL

05/20/2021

TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS 7792100057

05/31/2021March, April & May 2021 Billing

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

825.00School Year 2021-2022 Membership Dues N10 2227 000 319 0.00

825.00School Year 2021-2022 Membership Dues N10 2213 009 319 0.00

A

1,650.00

0.00

1

TECHINN

05/06/2021

TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION IN EDUCATION MBR22-26549

05/04/2021School Year 2021-2022 Membership Dues

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

50.00Graduation Stage Equipment - Steps N10 2549 000 319

50.00Graduation Stage - Convention Equip. N10 2549 000 319

360.00Graduation - 4x8 Wenger Stage N10 2549 000 319

170.00Delivery/Setup Charge N10 2549 000 319

170.00Pickup/Teardown Charge N10 2549 000 319

A

800.00

0.00

1

UNITTEN

05/24/2021

UNITED TENT & CONVENTIONS 9201

05/20/2021Graduation - Stage Equipment

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

24,804.40Sonday System - Training/Subscriptions N10 4191 000 319

A

24,804.40

0.00

1

WINSLEA

06/06/2021

WINSOR LEARNING INV8056

05/17/2021Sonday System - Training/Subscriptions

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 15

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS

A

2,750.00

0.00

WINSLEA

06/06/2021

WINSOR LEARNING INV8101

05/21/2021Essentials EK-E2 Training - 5/21/2021 Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:



2,750.00Essentials EK-E2 Training - 5/21/2021 N10 4191 000 319

1 CC:Check Number:

Detail Description

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

2,750.00Essentials E3-E5 Training - 5/26/2021 N10 4191 000 319

5,500.00Sonday System Training - 5/27-5/28/2021 N10 4191 000 319

A

8,250.00

0.00

1

WINSLEA

06/08/2021

WINSOR LEARNING INV8185

05/28/2021Trainings - 5/26-5/28/2021

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

581.83June 2021 Garbage & Recycling Services N10 2542 018 321

A

581.83

0.00

1

WASTMAN

06/06/2021

WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 7082826-1762-8

05/31/2021June 2021 Garbage & Recycling Services

CC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

496,816.0918,546.50Report 1099 Total: Report Total:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 16

06/10/2021 12:13 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Processing Month 06/2021 User ID: JDS



Garretson School District #49-4
Imprest Checks
May 2021
Vendor Name Vendor Description Amount

GENERAL FUND
Andes Central School District #11-1 Golf Classic Entry Fees $102.00
Baltic School District #49-1 Golf & Track Entry Fees $175.00
Bridgewater-Emery School District #30-3 Region 3B Golf Expenses - 5/24/2021 $249.12
Brookings Country Club State B Golf - Practice Round $140.00
Cash 2021 State Track - Meal Money $1,113.00
Central Valley Golf Course Region Golf - Practice Rounds $179.20
City of Garretson Gas/Sewer/Water $3,179.62
Colman-Egan School District #50-5 Golf Entry Fee - 5/6/2021 $50.00
Dell Rapids School District #49-3 Golf & Track Entry Fees $270.00
Dillon, Derek Region Golf Marker - 5/24/2021 $25.00
Edgebrook Golf Course State B Golf - Practice Round $116.10
McCook Central School District #43-7 Golf Entry Fee - 5/12/2021 $30.00
Rotert, Joey Region Golf Marker - 5/24/2021 $25.00
Schweitzer, Jacob Mileage - Election Materials - Reimbursement $38.64
Schweitzer, Jacob Staples - Binders - Reimbursement $510.56
Stoltenberg, Kari BEC Golf Tournament - Range Balls $20.00
Tri-Valley School District #49-6 Region 3A Track & Field Expenses - 5/20/2021 $414.73
Waste Management May 2021 Garbage & Recycling Services $581.83

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $7,219.80

DRIVER'S EDUCATION FUND
Koster, Shala Driver's Education - Tuition Reimbursement $235.00

TOTAL DRIVER'S EDUCATION FUND $235.00

TOTAL IMPREST CHECKS $7,454.80



2 2Checking Account:

05/07/2021 102.0019728 ANDES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT #
11-1

ANDECENCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/04/2021 68.0071 415 800Golf Classic in Mitchell- Boys Entry Fee05042021

05/04/2021 34.0071 415 800Golf Classic in Mitchell-Girls Entry Fee05042021

05/07/2021 175.0019729 BALTIC SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-1BALTSCHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/04/2021 125.0071 415 800Track Meet Entry Fee 5/4/202105042021

05/04/2021 50.0071 415 800Golf Entry Fee 5/4/2021- Northern Links05042021-1

05/07/2021 380.3119730 CHESTERMAN COMPANYCHESCOMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

04/08/2021 (86.25)71 415 7155 cases pop returned2538261

04/08/2021 52.6671 6900 724 6905 Cases- soda for employee machines2742092

04/15/2021 293.2571 415 715Concession Supply2753667

04/22/2021 103.5071 415 715Concession Supply2753751

05/06/2021 17.1571 6900 724 6902 cases pop - employee machines2767740

05/07/2021 50.0019731 COLMAN-EGAN SCHOOL DISTRICT #50-5COLMEGACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/06/2021 50.0071 415 800Varsity Golf Entry Free 5/6/202105062021

05/07/2021 50.0019732 DELL RAPIDS SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-3DELLRAPCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/06/2021 50.0071 415 800Junior High Track Entry Fee 5/6/202105062021

05/07/2021 402.2319733 FIRST BANK & TRUSTFIRSBANCCCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

04/26/2021 31.2171 415 705Amazon - HS Student Council Supplies04262021-3932-2

04/26/2021 144.7071 415 722Amazon - Prom Supplies04262021-3932-2

04/26/2021 133.0871 415 715Amazon - Concession Supplies04262021-8519-2

04/26/2021 93.2471 415 715Amazon - Concession Supplies04262021-8519-2

05/07/2021 476.3319734 GARRETSON FOOD CENTERGARRFOOCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

04/07/2021 4.8571 415 719FCA - Donuts04072021

04/10/2021 123.2671 415 722Prom - Snacks04102021

04/16/2021 30.0071 415 715Boxed Chips - 204162021

04/16/2021 20.7071 415 715Hamburger Buns - 1804162021

04/16/2021 17.2571 415 715Hot Dog Buns - 1504162021

04/16/2021 17.3871 415 715Hot Chocolate Mix - 204162021

04/16/2021 7.9971 415 715Coffee04162021

04/16/2021 12.3071 415 715Concession Stand Items04162021

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1

06/10/2021 12:18 PM

Detail Check Register

Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 05/2021 User ID: JDS



2 2Checking Account:

04/16/2021 2.9871 415 715Foam Cups - 204162021

04/16/2021 2.9971 415 715Napkins04162021

04/16/2021 78.9671 415 715BBQ - 2404162021-2

04/17/2021 29.9571 415 715Bath Tissues - 504172021

04/17/2021 25.7471 415 715Hot Cocoa Can - 604172021-2

04/17/2021 8.6971 415 715Swiss Milk Chocolate Coco - 104172021-2

04/17/2021 3.4971 415 715Dishcloths04172021-3

04/17/2021 4.3971 415 715Dawn Plat Refresh Rain04172021-3

04/17/2021 4.0071 415 719FCA - Donuts04212021

04/22/2021 13.8071 415 715Bakery - 1204222021

04/22/2021 39.4871 415 715Meat - 1204222021

04/28/2021 28.1371 415 715Golf Tournament Food/Snacks04282021

05/07/2021 51,666.0019735 NORTHERN PLAINS INSURANCE POOLNORTPLACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/07/2021 19,906.8871 415 716June 2021 Insurance Billing - DAKOTACARE06012021

05/07/2021 31,759.1271 415 716June 2021 Insurance Billing - SANFORD06012021

05/07/2021 38.7119736 TIFFANY RADFORDRADFTIFCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/04/2021 38.7171 415 717Dollar General - Library Supplies Reimb.20210504

05/07/2021 36.9419737 SUNSHINE FOODSSUNSFOOCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

04/20/2021 7.5071 415 709Bottled Water 24 Pack - 33931

04/20/2021 5.9971 415 709Dots Pretzels - 13931

04/20/2021 5.9971 415 709Dots Cheese Curls - 13931

04/20/2021 7.3871 415 709Lofthouse Blue Sugar - 23931

04/20/2021 5.5871 415 709Boomchicka Popcorn - 23931

04/20/2021 (2.50)71 415 709Bottled Water 24 Pack CREDIT - 13931

04/20/2021 7.0071 415 709Grocery Item - 13931

05/07/2021 186.0019738 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF
AMERICA

UNUMLIFCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/03/2021 155.0071 415 716June 2021 Life Insurance - 6206012021

05/03/2021 31.0071 415 716June 2021 AD&D Insurance - 6206012021

05/07/2021 581.8319739 WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.WASTMANCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

04/30/2021 581.8371 415 800May 2021 Garbage & Recycling Services7078347-1762-1

05/14/2021 473.7219740 HEATHER ABRAHAMABRAHEACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2

06/10/2021 12:18 PM

Detail Check Register

Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 05/2021 User ID: JDS



2 2Checking Account:

05/14/2021 473.7271 415 721Totes for Seniors/Graduation - Reimb.05142021

05/14/2021 1,952.2819741 AFLACAFLACCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/12/2021 1,952.2871 415 718June 2021 Insurance Premium Billing717865

05/14/2021 99.0019742 CASHCASHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/11/2021 99.0071 415 707Elementary Test Reward Meal- Taco John's05112021

05/14/2021 3,179.6219743 CITY OF GARRETSONCITYOFGCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

04/30/2021 27.4071 415 800Water04302021312

04/30/2021 59.2071 415 800Water - Meter 104302021401E

04/30/2021 49.2971 415 800Sewer - Meter 104302021401E

04/30/2021 2,001.4671 415 800Gas04302021401W

04/30/2021 113.0071 415 800Gas Service Charge04302021401W

04/30/2021 313.3571 415 800Gas04302021409

04/30/2021 15.0071 415 800Gas Service Charge04302021409

04/30/2021 35.0571 415 800Water - Meter 104302021409

04/30/2021 36.6571 415 800Sewer - Meter 104302021409

04/30/2021 348.9971 415 800Gas04302021700

04/30/2021 23.0071 415 800Gas Service Charge04302021700

04/30/2021 31.8071 415 800Water - Meter 104302021700

04/30/2021 36.8571 415 800Sewer04302021700

04/30/2021 27.4071 415 800Water - Meter 104302021916

04/30/2021 28.2371 415 800Water - Meter 204302021916

04/30/2021 32.9571 415 800Sewer - Meter 104302021916

05/14/2021 230.2119744 HEIDI COSTELLOCOSTHEICheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/13/2021 115.1171 415 705HS Donuts20210514

05/13/2021 115.1071 415 706MS Donuts20210514

05/14/2021 220.0019745 DELL RAPIDS SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-3DELLRAPCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/10/2021 150.0071 415 800Varsity Track Meet Entry Fee 5/10/202105102021

05/12/2021 70.0071 415 800Junior High Golf Entry Fee 5/12/202105122021

05/14/2021 155.8519746 HORACE MANN COMPANIESHORACEMAN1CheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/31/2021 155.8571 415 718June 2021 Premium Payment06012021

05/14/2021 127.5619747 TERESA HULSCHERHULSTERCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 3

06/10/2021 12:18 PM

Detail Check Register

Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 05/2021 User ID: JDS



2 2Checking Account:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/13/2021 127.5671 415 707Reimbursement - Jesse James Gas Station05132021

05/14/2021 761.9819748 ALYSHA KIENTOPFKIENALYCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/11/2021 32.4871 415 701Centerpieces20210514

05/11/2021 148.9971 415 701Senior Gift Bags20210514

05/11/2021 513.8271 415 701Desserts20210514

05/11/2021 66.6971 415 701Jars/Frames20210514

05/14/2021 30.0019749 MCCOOK CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
#43-7

MCCOCENCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/12/2021 30.0071 415 800Varsity Golf Entry Fee 5/12/202105122021

05/14/2021 700.9719750 NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATIONNATIFFACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/11/2021 465.4771 415 701New Officer/Banquet SuppliesMDS232862/MDS23261
9

05/11/2021 235.5071 415 701Ties/Banquet AwardsMDS232862/MDS23261
9

05/14/2021 549.2019751 JACOB SCHWEITZERSCHWJACCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/12/2021 20.5871 415 800Mileage - Pick Up Binders/VR Book in SF05122021

05/12/2021 18.0671 415 800Mileage - Drop Off Voter R. Book in SF05122021

05/12/2021 510.5671 415 800Staples - Binders in SF - Reimbursement05122021

05/14/2021 20.0019752 KARI STOLTENBERGSTOLKARCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/07/2021 20.0071 415 800BEC Conference Golf Tourn. - Range Balls05072021

05/20/2021 179.2019753 CENTRAL VALLEY GOLF COURSECENTVALCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/21/2021 179.2071 415 800Region Practice Round Fees - 7 Golfers05212021

05/20/2021 223.0019754 DAKOTA ENTERTAINMENTDAKOENTCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/14/2021 98.0071 415 706Services - Snow Cone Machines21-0332

05/14/2021 70.0071 415 706Mileage21-0332

05/14/2021 20.0071 415 706Services - Snow Cone Cups21-0332

05/14/2021 55.0071 415 706Services - Snow Cone Flavor Packs21-0332

05/14/2021 (20.00)71 415 706Services - Discount21-0332

05/20/2021 4,195.3219755 DELTA DENTAL OF SDDELTDENCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 4

06/10/2021 12:18 PM

Detail Check Register

Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 05/2021 User ID: JDS



2 2Checking Account:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/20/2021 4,195.3271 415 716June 2021 Coverage Billing1813299

05/20/2021 111.0019756 GARRETSON AREA HISTORICAL
SOCIETY

GARRARECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/15/2021 26.0071 415 780Cheese Pot - 105152021

05/15/2021 24.0071 415 780Lidded Soup - 105152021

05/15/2021 31.0071 415 7802 Qt. Pitcher - 105152021

05/15/2021 30.0071 415 780Flower Pot - 105152021

05/20/2021 516.6719757 ALYSHA KIENTOPFKIENALYCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/18/2021 140.0071 415 701Heartland Soul - Gift Baskets/Bags (20)05182021

05/18/2021 376.6771 415 701Thirty-One - Bags for Graduates (13)05182021

05/20/2021 1,069.5619758 VISION SERVICE PLANVISISERCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

04/18/2021 557.1271 415 716May 2021 Coverage Billing812156949

05/18/2021 512.4471 415 716June 2021 Coverage Billing812370752

05/26/2021 1,113.0019759 CASHCASHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/27/2021 292.0071 415 800Meal Money - Coaches - 405272021

05/27/2021 748.0071 415 800Meal Money - Student Athletes - 1705272021

05/27/2021 73.0071 415 800State Track 2021 Meal Money - Bus Driver05272021-1

05/26/2021 25.0019760 DEREK DILLONDILLDERCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/24/2021 25.0071 415 800Region Golf 5/24/2021 - Marker05242021

05/26/2021 429.0019761 GARRETSON FOOD CENTERGARRFOOCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/24/2021 429.0071 415 711End of Year Staff Training - 52 Meals040808

05/26/2021 149.6619762 KIM MACZIEWSKIMACKIMCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/21/2021 29.8571 415 793Historical Emporium05212021

05/21/2021 11.7571 415 793Dollar General05212021

05/21/2021 10.0071 415 793Dollar Tree05212021

05/21/2021 55.0471 415 793Savers05212021

05/21/2021 43.0271 415 793Jo-Ann Fabric & Craft Store05212021

05/26/2021 25.0019763 JOEY ROTERTROTEJOECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 5

06/10/2021 12:18 PM

Detail Check Register

Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 05/2021 User ID: JDS



2 2Checking Account:

05/24/2021 25.0071 415 800Region Golf 5/24/2021 - Marker05242021

05/26/2021 18.0019764 SANFORD HEALTH PLANSANFHEACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/20/2021 18.0071 415 718May 2021 HSA Participation Fees - 9#EV05-2021

05/26/2021 54.4119765 KEVIN STECKLERSTECKEVCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/16/2021 39.1071 415 721Party America - Grad. Decorations05162021

05/16/2021 15.3171 415 721Party America - Grad. Decorations05162021

05/26/2021 62.0819766 SUNSHINE FOODSSUNSFOOCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/21/2021 53.4071 415 721Dozen Rolls - 561835

05/21/2021 3.6971 415 721Milk - 1 Gallon61835

05/21/2021 4.9971 415 721Juice - 1 Gallon61835

05/28/2021 249.1219767 BRIDGEWATER-EMERY SCHOOL
DISTRICT #30-3

BRIDEMECheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/24/2021 249.1271 415 800Region 3B Golf 5/24/2021 - Expenses05242021

05/28/2021 140.0019768 BROOKINGS COUNTRY CLUBBROOCOUCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/31/2021 140.0071 415 800State B Golf - Practice Round05312021

05/28/2021 116.1019769 EDGEBROOK GOLF COURSEEDGEGOLCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/31/2021 116.1071 415 800State B Golf - Practice Round05312021

05/28/2021 235.0019770 SHALA KOSTERKOSTSHACheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/27/2021 235.0071 415 800Driver's Education - Reimbursement05272021

05/28/2021 414.7319771 TRI-VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-6TRIVALLSCHCheckCheck Number: Vendor:Check Type: Check Total:Check Date:

Chart of Account NumberInvoice Number Detail AmountDetail DescriptionPO NumberInvoice Date

05/20/2021 414.7371 415 800Region 3A Track & Field 5/20 - Expenses05202021

71,971.592*Denotes Expensed Invoice Item Checking Account ID: Total without Voids:

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 6

06/10/2021 12:18 PM

Detail Check Register

Posted; Checking Account ID 2; Processing Month 05/2021 User ID: JDS



Garretson School District No. 49-4

Payroll Report

Fiscal Year 2020-2021

Code February 2021 March 2021 April 2021 May 2021 Fiscal Year to Date

GENERAL FUND

10-1111-000-111 Elementary Instruction - Certified $60,811.20 $60,787.04 $60,746.26 $60,711.26 $670,857.01

10-1111-000-119 Elementary Instruction - Other Compensation $108.14 $108.14 $108.14 $108.14 $3,595.33

10-1111-000-120 Elementary Instruction - Substitutes $1,420.99 $2,486.72 $4,661.26 $4,850.03 $17,504.35

10-1111-000-142 Elementary Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $0.00

10-1111-009-111 Elementary Instruction - Class Size Reduction $2,545.00 $2,545.00 $2,376.55 $2,280.32 $26,037.87

10-1111-011-111 Elementary Instruction - G5 Certified $3,088.58 $3,088.58 $3,012.06 $2,968.32 $31,828.45

10-1121-000-111 Middle School Instruction - Certified $32,272.99 $32,272.79 $32,270.86 $32,272.55 $371,171.45

10-1121-000-119 Middle School Instruction - Other Compensation $0.00

10-1121-000-120 Middle School Instruction - Substitutes $414.44 $1,076.50 $1,092.65 $1,331.33 $5,377.88

10-1121-000-142 Middle School Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $0.00

10-1131-000-111 Secondary Instruction - Certified $46,621.16 $46,621.16 $46,621.16 $46,621.15 $516,377.04

10-1131-000-114 Secondary Instruction - Classified $3,381.90 $560.61 $2,456.01 $3,868.85 $27,460.83

10-1131-000-119 Secondary Instruction - Other Compensation $745.60 $831.72 $745.60 $1,836.53 $9,431.19

10-1131-000-120 Secondary Instruction - Substitutes $888.13 $5,233.98 $2,532.70 $2,664.23 $15,472.22

10-1131-000-130 Secondary Instruction - Overtime $312.25

10-1131-000-142 Secondary Instruction - Sick Leave Payback $0.00

10-1273-000-111 Title I A - Instruction - Certified - Non-Federal $2,045.42 $2,045.42 $2,045.42 $2,045.42 $8,181.68

10-1273-000-119 Title I A - Other Compensation $0.00

10-1273-000-120 Title I A - Substitutes $0.00

10-1273-006-111 Title I A - Instruction - Certified - Federal $1,704.54 $1,704.54 $1,704.54 $1,704.54 $34,083.47

10-1273-006-112 Title I A - Instructional Aides $2,369.14 $2,548.46 $2,510.55 $2,830.23 $17,377.28

10-1299-000-111 Garretson Academy - Certified Instructor $0.00

10-1299-000-112 Garretson Academy - Educational Supervisor $2,397.44 $2,389.84 $2,610.16 $2,666.23 $21,846.03

10-1299-000-119 Garretson Academy - Other Compensation $0.00

10-1299-000-120 Garretson Academy - Substitutes $0.00

10-2121-000-111 Middle School/Secondary Instruction Guidance - Certified $5,491.48 $5,491.48 $5,491.48 $5,491.48 $61,179.36

10-2121-000-119 Middle School/Secondary Instruction Guidance - Other Compensation $421.42 $421.42 $421.42 $421.42 $5,131.56

10-2122-000-111 Elementary Instruction Guidance - Certified $5,534.52 $5,534.52 $5,534.52 $5,534.52 $61,689.49

10-2122-000-119 Elementary Instruction - Other Compensation $86.18 $86.18 $86.18 $86.18 $942.03

10-2134-000-319 School Nurse - Professional Services $1,287.76 $1,434.97 $2,278.55 $1,948.70 $14,708.60

10-2212-000-119 Instruction & Curriculum Development - Other Compensation $0.00

10-2212-000-120 Instruction & Curriculum Development - Substitutes $0.00

10-2213-000-119 Instructional Staff Training - Other Compensation $0.00

10-2213-000-120 Instructional Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00

10-2213-009-119 Instructional Staff Training - Other Compensation - Grant $0.00

10-2213-009-120 Instructional Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00

10-2214-012-119 Title 1003 Staff Training - Other Compensation $3,549.25 $14,755.28

10-2214-012-120 Title 1003 Staff Training - Substitutes $0.00

10-2222-000-112 Library - Educational Assistants $3,429.10 $3,193.80 $3,497.69 $3,767.12 $30,289.85

10-2222-000-120 Library - Substitutes $0.00

10-2227-000-111 Technology - Certified $6,233.60 $6,233.60 $6,233.60 $6,230.60 $68,310.61

10-2227-000-119 Technology - Other Compensation $2,973.00

10-2311-000-113 Board of Education - Salaries $1,679.34

10-2321-000-113 Office of the Superintendent - Certified $11,310.40 $11,310.40 $11,310.40 $11,310.40 $122,399.98

10-2321-000-119 Office of the Superintendent - Other Salaries $528.60 $528.60 $528.60 $528.60 $8,968.12

10-2321-000-220 Office of the Superintendent - Retirement $0.00

10-2410-000-113 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Certified $9,022.80 $9,022.80 $9,022.80 $9,022.80 $99,803.26

10-2410-000-114 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Classified $2,062.61 $1,893.72 $1,892.31 $2,053.42 $18,454.45

10-2410-000-119 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Other Salaries $700.00

10-2410-000-120 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Substitutes $592.07 $59.21 $651.28

10-2410-000-130 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Overtime $86.99 $22.30 $30.79 $289.64

10-2410-000-399 Office of the Principal - Middle/High School - Contracted Services $5,265.79

10-2411-000-113 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Certified $3,836.58 $3,836.58 $3,836.60 $3,836.62 $43,931.88

10-2411-000-114 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Classified $2,062.57 $1,893.77 $1,892.38 $2,053.46 $18,454.58

10-2411-000-119 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Other Salaries $700.00

10-2411-000-120 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Substitutes $592.08 $59.21 $651.29



10-2411-000-130 Office of the Principal - Elementary School - Overtime $87.00 $22.32 $30.79 $289.64

10-2529-000-113 Business Manager $6,719.24 $6,719.24 $6,719.24 $6,719.24 $75,123.51

10-2529-000-114 Business Office - Assistants $2,686.99 $689.74 $4,589.12 $3,675.25 $33,910.49

10-2529-000-130 Business Office - Overtime $30.11 $363.76

10-2549-000-114 Operation and Maintenance - Classified $15,384.90 $15,464.66 $16,398.82 $15,188.86 $180,823.81

10-2549-000-120 Operation and Maintnenace - Temporary $3,064.87 $2,871.13 $2,818.91 $2,487.58 $28,177.52

10-2549-000-130 Operation and Maintenance - Overtime $586.96 $727.60 $162.31 $392.74 $3,766.90

10-2559-000-114 Transportation - Classified $11,280.27 $12,094.44 $11,251.54 $12,422.26 $124,292.13

10-2559-000-120 Transportation - Temporary $0.00

10-3125-000-119 Mentor Pay $0.00

10-6100-***-111 Male Co-Curricular Certified Salaries $739.78 $7,306.43 $739.78 $739.76 $35,461.50

10-6100-000-114 Male Co-Curricular Classified Salaries $0.00

10-6100-***-119 Male Co-Curricular Other Salaries $0.00

10-6100-000-120 Male Co-Curricular Temporary Salaries $0.00

10-6100-***-319 Male Co-Curricular Officials and Professional & Tech. $350.00 $753.72

10-6200-***-111 Female Co-Curricular Certified Salaries $2,090.72 $2,090.72 $2,090.72 $2,090.72 $28,873.23

10-6200-000-114 Female Co-Curricular Classified Salaries $0.00

10-6200-***-119 Female Co-Curricular Other Salaries $0.00

10-6200-000-120 Female Co-Curricular Temporary Salaries $0.00

10-6200-***-319 Female Co-Curricular Officials and Professional & Tech. $325.00 $1,875.14

10-6500-000-114 Transportation - Cocurricular Activities $1,696.13 $426.92 $98.10 $994.62 $6,821.16

10-6900-000-111 Assistant AD - Certified Salaries $533.24 $533.24 $533.24 $533.24 $5,761.71

10-6900-***-111 Combined Co-Curricular Certified Salaries $4,282.82 $4,282.82 $8,307.87 $4,282.82 $50,363.89

10-6900-000-130 Combined Co-Curricular Salaries $42.64 $42.64 $42.64 $42.64 $994.34

10-6900-000-13* Official Book/Ticket Selling/Clock & Scoreboard/Etc. $3,020.00 $5,237.53

10-6900-490-114 JR Class/Conc. - Classified Wages $568.25 $1,932.05

     Total General Fund $262,003.20 $273,209.94 $275,086.16 $270,675.76 $2,943,665.75

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

22-1221-000-111 Special Education Instructional Services - Certified $3,222.72 $3,222.72 $3,222.72 $3,222.72 $35,583.45

22-1221-000-112 Special Education Instructional Services - Classified $18,917.17 $18,398.45 $17,722.03 $20,325.24 $174,347.49

22-1221-000-119 Special Education Instructional Services - Other Compensation $0.00

22-1221-000-120 Special Education Instructional Services - Substitutes $6,130.68 $3,794.67 $2,492.10 $602.84 $13,020.29

22-1221-000-130 Special Education Instructional Services - Overtime $20.44 $502.51 $8.95 $214.61 $809.78

22-1221-611-111 Special Education Instructional Services - Certified Federal $9,052.94 $7,609.52 $7,609.52 $7,609.52 $96,514.24

22-1221-611-112 Special Education Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $1,232.60 $2,486.72 $3,719.32

22-1221-611-120 Special Education Instructional Services - Substitutes $15,808.47

22-1226-000-111 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Certified $2,423.62 $2,437.49 $2,423.62 $2,423.62 $26,786.23

22-1226-000-112 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $340.74 $376.51 $376.24 $410.21 $3,303.17

22-1226-000-119 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Other Compensation $0.00

22-1226-000-120 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Substitutes $177.63 $842.13

22-1226-619-111 Early Childhood Instructional Services - Certified Federal $323.94 $323.94 $323.94 $323.94 $3,566.86

22-1227-000-111 Birth to Three Services - Certified $0.00

22-2152-000-111 Speech Therapy Services - Certified $4,440.84 $4,440.84 $4,440.84 $4,440.84 $41,371.69

22-2152-000-119 Speech Therapy Services - Other Compensation $1,006.74

22-2710-000-113 Special Education - Director $3,836.62 $3,836.62 $3,836.59 $3,836.56 $41,659.02

22-2736-000-114 Special Education - Transportation $1,820.91 $1,592.14 $2,218.93 $2,063.39 $16,329.71

     Total Special Education Fund $50,708.25 $46,535.41 $45,908.08 $47,960.21 $474,668.59

FOOD SERVICE FUND

51-2562-000-114 Food Service - Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,827.91

   Total Food Service Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,827.91

DRIVER'S EDUCATION FUND

53-1132-000-114 Driver's Education - Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $1,275.65 $2,034.59 $3,310.24

   Total Driver's Education Fund $0.00 $0.00 $1,275.65 $2,034.59 $3,310.24

PRESCHOOL FUND

54-1141-000-111 Preschool Instructional Services - Certified $4,481.36 $4,606.23 $4,481.36 $4,481.36 $50,245.79

54-1141-000-112 Preschool Instructional Services - Educational Assistants $3,278.82 $3,388.54 $3,386.21 $3,691.94 $30,332.29

54-1141-000-114 Preschool Instructional Services - Classified $0.00

54-1141-000-130 Preschool Instructional Services - Overtime $229.66 $229.66

    Total Preschool Fund $7,760.18 $8,224.43 $7,867.57 $8,173.30 $80,807.74



GRAND TOTAL $320,471.63 $327,969.78 $330,137.46 $328,843.86 $3,506,280.23

General Fund - Gross Salaries $205,461.40 $217,192.17 $217,124.56 $213,516.44 $2,327,373.54

General Fund - Social Security/Medicare $14,713.63 $15,308.77 $15,137.39 $15,018.17 $166,785.13

General Fund - SD Retirement $11,516.06 $11,305.64 $11,611.18 $11,702.65 $127,183.18

General Fund - Group Insurance $30,312.11 $29,403.36 $31,213.03 $30,438.50 $322,323.90

Total General Fund $262,003.20 $273,209.94 $275,086.16 $270,675.76 $2,943,665.75

Special Education Fund - Gross Salaries $38,816.41 $35,826.60 $35,294.52 $37,126.13 $362,881.13

Special Education Fund - Social Security/Medicare $2,689.54 $2,455.11 $2,416.34 $2,556.48 $25,256.89

Special Education Fund - SD Retirement $1,875.88 $1,793.61 $1,732.47 $1,812.86 $18,684.87

Special Education Fund - Group Insurance $7,326.42 $6,460.09 $6,464.75 $6,464.74 $67,845.70

Total Special Education Fund $50,708.25 $46,535.41 $45,908.08 $47,960.21 $474,668.59

Food Service Fund - Gross Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,555.89

Food Service Fund - Social Security/Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $272.02

Total Food Service Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,827.91

Driver's Education Fund - Gross Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $1,185.00 $1,890.00 $3,075.00

Driver's Education Fund - Social Security/Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $90.65 $144.59 $235.24

Total Driver's Education Fund $0.00 $0.00 $1,275.65 $2,034.59 $3,310.24

Preschool Fund - Gross Salaries $5,607.33 $6,001.32 $5,691.42 $5,960.42 $58,994.72

Preschool Fund - Social Security/Medicare $402.35 $432.46 $408.77 $429.35 $4,238.59

Preschool Fund - SD Retirement $324.60 $360.08 $341.48 $357.63 $3,505.08

Preschool Fund - Group Insurance $1,425.90 $1,430.57 $1,425.90 $1,425.90 $14,069.35

Total Preschool Fund $7,760.18 $8,224.43 $7,867.57 $8,173.30 $80,807.74

GRAND TOTAL $320,471.63 $327,969.78 $330,137.46 $328,843.86 $3,506,280.23



1 1

May 2021 General Fund Bank Account Recon. 05/2021Processing Month:Batch Description:

Checking Account:

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description

05/28/2021 2,921,788.88Statement Balance

Outstanding Automatic Payments

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description

03/24/2021 5,179.84XCEL ENERGY9159

5,179.84Total:

Outstanding Checks

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description

06/08/2020 10.00JOSE VARGAS46502

09/14/2020 990.00ATS, INC.46754

12/14/2020 30.00ALEXIS GAWARECKI49060

12/14/2020 20.00ALLISON GAWARECKI49061

12/14/2020 45.46O'REILLY AUTO PARTS49091

03/08/2021 24.36GUY JOHNSON49311

04/12/2021 300.00MARK ROZEBOOM49409

04/15/2021 55.00STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER49437

04/30/2021 51.00STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER49448

05/10/2021 200.00AMERICAN LEGION - HENRY G. FIX POST #2349449

05/10/2021 515.00CARROLL INSTITUTE49453

05/10/2021 21.49GUY JOHNSON49465

05/10/2021 1,202.00SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION49482

05/14/2021 51.00STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER49500

05/28/2021 497.36DAVE VANDER GRIFT49501

05/28/2021 210.00AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO.49502

05/28/2021 100.00AMERICAN GENERAL LIFE INSURANCE49503

05/28/2021 1,524.18GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT FLEX ACCOUNT49504

05/28/2021 28,632.43GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT TRUST & AGENCY49505

05/28/2021 185.00HORACE MANN49506

05/28/2021 190.00HORACE MANN49507

05/28/2021 127.96MN DEPT. OF REVENUE49508

05/28/2021 131.92NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE49509

05/28/2021 50.00SOUTH DAKOTA SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT PLAN49510

05/28/2021 54.00STATE OF IOWA- TREASURER49511

35,218.16Total:

Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description

06/30/2020 (8,000.00)FY 2020 Audit Adjustments

05/27/2021 6,210.00Driver's Ed. Tuition Deposit - Transfer

09/30/2020 416.55Preschool payment to T/A PR 8-14-20

05/29/2021 14,587.00Receipt 3311133111

05/29/2021 155,377.00Receipt 3311133111

168,590.55Total:

3,049,981.43128,192.55 3,049,981.43

59,364.76

2,921,788.88 0.00

DifferenceCash Account BalanceOutstanding Total

Cleared Automatic Payment Total:

Statement Balance Balance on Books

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1

06/07/2021 8:57 AM

Check Reconciliation Report

Batch Description May 2021 General Fund Bank Account Recon. User ID: JDS



Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 2

06/07/2021 8:57 AM

Check Reconciliation Report

Batch Description May 2021 General Fund Bank Account Recon. User ID: JDS

125,247.29

1,157,650.18

(248.36)

(211,417.38)

Cleared Void Total:

Cleared Checks Total:

Cleared Direct Deposit Total:

Cleared Cash Receipt Total:

Cleared Sales Journal Total:

Cleared Manual Journal Entries Total:



2 2

May 2021 T&A Fund Account Bank Reconciliation 05/2021Processing Month:Batch Description:

Checking Account:

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description

05/28/2021 47,035.66Statement Balance

Outstanding Checks

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description

09/16/2019 250.00AMBER HULSE18936

09/20/2019 75.00JASON GRUENHAGEN18945

11/08/2019 10.00AUDRA GENZLER19063

11/26/2019 305.26GARRETSON BOOSTER CLUB19115

10/02/2020 35.00SIOUX VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #05-519461

01/08/2021 100.00GROW GARRETSON19578

02/11/2021 132.00GARRETSON YOUTH WRESTLING BOOSTER CLUB19628

02/24/2021 27.67GARY WINTERTON19657

05/07/2021 50.00DELL RAPIDS SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-319732

05/07/2021 38.71TIFFANY RADFORD19736

05/14/2021 220.00DELL RAPIDS SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-319745

05/20/2021 223.00DAKOTA ENTERTAINMENT19754

05/20/2021 111.00GARRETSON AREA HISTORICAL SOCIETY19756

05/26/2021 25.00DEREK DILLON19760

05/26/2021 149.66KIM MACZIEWSKI19762

05/26/2021 25.00JOEY ROTERT19763

05/26/2021 18.00SANFORD HEALTH PLAN19764

05/26/2021 62.08SUNSHINE FOODS19766

05/28/2021 249.12BRIDGEWATER-EMERY SCHOOL DISTRICT #30-319767

05/28/2021 140.00BROOKINGS COUNTRY CLUB19768

05/28/2021 116.10EDGEBROOK GOLF COURSE19769

05/28/2021 235.00SHALA KOSTER19770

05/28/2021 414.73TRI-VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-619771

3,012.33Total:

Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries

AmountDateCheck/Reference Number Description

05/27/2021 (6,210.00)Driver's Ed. Tuition Deposit - Transfer

(6,210.00)Total:

37,813.33

71,328.19

40,536.59

(9,222.33)

(3,221.12)

37,813.3347,035.66 0.00

Difference

Cleared Void Total:

Cleared Checks Total:

Cleared Direct Deposit Total:

Cleared Cash Receipt Total:

Cash Account BalanceOutstanding Total

Cleared Sales Journal Total:

Cleared Automatic Payment Total:

Cleared Manual Journal Entries Total:

Statement Balance Balance on Books

Garretson School District 49-4 Page: 1

06/07/2021 8:58 AM

Check Reconciliation Report

Batch Description May 2021 T&A Fund Account Bank Reconciliation User ID: JDS



  FIRST BANK & TRUST                                Date  5/28/21          Page     1                        
             PO BOX G                                          ACCOUNT NUMBER   ENDING      0057                        
             GARRETSON, SD 57030-0385       (605) 594-3423                                    75                        
           

     GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                                        
                GENERAL FUND/FOOD SERVICE                                                                               
                PO BOX C                                                                                                
                GARRETSON SD 57030-0381                                                                                 
           

CHECKING ACCOUNT

            Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                  
                                      GENERAL FUND/FOOD SERVICE                                                         
           

  INTEREST CHECKING                          NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                 75                         
             ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0057   Statement Dates   5/03/21 thru  5/31/21                         
             PREVIOUS BALANCE               92,092.07   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         29                         
                35 DEPOSITS                259,839.32   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE        66,529.65                         
                71 CHECKS/DEBITS           342,229.41   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL         66,529.65                         
             SERVICE CHARGE                       .00   Interest Earned                   13.22                         
             INTEREST PAID                      13.22   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     0.25%                        
             NEW BALANCE                     9,715.20   2021 Interest Paid               132.15                         
           

   _________________________________________________________________________________                         
             |                                                  |              |               |                        
             |                                                  |     Total For|          Total|                        
             |                                                  |   This Period|   Year-to-Date|                        
             |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________|                        
             |                                                  |              |               |                        
             |Total Overdraft Fees                              |          $.00|           $.00|                        
             |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________|                        
             |                                                  |              |               |                        
             |Total NSF Returned Item Fees                      |          $.00|           $.00|                        
             |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________|                        
           

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT                                             

              5/04     MERCHDEP   VANCO PAYMENT                       32.00                                             
                       WFMSVANCO1   21/05/04                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000017680767                                                                          
              5/04     Deposit                                        60.39                                             
              5/04     Deposit                                        97.75                                             
              5/05     E.SERVICE  VANCO PAYMENT                       22.00                                             
                       3411786634   21/05/05                                                                            
           

~ 

· First Bank& Trust 



  FIRST BANK & TRUST                                Date  5/28/21          Page     2                        
             PO BOX G                                          ACCOUNT NUMBER   ENDING      0057                        
             GARRETSON, SD 57030-0385       (605) 594-3423                                    75                        
           

     GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                                        
                GENERAL FUND/FOOD SERVICE                                                                               
                PO BOX C                                                                                                
                GARRETSON SD 57030-0381                                                                                 
           

  INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)                                            
           

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT                                             

                       TRACE# -091000011227120                                                                          
              5/07     E.SERVICE  VANCO PAYMENT                       17.00                                             
                       3411786634   21/05/07                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000012232454                                                                          
              5/07     MERCHDEP   VANCO PAYMENT                       54.00                                             
                       WFMSVANCO1   21/05/07                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000018081308                                                                          
              5/10     MERCHDEP   VANCO PAYMENT                       98.00                                             
                       WFMSVANCO1   21/05/10                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000015251219                                                                          
              5/10     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              100,000.00                                             
              5/10     Deposit                                        39.80                                             
              5/10     Deposit                                        40.25                                             
              5/10     Deposit                                       144.05                                             
              5/10     Deposit                                       156.30                                             
              5/10     Deposit                                       199.80                                             
              5/11     MERCHDEP   VANCO PAYMENT                      151.00                                             
                       WFMSVANCO1   21/05/11                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000014564456                                                                          
              5/12     MERCHDEP   VANCO PAYMENT                       44.00                                             
                       WFMSVANCO1   21/05/12                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000015357989                                                                          
              5/13     MERCHDEP   VANCO PAYMENT                       17.00                                             
                       WFMSVANCO1   21/05/13                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000015942729                                                                          
              5/13     E.SERVICE  VANCO PAYMENT                       22.00                                             
                       3411786634   21/05/13                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000011731723                                                                          
              5/13     Deposit                                        46.00                                             
              5/13     Deposit                                        96.75                                             
              5/13     Deposit                                       149.55                                             
              5/14     E.SERVICE  VANCO PAYMENT                       20.00                                             
                       3411786634   21/05/14                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000017308193                                                                          
              5/14     MERCHDEP   VANCO PAYMENT                       59.00                                             
                       WFMSVANCO1   21/05/14                                                                            
           

~ 

· First Bank& Trust 



  FIRST BANK & TRUST                                Date  5/28/21          Page     3                        
             PO BOX G                                          ACCOUNT NUMBER   ENDING      0057                        
             GARRETSON, SD 57030-0385       (605) 594-3423                                    75                        
           

     GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                                        
                GENERAL FUND/FOOD SERVICE                                                                               
                PO BOX C                                                                                                
                GARRETSON SD 57030-0381                                                                                 
           

  INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)                                            
           

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT                                             

                       TRACE# -091000011178667                                                                          
              5/14     Deposit                                        94.00                                             
              5/17     MERCHDEP   VANCO PAYMENT                       22.00                                             
                       WFMSVANCO1   21/05/17                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000015437592                                                                          
              5/18     E.SERVICE  VANCO PAYMENT                       18.00                                             
                       3411786634   21/05/18                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000018980475                                                                          
              5/18     MERCHDEP   VANCO PAYMENT                       22.00                                             
                       WFMSVANCO1   21/05/18                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000016246608                                                                          
              5/18     AP ACH     STATE OF SOUTH D                27,017.82                                             
                       6466000364   21/05/18                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091408599283458                                                                          
              5/20     Transfer from x0131 to x0057               30,000.00                                             
              5/20     Deposit                                        27.45                                             
              5/20     Deposit                                        52.20                                             
              5/20     Deposit                                       152.58                                             
              5/21     AP ACH     STATE OF SOUTH D                   757.63                                             
                       6466000364   21/05/21                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091408593393588                                                                          
              5/25     E.SERVICE  VANCO PAYMENT                        7.00                                             
                       3411786634   21/05/25                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000012045878                                                                          
              5/25     MERCHDEP   VANCO PAYMENT                      102.00                                             
                       WFMSVANCO1   21/05/25                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000016219562                                                                          
              5/28     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              100,000.00                                             
              5/31     Interest Deposit                               13.22                                             
           

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT                                             

              5/03     MN Rev pay MN DEPT OF REVEN                   136.02-                                            
                       X416007162   21/05/03                                                                            
                       TRACE# -042000012324025                                                                          
              5/07     INVOICE    VANCO PAYMENT                      100.15-                                            
                       3411786634   21/05/07                                                                            
           

~ 

· First Bank& Trust 



  FIRST BANK & TRUST                                Date  5/28/21          Page     4                        
             PO BOX G                                          ACCOUNT NUMBER   ENDING      0057                        
             GARRETSON, SD 57030-0385       (605) 594-3423                                    75                        
           

     GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                                        
                GENERAL FUND/FOOD SERVICE                                                                               
                PO BOX C                                                                                                
                GARRETSON SD 57030-0381                                                                                 
           

  INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)                                            
           

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT                                             

                       TRACE# -091000013486606                                                                          
              5/11     BILLING    MERCH SERVICES                      92.40-                                            
                       1310281170   21/05/11                                                                            
                       TRACE# -242071756495193                                                                          
              5/14     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                91,599.00-                                            
                       1466002580   21/05/14                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091408441320093                                                                          
              5/17     MN Rev pay MN DEPT OF REVEN                   153.47-                                            
                       X416007162   21/05/17                                                                            
                       TRACE# -042000017078842                                                                          
              5/21     WEB PMTS      ALLIANCE COMMUNI                752.00-                                            
                       9000855798    21/05/21                                                                           
                       TRACE # -111924688372282                                                                         
                       6TWTFG                                                                                           
              5/27     XCELENERGY XCEL ENERGY-MN                   4,620.19-                                            
                       7410448030   21/05/27                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091000012856453                                                                          
              5/28     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                13,809.25-                                            
                       1466002580   21/05/28                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091408441460095                                                                          
              5/28     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                13,923.33-                                            
                       1466002580   21/05/28                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091408441320098                                                                          
              5/28     PAYROLL    GARRETSON SCHOOL                92,085.80-                                            
                       1466002580   21/05/28                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091408441460090                                                                          
           

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT                         

              5/17   49225        117.68  5/04   49422*       120.00  5/18   49447         50.00                        
              5/04   49370*       515.00  5/07   49438*       445.36  5/14   49450*        70.43                        
              5/03   49389*        27.50  5/05   49439        210.00  5/17   49451      1,854.09                        
              5/10   49392*        20.00  5/10   49440        100.00  5/14   49452         23.16                        
              5/05   49398*        64.15  5/06   49443*       185.00  5/14   49454*     4,400.25                        
              5/17   49411*       120.00  5/06   49444        190.00  5/14   49455         86.50                        
              5/03   49417*        75.00  5/06   49446*       131.92  5/11   49456      2,339.26                        
           * INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

~ 

· First Bank& Trust 



  FIRST BANK & TRUST                                Date  5/28/21          Page     5                        
             PO BOX G                                          ACCOUNT NUMBER   ENDING      0057                        
             GARRETSON, SD 57030-0385       (605) 594-3423                                    75                        
           

     GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                                        
                GENERAL FUND/FOOD SERVICE                                                                               
                PO BOX C                                                                                                
                GARRETSON SD 57030-0381                                                                                 
           

  INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0057  (Continued)                                            
           

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT                         

              5/12   49457         40.88  5/17   49472        137.50  5/13   49487         28.00                        
              5/14   49458      1,637.70  5/17   49473         90.00  5/14   49488         42.72                        
              5/24   49459      6,508.35  5/14   49474      2,964.68  5/24   49489        101.58                        
              5/18   49460        471.96  5/14   49475      1,455.27  5/20   49490        495.00                        
              5/17   49461      2,171.43  5/19   49476      2,243.71  5/18   49491        210.00                        
              5/13   49462        664.94  5/17   49477      9,400.00  5/21   49492        100.00                        
              5/13   49463         29.30  5/18   49478        171.00  5/14   49493      1,496.80                        
              5/14   49464        468.20  5/11   49479         63.60  5/14   49494     28,566.29                        
              5/17   49466*        50.00  5/17   49480        984.25  5/18   49495        185.00                        
              5/17   49467     13,316.50  5/13   49481      7,695.00  5/18   49496        190.00                        
              5/19   49468     30,408.37  5/13   49483*       370.00  5/19   49498*       131.92                        
              5/14   49469        165.00  5/14   49484        185.40  5/18   49499         50.00                        
              5/14   49470         23.23  5/11   49485        231.07                                                    
              5/18   49471         92.85  5/21   49486        175.00                                                    
           * INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

~ 

· First Bank& Trust 



Deposit    Date: 05/04    Amount: $60.39 Deposit    Date: 05/04    Amount: $97.75

Deposit    Date: 05/10    Amount: $39.80 Deposit    Date: 05/10    Amount: $199.80

Deposit    Date: 05/10    Amount: $156.30 Deposit    Date: 05/10    Amount: $40.25

Deposit    Date: 05/10    Amount: $144.05 Deposit    Date: 05/13    Amount: $96.75

Deposit    Date: 05/13    Amount: $46.00 Deposit    Date: 05/13    Amount: $149.55

Deposit    Date: 05/14    Amount: $94.00 Deposit    Date: 05/20    Amount: $152.58

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND/FOOD SERVICE 

1:oq1,1,,oai..t.~•= 02 ... o□ s .. ,711• 

;:;1,~=~'""1 
I 11:f ! 

<'!_I,. ! i 

I iL I 
VJ I' 1-~ -. N. ~ ~.- :-.•.•.·" = • .!.. •. 

}!:! "\ - GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
~ ~ GENERAL FUND/FOOD SERVICE 

$ 

$ 

~~c=I 
PI.EASliBfi8UREALl.tna/lB 
AIIEPROf'l!fll.'f'ENDORSEO. .,._,..,_..,A,-......, 

~t~CJ 
PLl!ASI! Ill! SURE ALL 111""'4 
ARE PROPERLY l!!NDOIISED. __,,...,.._,._A,_,, ... 
___ .., __ 

~ 
t;~ 

I 
::,--

~ci I 
~~ v} 

Ii ~ 11!~ 
Ii:~ 

~ rl 

' i= (V) != t:iB l'l 
!li ii!r;; ' :;;5! V) ,.z 

:110 
~ ~~ 

xi~ 
-:1' 

f ;;S& 6i . 1 · I 
~:;r. l-'-1 I 

CT Ir, 'i :(i ,, 
._I ___ N 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUNOIFOOO SERVICE 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUNDtFOOD SERVICE 

!!i= I,,.= ' I . .. ... ITT 
u O r. 0: I i-" 
ic:i '. r! . ifl 

·! ,1 LJ lllilill 
t' ,, ·!• -1.d , U $ 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
,f('GENERAL FUND/FOOD SERVICE 

1: □ q 1,a.□ Bt.l.i21: D 211, □0Sn• ?11• 

$ 

TOTALr-----, 

~A-~~;~ ___ .. __ 

Nr~c=J 
Pt.EASE Bf! SURI!!' AL&. tnfMS 
AIU!'PROPESIL'f'l!NDORS50, __ .. ___ 

~iT~~ CJ 
A.EAPllt!ISURSAt.LITEMS 
AIU! PflOPERLY ENOORSIED. __,,_,..,,..-A...u ... 

~CJ 
==l!fE1'UIIEALLlrEMB 
Al'IEPRQPflilll.Y--=----=~.::.....~• 



Deposit    Date: 05/20    Amount: $27.45 Deposit    Date: 05/20    Amount: $52.20

49225    Date: 05/17    Amount: $117.68 49370    Date: 05/04    Amount: $515.00

49389    Date: 05/03    Amount: $27.50 49392    Date: 05/10    Amount: $20.00

49398    Date: 05/05    Amount: $64.15 49411    Date: 05/17    Amount: $120.00

49417    Date: 05/03    Amount: $75.00 49422    Date: 05/04    Amount: $120.00

49438    Date: 05/07    Amount: $445.36 49439    Date: 05/05    Amount: $210.00

'-
N 

' ~I c--

~Fl--: ·-· :·---. • ~---
bl IB-- -

iifl~CJ 
N.&"ASlf .... BURt,AU."1!M:II 
A#flfl'ltt»'elllYENDCll-_ _,,_,_,••A.._..... 

l!,c 0 ,..,_ 
i; ~ !li8§ 

"'" 

rn_,_ ji, $ 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND/FOOD SERVICE 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRITSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

49225 

"iii" 6\ 
AMOUNT 

PAY • One Hundred Sev.,nt .. Qn And 611/100 Dollar:s " 

TO 
THe 

OROm 

"" 

AL HANSEN 
2718 $, SU!OUT AVE. 
SIOOX FAW.$ SD 51105 ,- ..... 

~ 
------------ E!J _____ _,._,. ___ Iii 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • T"'enty seven And S0/100 oo.l-l-a,:s • 

ATT'N: PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER 
lNSTRUMRNTALIST AWARDS, LLC 
l!:138 TECHN'( COO!<T 
NOl<THBR00K IL 60062 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • S.u:L_y e·ou.r And 15/1.00 Dol.J.ars • 

TO 
THe 

OROEA 
OF 

MOSYLE CORPO!<ATION 
po BOK 2317 
WINTER PARK FL 32790 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE: OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
O.mob<>n,8D 

Jacob Schweitzer 

FIRST B-'NK ... ND TRUST 
Gamnson, SD 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
aa .... 1son,SD 

Jacob Schweitzer 

914 

49389 

., 

49398 

49417 

., 
AMOUNT 

PAY • s .. vanty F:l.va And 00/100 Ooll.a,:e • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Four Hundc11d r0c1;.y F:l.v• And 36/100 Dol.l.;;u::a .. 

TO 501 SARAH C ST. )(..JvU.. 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST -.~ 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
0,,11,.,_,_SD 

49438 

6\ 

=• ,--~•= '' "'" ~---- . - 7 . . .. --
DI\VE VAUDER Gl'.lFT ~- q 

.... 0".ci',_"'_. _________ tfl HCURfTl'FliA"IUIIES~.::.. .. .,. ....... N _I. -· _________ --:s..,-,~-<><1,,Z, 

11•01,,qa. 3,8119 1: □ q 1,1,,00E.OE.1: 0 i!••OO 5 111 ?11• 

-1- - ,i. 
GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND/FOOD SERVICE 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOlITH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • F:I.Y,. Kund:n,d Fift.<ien And 00/100 Oallo1rs • 

TO 
THe 

OROm 

"" 

CARROLL l!lSTlTUTS 
310 S, 1ST />,VE., 
SIOOX FALLS SD 57l0t•6329 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SQlffH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA .57030 

PAY • TWenly Ancl 00/100 Dol.l.tlra • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOlJTH DAKOTA 67030 

PAY ~ on .. Hund:r•d T.,..nty And 00/100 Dol.l.ars " 

= -"""" o, 
JAY SCRt.E:U'l'~l'. 
1113 lRD ST. 
Kl BO& l.60 
GARl'.1!:TSON SD 570,SO 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTl-1 DAKOTA 57030 

PAY ~ One Hundce<I TUent:y 11n<1 001100 Dol.l.iu:s * 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY * Two Hundre<I T<!n An<I 00/100 Dollars '" 

ATTN I GP.OUi' PLANS 
AMEl!.lCAN FUNDS SERVlCE CO. 
PO BOK 1;00"7 
INDIANAPOLIS IN 4620!j-!jl0!1 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
Gam>ts0n,SD-

Jacob Schweitzer 

FIRSTIIAMC.-.UOTRUST -·· 

49370 

49392 

6\ 

49411 

~ 6\ 
AMOUNT 

FIRST B>NK AND TRUST 
oa..-on,so-

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
GarrelOon, SO 

FIRST-KAND TRUST ~--

49422 



49440    Date: 05/10    Amount: $100.00 49443    Date: 05/06    Amount: $185.00

49444    Date: 05/06    Amount: $190.00 49446    Date: 05/06    Amount: $131.92

49447    Date: 05/18    Amount: $50.00 49450    Date: 05/14    Amount: $70.43

49451    Date: 05/17    Amount: $1,854.09 49452    Date: 05/14    Amount: $23.16

49454    Date: 05/14    Amount: $4,400.25 49455    Date: 05/14    Amount: $86.50

49456    Date: 05/11    Amount: $2,339.26 49457    Date: 05/12    Amount: $40.88

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAl<OTA 57030 

PAY • one Hundred And 00/100 Ool.l..,rs • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA S7030 

PAY • On11 llu.ndr~ Ninety And 00/100 Ool-l.11:i:s • 

TO PO BOK 19219 

'"' ORDER o, 
,- ..... 
~ 

liJ aBllllffl'FM'NIIDINCUl-....an:.--. 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • F>.fty And 00/100 Ooll."r" • 

SOUTH DAl':OTA SOPPLEHENTAL Rll:TIREl!IEN'I' PLAN 
P.O. BOK 1098 
t'IERRE SD 57501-

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE 01'" SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • on .. Thous<1nd E>.ghc Hundr<td Fi.tty Fou,: And 09/100 Dollars * 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Four Thcuso.nd FOur ffW>dred J\nd 25/100 Oollo.cs • 

FIRST EI ... NK ANO TRUST 
Gll..-0,,,SO 

FIRST BANI< AND fflUST 
0-n,SD 

....... 
"iii" 

49440 

49444 

49447 

Ill 

j5o.oo AMOUNT 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 011,_,,.,,SO 

914 

FIRST BANK AND Tf!UST 
Gamttaon,SD 

...... 

49451 

{il 

49454 

,o -"""" CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC, ~ 
3005 W. RUSSELL ST. .. 
SlOl!X Fll.LLS SD 57107 .... ~ ., - • . ~/ .', ,•. ': • ...:,,.,. 

Iii _,,...,.._~---~· flJ ··rt::;f o- . . ~· "" ": "' 
11•0-.i;i-.s-.11• ,:□ Ii 1.-.oos □ E.•: o i!••□os- .,..,. 

DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

GARRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 
• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

PAY * Two Thousand Ttncee Hundr"d ThJ.rty NJ.n" llnd 26/100 Doll.ars • 

TO 

™' DAO~ o, 

FIRST .BllNR 5 TRUST 
644 tl, Ml+.IN AVE, 
GARRETSON 60 5"1030 

..:c ... 4 R-:··~·.. ,. 

FIRST BMIK AND muST 
Garre1son, SD 

49456 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINN9-IAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • an .. Hundro,d Eighty Fiv-e And 00/1-00 D01-1-!l:i:B • 

ro 

'"' OFIDEFI 
OF 

PO BOX 19:H9 
So'RINGFIELD IL ,- ..... 

~ 
-----------• Ill-------

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57000 

PAY • One Kundred Thirty One And 92/100 Dollars • 

NEff YORK Ll:11'5 INSORAHCE 
TO 75 REMl:'l'TANCB DRIVE 

THE SUITS 302 
O~R CHICAGO l:L 60675-3021 

,- ..... 
~ 

ti) llllOURIT'l'-Flll'l"Nlt-lt,ICUIDl!D.DffAIUIONIIADIC-

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARAETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 67030 

PAY • Seveney And 43/100 Dollars • 

FIAST BANI( AND TAUST 
Gllmnaart, SD 

FIRST aANK ... ND TRUST 
Gunl&an,SD 

FIRST aANK AND TRUST 
Ga-.,,sD 

49443 

49446 

I-

49450 

Ill 

m 
™' CAO"' 

°" 

11.-ox WISLDJ:NG SU!?l'LY co. 
PO BOX 86667 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57118 ~~ :~--: 

-----------• Iii UCURm'....., ___ Muo-- ~ Xjgggg AcA'Ni.&AP 
•□ '-!:il'-SO•• 1:oq i.'-OOE.OE.•: 0 i!••OO 5••?11 11 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA. COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 67030 

PAY • Twenty Three And 16/100 Dol.1-11,:s • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 67030 

PAY • Eigh,::y Si>< And 50/100 DoUar,o -

,o 

'"' ORDER 
o, 

OIVISJ:ON 0 .. CRIMIN= INVESTIGATI:Otl 
GEORGE S. MICKELSON BUILDING 
1302 E. HIGHWAY 14, SUITE tS 
PIERRE SO 57501•8$05 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAkOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • rcrcy And 88/100 Dollars • 

GI\RRETSOll i'OOD CJ;:NTER 
616 tl. t(Altl AVE. 
GllRRE'I'SOII SD 5"1030 

11"0'-'il.S?n• 1:oq;i,a.00&.0r.1: Oi!mOQSu,?11• 

--..-

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
Ganetoon,SD 

49452 

Ill 

49455 

1··- AMOUNT ---1 

FIRST SANK AND TFIUST 
-- -· -·o:om:,:;on,-so·· ·--··- · 

49457 

'1i\' Ill 

FIRSTB-'NKANDTFIUST 
Gatte!S<><>,SO 

o ... ..-c we1l:2:er 



49458    Date: 05/14    Amount: $1,637.70 49459    Date: 05/24    Amount: $6,508.35

49460    Date: 05/18    Amount: $471.96 49461    Date: 05/17    Amount: $2,171.43

49462    Date: 05/13    Amount: $664.94 49463    Date: 05/13    Amount: $29.30

49464    Date: 05/14    Amount: $468.20 49466    Date: 05/17    Amount: $50.00

49467    Date: 05/17    Amount: $13,316.50 49468    Date: 05/19    Amount: $30,408.37

49469    Date: 05/14    Amount: $165.00 49470    Date: 05/14    Amount: $23.23

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF sount DAl<OTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • one 'l'hou.!land Six Hundrnd 'l'h.l.rty s .. ven And 70/100 Dol.l.ars • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49.4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Four Hundred se"enty one And 96/100 POllare • 

TO 
TH, 

OADER o, 

TO 
THE 

OAOER 
OF 

GRAHAM TJ:RE SE' NORTH 
4515 H. CLIFF AVE 
SIOUX !"AJ.LS SO 5?104 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

• s,.x Hundred $,l.Xty Four 1Uld 941100 Dol.l.ars • 

AT'I'N: J. L. HAROER, J:NC, 

5013 w. 12TH ST. 
SiOUX l;'ALLS SD 57106 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Four Hundred Si><ty Eight Alld 20/100 Doll.ars • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49--4 

MINNeiAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTI-1 DAKOTA 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA S7030 

PAY "' ~.., Hundred S:ixty FiV<!I And 00/l.00 Dol.l.,ire "' 

49458 

T,;;"" 

FIRST B,\NI( AND TRIJST 13.,,..,,....,_su 

DATii 
05/1012021 

49460 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
Ga,..,lson,SO 

FIRST SAN!( AND TRUST 
GM'etson,SD 

49462 

49464 

'Ji\' 6l 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
Q1>rn>lSOn,SD 

49467 

6l 
AMOUNT 

FIRST BANK AND TFIIJ&T 
Ga.neta .... ,so 

49469 

'li\' 6l 

16s:oq 

FIR8TBNIKAND1"NJST --~ 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 67030 

..... 

FIRST BANK AflD TALJST .. ...-~ 

49459 

"' ™' o,.,.,, GOODCARE, I.LC 
1000 ml AVE. SOITE #210 
SIOUX FALLS SO 57104 

~---- ·--~..: 
,"::'!, -----~ . rt:::b -~ OF 

•----------• ii'.:1 ----~---. -tfl ■-=il■l!llac•ol!b■S!!-:;----h!llw■el!ltze!■lii,iiiiiiii■•-1 
1:oq;a.a. □OE.0(;.1: Oc!-005•'?11"' 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57050 

PAY ~ 1:wo Thpu.sand One Kw,.dred Seventy One And G3/100 Dol.l.ars * 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • TWenty Nine And 30/100 ool.l.ars • 

861:SY HOWE 

FIRST BANK Afl:I TAUl!n' 
Gamotl.,..,SD 

49461 

49463 

'Ji\' 6l 

FlllST SANK AND TRUST 
G1>n..won.SD 

OR~R ~:~~~~T~DsT!,7030 o#--... ----··--------- -··- ··-··-~· ~ 
__ ,,, __________ trl .-rv-TUAD-:2:.DftAIUl014~--~-... , ...... .: .. ~~ 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
13.ARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA S7030 

PAY • Fifty And 001100 ool.lars • 

DATE 49466 

'Ji\' 6l 

FIRST -K A.NO TFIUST 
G11rre1SOn,SD 

JACKI J.iESTEl.'l 
48737 253RD ST. 
GARRETSON SD 57030 

8 ==~ 
------------ ffi mNVTT_'t\lflea__,DET-..-IMCK. ffi ££ 

•□ a.q&.E,E,,1• 1:oq 1.a.□□ E.OE.1: 0 ii!!•005•?n-

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA. COUNTY, STATE Of'" SOUTH OA.KOTA 
GA.RFIETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Th.l.:c:t:,, Thous,ind Fcu:r Hun<l.:red E,_ght And 37/100 Dol.l..o.rs " 

814 

FIRST BANK ANO TRUST 
GanelBDn,BD 

49468 

6l 

"' ™• o,,,,.,, 
OF 

LUNCHTil!<E SOLUTlONS, lNC. 
fO BOX 2022 
NORTH SIOUX CITY SD 

8 =-:~ 
--------- 6l --~-•~--- 6l """'"'Jn•c•ob!lll!IScll!lh•w-oi!lll.<■ioriiiiiiiiii■lli 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY * Tw .. nty Tt,.ree And 23/100 Do.l..l.ars * 

FIRST BANK ANO TRIJST 
G11....-n,SD 

49470 

6l 



49471    Date: 05/18    Amount: $92.85 49472    Date: 05/17    Amount: $137.50

49473    Date: 05/17    Amount: $90.00 49474    Date: 05/14    Amount: $2,964.68

49475    Date: 05/14    Amount: $1,455.27 49476    Date: 05/19    Amount: $2,243.71

49477    Date: 05/17    Amount: $9,400.00 49478    Date: 05/18    Amount: $171.00

49479    Date: 05/11    Amount: $63.60 49480    Date: 05/17    Amount: $984.25

49481    Date: 05/13    Amount: $7,695.00 49483    Date: 05/13    Amount: $370.00

45268630 
20210514010099690 

Data: 05/14/2021 

Check Accepted At MENARDS INC 

Ninety-two and 85/100 ----------Dollars 

FIRST BANK TRUST 
2220 6TH STREET 

BROOKINGS, SD 57006-0000 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAFIFIETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 67030 

PAY • Ninety And 00/100 Ool1.._r.., ~ 

TO 
TH, 

ORDER 
OF 

01.SON'S PES'I' TECHIHCIANS 
178 SPI\ING ST, 
PO BOX 212 
YANKTON BO 57078 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MIN:>IEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

A'I'.i''.!: 6i.S'I SlCIZ. Jli:!<SCY c .... tm:, :::r.-:::. 
;;,!1,A:CFIE FA!'M3 C!'<:P.1! - SIC\JX 5';.~LS 
l2CO w. ROSsc= s·r. 
31,;.;;..: Fi,LLS er: ~7:~4 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA. COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAFIRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • th.m, Thousami Four Hundred And 00/100 Dol.lars * 

TO 
™' ORDER o, 

QIJAM, 1161'-(lLilt ~ PQS'l', P.C, 
PO aox 426 

ELR POlEl'l' SD 51025 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOU1H DAKOTA 
GAAFIETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • !U><ty ~hreo, Arid 60/100 Dol.J.ars • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49•4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GA.FIRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA !57030 

PAV • S•v..n Thousand Six Rundrood NinBtl' FJ.ve i,.nd 00/100 Doll,.rs * 

TO 
TH, 

ORDER o, 

SOFTWAR£ UNLIMl'l'ED, ll<C. 
5015 S, BROADBAND LANI: 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57l08 

091400606 
020057 
049471 

$92.85 

N0SIGNAT1JREREQUIRED-Yocreooountholdorh"" 
aulhorizodlh1sp,oymerttothepoyoel,stodaboworCO,s 
aulhoriz8dlh1spaymerttolhepoyeeoflhooog,roel 
check.whoh.,.m<lornodlhoong1nalcheckmbl..-,kond 
lnlnsl'en-edlhe cheellto MENI\ROS INC ... 
holdor-ln-<Jc»-co..-.. 

.-•000000 q ~as.-• 

914 

FIRST BAf\lK AND TRUST 
GllnOlson, SD 

FIRST l!ANK AND TROST 
G"....i-,sc 

49473 

Ill 

49475 

49477 

AMOUNT 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
Glmrutsan, SD 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
Ga'"'-,lliD 

49479 

Ill 

49481 

914 171 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
G~mnson,SD 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEl-iMiA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH 0AK0TA 57030 

~:;c1;EAi.'S P\;ll?U: Pl:-:'UlillA 
TO ~U I<. CI..IFf' AV!;. 

~R HARRISBURG SD 57032 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA OOUNlY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57000 

PAY ~ Two 1'hou,9u:id.. Nin., Hundred S,txty F<».i.i;-- And 68/lOO DQlla.r:s N 

PALISADll:S O:IL CO. 
25353 ~85TH AVJt. 
GAE\I\.E1::SON S.D S-7030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • TWO Thous;;,n<I Two Hund:<o,d For't.y 'l'hr"e And. '1l/100 Dol.lara • 

ATTN: BIJSINESS OFFIC6 

DATE 

49472 

Ill 

49474 

~ . Ill 
AMOUlff 

PIRST BANK AND TI'IUST ._ ·-"' 

49476 

Ill 
AMOUNT 

FIRST 8ANK AND TRUST 
Ganetaon.SD 

PRAIRlE Ult.KES EDOC:ATJ:ONAL COOl?IUV\-1::IV'.E 
800 NE 'l'l'tl. ST. 

.... -...... ------ .. ·--------~ -- ..... -- -- ........... -~ 

~ ~~-: NADISON SO 57042 111------

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISffllCT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSOt,l, SOUTH DAKOTA S7030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 670SO 

PAY • tUne. Hundred Eiqhty !'our And 25/lOO DoJ.J.ars ~ 

SI.00¥ =i.s AUTO <.I.ASS 
:918 S. MINITTi:SO'l'l\ 11,Vli}. 
SlOUX FALLS SD 57104 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAFIRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Thro,o, Hundro,d So,venty And 00/100 Doll.._.,,. -. 

,0 

'"' ORCEA 
OF 

SOUTHEAST AREA COOPERATlVE 
C/0 PREMIER BAN}( 
PO BOX l.EB 
Ar.CESTER SO 51001 

.-1F1ST BANK ANO TFlUST 
O.rrataon,S.O 

49478 

Ill 

49480 

AMOUNT 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
GamolSOn,SD 

"iii" 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
Ganetaon,SD 

49483 

Ill 



49484    Date: 05/14    Amount: $185.40 49485    Date: 05/11    Amount: $231.07

49486    Date: 05/21    Amount: $175.00 49487    Date: 05/13    Amount: $28.00

49488    Date: 05/14    Amount: $42.72 49489    Date: 05/24    Amount: $101.58

49490    Date: 05/20    Amount: $495.00 49491    Date: 05/18    Amount: $210.00

49492    Date: 05/21    Amount: $100.00 49493    Date: 05/14    Amount: $1,496.80

49494    Date: 05/14    Amount: $28,566.29 49495    Date: 05/18    Amount: $185.00

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49·4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • On• Hum:l .. ad l:i.ghty Fiv11 And tO/l.00 D<>l.l.a .. s • 

TO 
THe 

ORDER 
OF 

!<.EVIN STSCl<.LSR 
PO !IOll. 83 
GARRETSOH 80 S?OlD 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • One Hundr•d S•-nty r1...., And 00/100 Dol..1ars • 

TO 2!>482 48!:>TH AVE 
~R GARRETSON 80 57030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49·4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. soun-t DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • f'orty TWO And '72/1.00 Dollar$ • 

TO 
THe 

ORDER o, 
SUHSHIHC rooos 
11? ti, SPLIT!l.OCK !It.VD. 

!IRAIIOOH SD 57005 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
Gamnson,so 

494B4 

DATE 494B6 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
Ga"etson, SD 

494B8 

8 ~~: 
------------ til lla:UIUTYRAlUlll!SllfCIUnlDJ,~(mlilAQK, @ llilllllll!!l!ll!l!l""""'"""llliiiiiiiiiiillllllli JBCOD t:.chwelb:er 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49·4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY. STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Fcur Hundred Ninety Five And 00/100 C011a:r_.. • 

49490 

a~!~~ 
--------- ill ·--~···~-~--~--------.....i. 

TO 
THe 

ORDEl'I 
oe 

DAVI: VANDER GRIFT 
501 SARAlt CST. 
GARR!:TSON SO !>1030 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • One Hundred And 00/100 Dollars • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GAFIFIETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

0 i!••00 5•• 'j'II" 

PAY • Twenty 1:1.',ll>t rnousand F.ive Hundred s.ixty S.lx And 2'll/lOO 001.la,:,. • 

FIRST BANI'; AND TRUST 
~.SD 

49492 

49494 

AMOUNT 
28,566.2<;1 

FIRST BANK ANO TRUST 
GarnlhlDn,SD 

GARRCTSON SCHOOL DISTRICT TRUST & AGENCY 

5052NOS'1. 8 =-ft~~~":__tU!J!.t':_~-~°':: 
---------- i!> =--N-~---•-~ 

TO 
THe 

ORDER o, GIUI.RCTSON SD 57030 

••□ L.CJt.i:it.•• 1:oq 1.t. □ Oll.OE.1: 0 i:!••005••?11• 

l'.4 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49·4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • Two Hundrad Tk..t.rty Ona And 07/100 Dcll•rs • 

DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

.' 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OAK(§T 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 67030 

PAY • Tw,mty Cight And 001100 Dollar:,• soa 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • one Hundred One And 58/100 Dol1-Ars • 

CORY !IOCHHOLZ 
TO 401 JESSI!: JAMES CIRCLE 

THE GARRETSON SD 51030 
OR&,ER 

GARRETSON SCHOOL. 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH t>AKOTA 57030 

PAY ~ Two Hundred Ten And 00/100 Dollers • 

TO 
THe 

"""'" "" 

ATTN, GROD;o PLANS 
AMERICAN FUNDS SERVICE CO, 
PO II.OX 600i 
INDIANAPOLIS IN 4620!1-'lllOII 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • One Tl>OU$end Fou:r HUncL.:ed Nlllety S.ix And 80/100 Dollars • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH OAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • one Hundred Eighty Five And 00/100 D011.,._r,. • 

"iii" 

FIRST BAMC: AND TRUST 
G<>.r<etson.SO 

DATE 

FIAST BANK AND TRUST 
Gla""'IS<>n.BD 

494B5 

49487 

494B9 

914 
AMOUNT 

FIRST BMII<, AND TRUST 
o.rnmcn,SD 

49491 

1210.o~UNT 

FIRST BANK AND TRUST 
o...-.eo 

QM 

ARST BANK AND TRUST 
aane1,,,,..so 

FIRST B>,NI( AND TRUST 
Oal'l'GISC>n,SO 

49493 

49495 



49496    Date: 05/18    Amount: $190.00 49498    Date: 05/19    Amount: $131.92

49499    Date: 05/18    Amount: $50.00

GIARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF 90UTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAV • one R>J.nd:re<'l Ninety And 00/100 Dollar,i • 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON, SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY • F1fty And 00/100 Dollars • 

49496 

ol 

~NC:7 

FIRST BANK ANO TRUST 
Garre!son,80 

PATE 

"iu 

FIRST e.-o,NK A"ID TRUST 
Gll<Tllll>Oll,SD 

49499 

GARRETSON SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 
GARRETSON,. SOUTH DAKOTA 57030 

PAY " One Hundred Tb.irty One And. 92/100 Dollars • 

DATE ,· 49498 
05/14/2021 

ARST BANK AND TRUST 
• Garretaon,SD._ 

~·~~ ,_-;,, - .. 
------------ {lj lll!ICWIIT'IN!ATURaSINClllllliD.Dlil"AIL80NllACK. ; .• 



FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY:
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about
a transfer on the statement or receipt, telephone us or write us at the telephone number
or address on the reverse side of this statement as soon as possible.We must hear
from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error
or problem appeared.

(1)  Tell us your name and account number.
(2)  Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you

can why you believe there is an error or why you need information.
(3)  Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than
ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in error, so
that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY:
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILLING STATEMENT

If you think your billing statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a trans-
action on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your
billing statement as soon as possible.We must hear from you no later than 60 days after
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared.You can
telephone us, but doing so will not preserve your rights.

In your letter, please include the following information:

• Your name and account number.

• The dollar amount of the suspected error.

• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. If you need
more information, describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still
obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question.While we
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect
the amount you question.

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying
the balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by
365 then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the
balance subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we
take the beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/
advances, and subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THE FORM BELOW. 

NAME ____________________________________________ _ 

ADDRESS ______________________________________ _ 

CITY ________________________ STATE ________ ZIP _______ _ 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER ___________ PHONE NUMBER _________ DATE _____ _ 

CLIP AND RETURN TO BANK. 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT NEW BALANCE $ TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM THE OTHER SIDE 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) ADD 

posted on this statement. DEPOSIT(S) MADE 

2. Mark(✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. SINCE ENDING DATE 

3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. ON STATEMENT 

4. Complete the form at the right. 
SUBTOTAL $ 

5. The final "balance" in the form at the right should agree with your check register balance. 

If it does not, read "HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES" below. CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES NUMBER AMOUNT . Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections . 

• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 

• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 
register balance. 

• For information or help on electronic transactions, call the telephone number on the front 
of this statement. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

TOTAL OF CHECKS 

► NOT LISTED 

Subtract "TOTAL OF CHECKS 
NOT LISTED" from "SUBTOTAL'.' $ 
above. BALANCE 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



  FIRST BANK & TRUST                                Date  5/28/21          Page     1                        
             PO BOX G                                          ACCOUNT NUMBER   ENDING      0131                        
             GARRETSON, SD 57030-0385       (605) 594-3423                                     6                        
           

     GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                                        
                DISTRICT TRANSFER                                                                                       
                PO BOX C                                                                                                
                GARRETSON SD 57030-0381                                                                                 
           

CHECKING ACCOUNT

            Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                  
                                      DISTRICT TRANSFER                                                                 
           

  INTEREST CHECKING                          NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                  6                         
             ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0131   Statement Dates   5/03/21 thru  5/31/21                         
             PREVIOUS BALANCE            2,068,324.42   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         29                         
                11 DEPOSITS              1,127,319.49   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE     2,407,225.23                         
                 6 CHECKS/DEBITS           284,048.38   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL      2,407,225.23                         
             SERVICE CHARGE                       .00   Interest Earned                  478.15                         
             INTEREST PAID                     478.15   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     0.25%                        
             NEW BALANCE                 2,912,073.68   2021 Interest Paid             2,239.34                         
           

   _________________________________________________________________________________                         
             |                                                  |              |               |                        
             |                                                  |     Total For|          Total|                        
             |                                                  |   This Period|   Year-to-Date|                        
             |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________|                        
             |                                                  |              |               |                        
             |Total Overdraft Fees                              |          $.00|           $.00|                        
             |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________|                        
             |                                                  |              |               |                        
             |Total NSF Returned Item Fees                      |          $.00|           $.00|                        
             |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________|                        
           

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT                                             

              5/07     HCCLAIMPMT SD MMIS                          1,417.45                                             
                       9083010000   21/05/07                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091408596703466                                                                          
                       TRN*1*515103082769932*14660003                                                                   
                       64\                                                                                              
              5/14     HCCLAIMPMT SD MMIS                          1,227.39                                             
                       9083010000   21/05/14                                                                            
           

~ 

· First Bank& Trust 



  FIRST BANK & TRUST                                Date  5/28/21          Page     2                        
             PO BOX G                                          ACCOUNT NUMBER   ENDING      0131                        
             GARRETSON, SD 57030-0385       (605) 594-3423                                     6                        
           

     GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                                        
                DISTRICT TRANSFER                                                                                       
                PO BOX C                                                                                                
                GARRETSON SD 57030-0381                                                                                 
           

  INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0131  (Continued)                                            
           

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT                                             

                       TRACE# -091408595124537                                                                          
                       TRN*1*515103082774658*14660003                                                                   
                       64\                                                                                              
              5/14     Deposit                                     1,050.00                                             
              5/14     Deposit                                     1,350.00                                             
              5/14     Deposit                                     2,750.00                                             
              5/20     Deposit                                 1,084,137.04                                             
              5/21     HCCLAIMPMT SD MMIS                          1,562.06                                             
                       9083010000   21/05/21                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091408593370223                                                                          
                       TRN*1*515103082779325*14660003                                                                   
                       64\                                                                                              
              5/26       MISC PAY DOEP TREAS 310                  32,017.00                                             
                       9101036151   21/05/26                                                                            
                       TRACE# -101036154294645                                                                          
              5/26     Deposit                                       613.12                                             
              5/26     Deposit                                       982.00                                             
              5/28     HCCLAIMPMT SD MMIS                            213.43                                             
                       9083010000   21/05/28                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091408591477434                                                                          
                       TRN*1*515103082784623*14660003                                                                   
                       64\                                                                                              
              5/31     Interest Deposit                              478.15                                             
           

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT                                             

              5/10     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              100,000.00-                                            
              5/14     USATAXPYMT IRS                             26,788.75-                                            
                       3387702000   21/05/14                                                                            
                       TRACE# -061036010312057                                                                          
              5/20     Transfer from x0131 to x0057               30,000.00-                                            
              5/24     Admin Fees Medicaid                            55.81-                                            
                       9083010000   21/05/24                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091408595303963                                                                          
              5/28     USATAXPYMT IRS                             27,203.82-                                            
                       3387702000   21/05/28                                                                            
           

~ 

· First Bank& Trust 



  FIRST BANK & TRUST                                Date  5/28/21          Page     3                        
             PO BOX G                                          ACCOUNT NUMBER   ENDING      0131                        
             GARRETSON, SD 57030-0385       (605) 594-3423                                     6                        
           

     GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                                        
                DISTRICT TRANSFER                                                                                       
                PO BOX C                                                                                                
                GARRETSON SD 57030-0381                                                                                 
           

  INTEREST CHECKING                 ENDING      0131  (Continued)                                            
           

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT                                             

                       TRACE# -061036010093694                                                                          
              5/28     Transfer from x0131 to x0057              100,000.00-                                            
           

~ 

· First Bank& Trust 



Deposit    Date: 05/14    Amount: $1,050.00 Deposit    Date: 05/14    Amount: $1,350.00

Deposit    Date: 05/14    Amount: $2,750.00 Deposit    Date: 05/20    Amount: $1,084,137.04

Deposit    Date: 05/26    Amount: $982.00 Deposit    Date: 05/26    Amount: $613.12

-$ 

$ 

1:□ CilJ.l,,OBloa.E.1: Oi!111□ 1,310,1,11" 31:i 

Io :5o.o() 

~~CJ 
f'l.l!ASEBl!iSUREAU.rn;;oa 
NIC~Yl!iJWQOfillle'O. 

"".!'::"'".....::!:'~:="' 

MAY 2 0 Z021 4'--1ll ~~h=J> 
DATE,c----------- ~ C:cir----in-;>I.! 
NAME~l::,~,h)]>: (· 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 

LI!!SSCASH -~ 

$ 1350.00 

CHECKING DEPOSIT, 

~sn-$ I 084 I~,. C'-j 

~~!1.l8~3~f DISTRICT 

1~ 
,:~J.1-081,,l,,E,1: Oi!•.,01.3•••1.II" 

$ 

~~CJ 
-l!ll!'SURl!'ALLJTEI.IS 
Altet'IKN'ERI.Y-191. 

-7i3_j-? 



FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY:
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about
a transfer on the statement or receipt, telephone us or write us at the telephone number
or address on the reverse side of this statement as soon as possible.We must hear
from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error
or problem appeared.

(1)  Tell us your name and account number.
(2)  Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you

can why you believe there is an error or why you need information.
(3)  Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than
ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in error, so
that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY:
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILLING STATEMENT

If you think your billing statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a trans-
action on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your
billing statement as soon as possible.We must hear from you no later than 60 days after
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared.You can
telephone us, but doing so will not preserve your rights.

In your letter, please include the following information:

• Your name and account number.

• The dollar amount of the suspected error.

• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. If you need
more information, describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still
obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question.While we
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect
the amount you question.

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying
the balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by
365 then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the
balance subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we
take the beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/
advances, and subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THE FORM BELOW. 

NAME ____________________________________________ _ 

ADDRESS ______________________________________ _ 

CITY ________________________ STATE ________ ZIP _______ _ 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER ___________ PHONE NUMBER _________ DATE _____ _ 

CLIP AND RETURN TO BANK. 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT NEW BALANCE $ TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM THE OTHER SIDE 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) ADD 

posted on this statement. DEPOSIT(S) MADE 

2. Mark(✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. SINCE ENDING DATE 

3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. ON STATEMENT 

4. Complete the form at the right. 
SUBTOTAL $ 

5. The final "balance" in the form at the right should agree with your check register balance. 

If it does not, read "HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES" below. CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES NUMBER AMOUNT . Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections . 

• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 

• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 
register balance. 

• For information or help on electronic transactions, call the telephone number on the front 
of this statement. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

TOTAL OF CHECKS 

► NOT LISTED 

Subtract "TOTAL OF CHECKS 
NOT LISTED" from "SUBTOTAL'.' $ 
above. BALANCE 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



  FIRST BANK & TRUST                                Date  5/28/21          Page     1                        
             PO BOX G                                          ACCOUNT NUMBER   ENDING      0444                        
             GARRETSON, SD 57030-0385       (605) 594-3423                                    50                        
           

     GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                                        
                TRUST & AGENCY                                                                                          
                PO BOX C                                                                                                
                GARRETSON SD 57030-0381                                                                                 
           

CHECKING ACCOUNT

            Account Title: GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                  
                                      TRUST & AGENCY                                                                    
           

  FREE CHECKING                              NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES                 50                         
             ACCOUNT NUMBER          ENDING      0444   Statement Dates   5/03/21 thru  5/31/21                         
             PREVIOUS BALANCE               81,048.38   DAYS IN THE STATEMENT PERIOD         29                         
                 7 DEPOSITS                 40,536.59   AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE        59,960.30                         
                56 CHECKS/DEBITS            74,549.31   AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL         59,960.30                         
             SERVICE CHARGE                       .00                                                                   
             INTEREST PAID                        .00                                                                   
             NEW BALANCE                    47,035.66                                                                   
           

   _________________________________________________________________________________                         
             |                                                  |              |               |                        
             |                                                  |     Total For|          Total|                        
             |                                                  |   This Period|   Year-to-Date|                        
             |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________|                        
             |                                                  |              |               |                        
             |Total Overdraft Fees                              |          $.00|           $.00|                        
             |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________|                        
             |                                                  |              |               |                        
             |Total NSF Returned Item Fees                      |          $.00|           $.00|                        
             |__________________________________________________|______________|_______________|                        
           

DEPOSITS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT                                             

              5/10     Deposit                                       315.00                                             
              5/14     Deposit                                        57.50                                             
              5/14     Deposit                                     1,426.50                                             
              5/14     Deposit                                    31,730.79                                             
              5/26     Deposit                                       226.80                                             
              5/26     Deposit                                       570.00                                             
              5/27     Deposit                                     6,210.00                                             
           

~ 

· First Bank& Trust 



  FIRST BANK & TRUST                                Date  5/28/21          Page     2                        
             PO BOX G                                          ACCOUNT NUMBER   ENDING      0444                        
             GARRETSON, SD 57030-0385       (605) 594-3423                                    50                        
           

     GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                                        
                TRUST & AGENCY                                                                                          
                PO BOX C                                                                                                
                GARRETSON SD 57030-0381                                                                                 
           

  FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)                                            
           

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT                                             

              5/03     PLAN FUND  SANFORD HEALTH P                   150.00-                                            
                       1911842494   21/05/03                                                                            
                       TRACE# -091310522825236                                                                          
              5/04     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                        9.60-                                            
                       1943351864   21/05/04                                                                            
                       TRACE# -122000497474236                                                                          
              5/07     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       44.99-                                            
                       1943351864   21/05/07                                                                            
                       TRACE# -122000492321684                                                                          
              5/10     AR PAYMENT Horace Mann Serv                    47.25-                                            
                       3370972590   21/05/10                                                                            
                       TRACE# -021000022560384                                                                          
              5/10     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      133.88-                                            
                       1943351864   21/05/10                                                                            
                       TRACE# -122000493361478                                                                          
              5/11     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                      541.41-                                            
                       1943351864   21/05/11                                                                            
                       TRACE# -122000494652974                                                                          
              5/13     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       49.00-                                            
                       1943351864   21/05/13                                                                            
                       TRACE# -122000497491720                                                                          
              5/17     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       15.00-                                            
                       1943351864   21/05/17                                                                            
                       TRACE# -122000499979779                                                                          
              5/18     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       25.00-                                            
                       1943351864   21/05/18                                                                            
                       TRACE# -122000492009441                                                                          
              5/19     Chargeback                                     30.00-                                            
              5/25     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       10.00-                                            
                       1943351864   21/05/25                                                                            
                       TRACE# -122000498454303                                                                          
              5/25     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                       39.99-                                            
                       1943351864   21/05/25                                                                            
                       TRACE# -122000498454872                                                                          
              5/27     RECEIVABLE WAGEWORKS FSA                    2,125.00-                                            
                       1943351864   21/05/27                                                                            
           

~ 

· First Bank& Trust 



  FIRST BANK & TRUST                                Date  5/28/21          Page     3                        
             PO BOX G                                          ACCOUNT NUMBER   ENDING      0444                        
             GARRETSON, SD 57030-0385       (605) 594-3423                                    50                        
           

     GARRETSON SCHOOL                                                                                        
                TRUST & AGENCY                                                                                          
                PO BOX C                                                                                                
                GARRETSON SD 57030-0381                                                                                 
           

  FREE CHECKING                     ENDING      0444  (Continued)                                            
           

WITHDRAWALS
  DATE      DESCRIPTION                                   AMOUNT                                             

                       TRACE# -122000491215903                                                                          
           

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT  DATE  CHECK #       AMOUNT                         

              5/03   19692        240.00  5/17   19729        175.00  5/14   19747        127.56                        
              5/25   19700*        36.00  5/13   19730        380.31  5/17   19748        761.98                        
              5/03   19708*       150.00  5/25   19731         50.00  5/21   19749         30.00                        
              5/03   19710*       125.00  5/11   19733*       402.23  5/20   19750        700.97                        
              5/03   19713*        50.00  5/12   19734        476.33  5/14   19751        549.20                        
              5/17   19715*        50.00  5/13   19735     51,666.00  5/19   19752         20.00                        
              5/03   19719*        18.00  5/14   19737*        36.94  5/26   19753        179.20                        
              5/26   19721*        60.00  5/14   19738        186.00  5/26   19755*     4,195.32                        
              5/27   19722        240.00  5/14   19739        581.83  5/21   19757*       516.67                        
              5/11   19723         50.00  5/18   19740        473.72  5/27   19758      1,069.56                        
              5/19   19724         30.00  5/19   19741      1,952.28  5/26   19759      1,113.00                        
              5/05   19725        200.00  5/14   19742         99.00  5/27   19761*       429.00                        
              5/21   19726         60.00  5/18   19743      3,179.62  5/27   19765*        54.41                        
              5/11   19727        125.00  5/17   19744        230.21                                                    
              5/17   19728        102.00  5/19   19746*       155.85                                                    
           * INDICATES MISSING CHECK NUMBER

~ 

· First Bank& Trust 



Deposit    Date: 05/10    Amount: $315.00 Deposit    Date: 05/14    Amount: $1,426.50

Deposit    Date: 05/14    Amount: $57.50 Deposit    Date: 05/14    Amount: $31,730.79

Deposit    Date: 05/26    Amount: $570.00 Deposit    Date: 05/26    Amount: $226.80

Deposit    Date: 05/27    Amount: $6,210.00 19692    Date: 05/03    Amount: $240.00

19700    Date: 05/25    Amount: $36.00 19708    Date: 05/03    Amount: $150.00

19710    Date: 05/03    Amount: $125.00 19713    Date: 05/03    Amount: $50.00

h ~; 
~§a 
~~ 

h 
~ 

l 

v 

"?ii i>ii- i9.Ji! 9,;! 

' . r-:i .~ &l §''",._ i<-Q<..D 

'i';~ I~ I'$ ~ I ! 
<¥ •. s 

~ o-
~; p-<p 

"'I h .. ls .. . . . . . 
~ 

1:oq LL,,OObOb•: 

e GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O. BOXC 
GARRETSON, SD 57030 

"· Pg.~Y::• ThJ.rt;,, S>.>< ll.n:l IHl/100 Ool.l"'-r-" • 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FIJNOS 

P.O. BOXC 
GARRETSON, SO 57030 

TO 
TH• 

ORDER 

At.CESTER-KUDSON SCHOOL OlSTRICT 1161-1 
4(19E. 6THST. 
ALCESTO:R SO 57001 

o, 

. . ' . . . . 
1.-01.,,01.,1..,a..11• 

. . 
$ 

$ 

" .. .. 
'" 

Iv'-! lp 
• I m It-- •;~ 

y If:: it ... 

; p• 
ih 1-Bir 
ii lii ~~ ' . 
.5150 

51 o.oO 

'°"'L.--, 
z.~SE'!:;~s ___ tt __ • 

19700 
11> I 

i ., 
FIRST BANK & TRUST -.so 

STUOENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

l 
l 
I 

DATE 
19710 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
GarTetson,SD 

i 
l ., 
I 
I 
i 
i 

J 

ra:-'Pl i ijli .,$ ~6'.I.<. ~ ,h ~ !;;~ .1 [I ~ ~ ~ 
1,, 

~~ u1 .-- ~1:1 
~ ~iii .i"I 

I ... ,.---~ ju ·1 r t 8~ ~ ~ ' •" ~=- I r' is - !,, g ~ z§ ;d- l ~ '£? ~ :::- i!i .i ~ ~ offi ,~ -!,i o, h 0 - • ~ m "' ~ = ~ = ;! = = ... . . " ''' 
i1 Iii i1: 

!ii t. !ii f!l!!i 

~-

,:oq LL.OObOE.1: 

i 
.1 ~ 

11~~ R~ &-

!az 1_1:~ ~~ ~i Jjl~ 
Ii 

§ i 

l~ I •" ~~ nlr) ~ 
ii~ 0§ ~ i 

~ 
~ h -~~ w; 

!ti i9II ~I u il-. . . . .. "'= = 

,:□ Ci 1,r.,,001:,01:,1: 

r 
i TRUST A.~~~~YFUNOS e GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 

GARRETSON, SD 57030 

PAY • -r.-,0 K.mdred f"o-r~y 1,:,c1 C0/1::>0 Dollars • 

TO Tft~-VALLEY FFA 
'fl,IE 464~0 :Z~ll>lD ST. 

ORDEl'I COLTON FD ~7018 
OF 

PAY 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4a,.4 
TRUST ~~YFUNDS 

GARRETSON, SD 57080 

ATTN' DON D&VRn:s 
~ SCltOOl., DIS'l'RLCT
;,o BOX 38 
305 !ii'. 5TH AVE. 
I,i:NNQX SD 57039 

• 

__ · , __ - GARRETSON SCHOOL 01STR1CT N0 •. "4&-4 
· · ·mVST,1MJAGEf,ICYFIJNDS. 

.!":0.BG>EC · 
GAA,RETSC>N, SD 57080 

$ 01--?~o.,"I 
11•01.oa..a..i.11• 3" 

-~ 

~ tp 
• I 

~ {fl 
T I: !t ;, d-
u ~ ill 

~ = :,: = = o;:, :,: :,: Ill ;;; Ill Q ''. .. §g 

u•oi.oi..t.a.11• 

$ ~ 
'" 

baTE 
19692 

FIRST BANK & TAOST 
Gammion, SD 

STUDENT ACTMTV ASSOCIAT10N 

DA'Tlt;y·_...,,.1· 

04/l.15/2021. 19708 

"' 1- .AMOUNT. 

FIAST BANK & TRUST · 
Garretson.SD 

STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

E-dH,.-...;.f&rl 
19713 04/23/l!O:.ll 

FIRST BAt-a( & TRUST 
Garretaon,$0 

STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCfATION-



19715    Date: 05/17    Amount: $50.00 19719    Date: 05/03    Amount: $18.00

19721    Date: 05/26    Amount: $60.00 19722    Date: 05/27    Amount: $240.00

19723    Date: 05/11    Amount: $50.00 19724    Date: 05/19    Amount: $30.00

19725    Date: 05/05    Amount: $200.00 19726    Date: 05/21    Amount: $60.00

19727    Date: 05/11    Amount: $125.00 19728    Date: 05/17    Amount: $102.00

19729    Date: 05/17    Amount: $175.00 19730    Date: 05/13    Amount: $380.31

f 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DIST.RICT NO. 49-1 
1RVST ~~~~y FUNDS 

GARRETSON, SD 57030 

PAY • Fifty And 001100 ooll.a::s • 

= '"" ORDEFI 
OF 

ATTH: RICK WEBEII 
FLAIIDREAO SCHOOL DISTRICT 1!;0-J 
600 W •. COMMUIIITY DR. 
FLANDREAU SO 5?028 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O. eoxc 
GARRETSON, SD 57030 

PAY. • Si><tyllnd OD/10O Do1lar-s • 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

• P.O.BOXC 
. . GARRETSON, SO 57030 

PAY • Fifty And 00/1.00 Uollo,;s • 

TO DE:LL RAPIDS !IT. M'-1'-Y'S HIGH SCKOOL 
TiiE 81.2 STAT& AVE. 

DAJ:.ER i>O:LL RAPil>S SI> S7C22 -:-:-, ... ....... 

...;., __ .. .. 

~ GARRETS~SC~~,;~~N0.49-4 

~- GARRETSON, SO 67030 

PAY ·•. l.'wo S•.md.rei ;;.nd CC/lGO O<>ll<>r.O! • 

TO A'l.":'I:: O:~St YJl::!a:!l 
THE 11.C!'lAP.D WOOi'> D-l.Y.C':~ :>SL~YS 

0 ~ ~i~!· 5'~i~ :~-5nts-~s,, 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GARRETSON, SO 57030 

PAY • On<! Hundred Tm,nty Fi'le And 00/100 Dollars • 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DI~. CTNO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O. BOXO 
GARRETSON, SD 57030 

PAY • On• Hundr&d Sav,mty Five And 00/100 D,;,ll.ars • 

19715 

FIFIST BANK & TRUST 
Ganalson, SD 

19721 
Ii\ 

FIRST BANI( & TRUST 
Garrelsan,SD 

19723 
,!l 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
Garretson, so 

19725 

j,:;,fr..t.lDW'f"[,·§!'3 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
Ganetaon,SD 

STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOOIATION 

19727 

FIRST BANI( & TRUST 
Garretson,SD 

19729 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
Garralson,SD 

j 
l 
" I 
l ; 
! 

., 
j 
l ,,, 
I 
l 
l 

., 
I 
l 

f 

. 
l ., 
I 
l 
i 

,,.. 

,. 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 48-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O. eoxc 
GAFIFIETSON, SD 57030 

PAV • 15:.ig,ht:oien Jl.nd 00/100 Dol.J.11.rs • 

19719 
I 

i 
" 

AR~~~ST I 

= '"" ORDER 
OF 

SANFORD HEALTH PLAN 
PO BOX 91110 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57109-1110 

snJDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION I 

::; Ii"=!-~! 
. . 

•

: -.. · RETSON.SCHOOL~DISTRLCTNO.~ · TRUSTANDAGl!.NOYFUNOS 
, P.O.BOXC. 

• · _ GARAETSot(, SD 57030 

: PAY ·_.,. .. = 11,.;~~'Jd l!'o;ty ~ 00/1.00 ~~11..u;s • -

l,.'l"J.'N c JVL:X:ll: E~Aj'ip 
Cl-!lral'U'-:!,.~ !$0HO'OL Cl$.TRICT 1'3!.l-1-

~~~/i; s7~1,;-01s9--

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TFIIJST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GARRETSON, SO 57030 

PAY • Thirty And 00/1.00 O<>llars * 

ATTll< 111\.T I\ONf. 
KOWJ\RI> SCHOOL DISTRICT 1142-.:l 

11.01/ARD SD 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL D~STRICT N0.49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY, 

_ GARA~~~ 503 . 
PAY • S:,._xtyAnd._00,100 llolla,::5 • , · 

S&VbRLY 11.0lill! 
2(884 ~B~T!I !WE 
SllE!'lblAll 50 570.:lO 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST ~~=y FUNDS 

GARRETSON, SD 57030 

PAY • One Hunclred 'l'wo And. 00/JOO Do.l..l.a,::s • 

PAY 

ATTN: SUSAN JORN SON 
ANDli:S Cli:NTRAL SCHOOL OISl'!UCT fll-l 
1001 HIGH ST. 
LAKE ANDES SD 57356 

GARAETS~SC~~~ NO. 49-4 

P.O. BOX C 
GARRETSON, SD 57030 

TI:> CllE$TE:RNAN COMPANY 
THE 2301 S. MlNNESOT'A AVE 

o~ sroux F.11.Lr..s so s 1101 

19722 
~- __ ti) 

1¢:·"" , ! ff!HWtH-M 

FIRST BANI< & TFIUST -so 
STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATIO~ 

19724 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
Garretson.so 

·IMTI! 

19726 
~ Ii\ 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
Garret90n,SD 

19728 
,!l 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
GamltSOn, SD 

19730 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
Garrelson,SD 

Ii\ 

j 
i ., 

J 

l 
" I 
! 
i 

! 
l 
'" l 
l 
i 

", 

l 

i 
'" l 
! 
i 

~ (~1 
n•o;i.q?3i01" 1:oqia.o □ E,QE,,1: □ a.••01.,1,.•a.-■ 



19731    Date: 05/25    Amount: $50.00 19733    Date: 05/11    Amount: $402.23

19734    Date: 05/12    Amount: $476.33 19735    Date: 05/13    Amount: $51,666.00

19737    Date: 05/14    Amount: $36.94 19738    Date: 05/14    Amount: $186.00

19739    Date: 05/14    Amount: $581.83 19740    Date: 05/18    Amount: $473.72

19741    Date: 05/19    Amount: $1,952.28 19742    Date: 05/14    Amount: $99.00

19743    Date: 05/18    Amount: $3,179.62 19744    Date: 05/17    Amount: $230.21

r 
i 

• 

QAAflETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 48-4 
· -. TRUST NID AGENCY RJNDS 

·,: P.O. BOXC 
GARRETSON, SO 57030 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST A~/~YFUNDS 

GARRETSON, SD 57030 

PAY • Fo.., .. 11undred seventy 111x And JJ/100 Dollara • 

TO GAREU:TSON rooD CENTER 
THE 611; N. NAlN AVE. 

~Fl!R GI,RRETSOll SD 57030 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUSr AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GAFIAETSON, SD 57030 

PAY • Thirty Six And P4/l00 Doll.au • 

TO 
=E 

OADEA = 
somau:NG FOODS 
117 N. SPLITI\OClt BLVn, 
PO BOX 527 
BRANDON sn 57005 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
1HUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.0.BOXC 
GARRETSON. SO 57030 

PAY • Flve aon<heed U,;ihty One And 83(100 tlal.l.ara * 

= THE OR=• 
"' 

AT'l'NI AS PAYNEll'l' AGENT 
~ ~~:E SERVICES, INC. 

CAROL S'l'JlU,l!I It l'l0197-•HH 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT HO. 49-4 
'rRUST "4ND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXO 
GARRETSON, SO 67030 

PAY .. Ct,<' Th:,u11:rnd llina Hundred Ti:fty ~a Md 20/100 toollars .., 

• 

GARRETS:ON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 
: P.0.BOXC 

GARRE:TSON. SD 57030 , 

PAY • Thr,.o 'l"hau1<and Ona Hundr"d Seventy taine And 62/100 ~olla,:s • 

19731 
~ ~ 

Ni N iiliMiltiffMI · 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
Ga1T911i<>n, SD 

STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

.... ,., 
19734 

FIFIST BANK & TRUST 
Garrewan,SD 

19737 
~ Ill 

FIRST BANK & lRUST 
OarrelSOn,SD 

·•··lf 
0!,/07'2021 19739 

Ill 

ARST BANK & TI'IUST 
Gaml!SOII, SD 

STI.IDENT ACTMTY ASSOCIATION 

DAffO 

19741 

......... 
1,952,28 

FIRST BANK & TRUST -.so 
9TtJDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

..... 
19743 

2,179.62 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
Garretso,n,SD 

STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

.... 

f I 
I 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST ANO AGENCY FIJNOS 

P.O. BOX C 
GARRETSON, SD 67030 

PAY • Four Hund.,cd 'l"Wa And 23/100 Dalla,:s • 

= THE 
ORDER = 

FIRST BANK , TRUST 
614 N. MA:Ul AVE, 
G'IRRETSON SD !17030 

P"□ a.q?:1:111• ,:ocii1.1.,.aai;;,os.,: oa., .. □ i.t.••a.1.-

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTIii.CT NO. 49-4 
TRUST ~~:g:f( FUNDS 

GARRETSON, SD 67030 

PA_Y ; • ·Fift:y on,. 'Il'!ousand Six Hundred Sixty S:l.x And 00/lOO Dol.l.a:os • 

TO , ATTN: Sl<.lCE CHRlST€1lSEN 
THE NORTHERN PLII.IU.!'I INSURANCE POOL 

OA~ER ~~~~x -=;.At~~II s~T- 57~~-~~~o 

• 

OARAETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 40-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O. BOX C 
GARAETSON, SO 57000 

PAY • °"" Uum.tu,d 1::1.<Jhty SJ.,: Md 00/lOO Ooll.>r,r. • 

UI UM LUI: ltlSUnl\NCI: CO:-lt'l\tn' OF AMERICI\ 
110 nox 4061)55 
il.'l'LAltrl\ GA 3030~-Gl)SS 

19733 
Ill 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
Garratson, SD 

19735 

!11,666.00 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
Garrelaon,SD 

" I 
I 
I 

STUDENT ACTNITY ASSOCIATION 

h8iJ 
19738 I 

Ill j 
1!10 I 

" 
FIASJ=n~~UST i 

STUDENT ACTW,TV ,SSOC,AT,ON i 

;: ' ~ Q/'. -- /: 1 
-~~~ 

,._-------.,.-□•••,.•,-,"'a~,a.u,~,mo~,.m,~~moN,o~.,~on.,=,t·~ .. ~ 

,,. 
• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO ......... 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC ' 
GARAETSON, SD 57030 j-

PAY • Fom: Hun<:U,ed Seventy Th""" And 72/100 Dol.l.a,::a * 

HEATHER NWAHAM 
40065 252ND ST, 
GARRETSON SD 57030 

11'"0 a.q?a.ou• 1:oq 1.-.001:.01:.1: 01. 111 01.1.-1.• 

.• GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGeNCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
QARRETSON, SD 67030 

I· 

PAY • 1u.nety Nine 1tnd 00/LOO Dal.lars • 

= THE 
ORDER o, 

19740 
~ !YI 

E· ,, ·--+¥J-¢6-j 

~ BANK & TRUST -.so 
STUDENi ACTlvtTV ASSOCIATION 

19742 
~ 

FIAST BANK & TAUST 
Garretean.SD 

STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

j 

i 
" 
I 
i 

' i 
" I 
L 
j; 

p=======--•~-~;:::::::;; '---"" •• ~ .. ==._,::;----'I/ 
GARRETSONSCHOOLDISTRICfN0.4M 05/lf/2021 19744 

PAY 

= THE 
0~ 

OF 

7RA~:a~= ~ 6) ! ~ 
H 

• 'l'wo Kund1:ed Thi1:ty ..... d 21,'100 Ooll•s• • 

11:UDI COST.CJ.LO 
4156' 255TH ST. 
GARRETSON" SD 57030 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
Gam:tl$0n.SD 

STIJOENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIAllON 

I 
i 
t 



19746    Date: 05/19    Amount: $155.85 19747    Date: 05/14    Amount: $127.56

19748    Date: 05/17    Amount: $761.98 19749    Date: 05/21    Amount: $30.00

19750    Date: 05/20    Amount: $700.97 19751    Date: 05/14    Amount: $549.20

19752    Date: 05/19    Amount: $20.00 19753    Date: 05/26    Amount: $179.20

19755    Date: 05/26    Amount: $4,195.32 19757    Date: 05/21    Amount: $516.67

19758    Date: 05/27    Amount: $1,069.56 19759    Date: 05/26    Amount: $1,113.00

r 
! 

PAV. 

TI> -OAD'" 
OF 

GARRETS~~SC~°:f~~~-NO. 49-4 

GARFleTSON. SO S7030 

" one Hundieed Fifty F.i.ve And SS/1.00 Doll:ara ~ 

HORACE; HANN COMPANISS 
PO BOX 1»317 
Sl>RJ:NGFtELD J:L 627S4-9317 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O. BOXC 
GARRETSON, SD !17030 

PAY • Sev .. n Hundr .. <:I $ixty om, And 98/100 OoLler.s * 

TI> 
THE 

ORDER 
OF 

PAV 

TO 
THE 

OADER 
OF 

ALYSHA KIENTOFF 
256'12 40'lTH AVE. 
GI\RR.ETSDtl SO S'l030 

ClARRET80N SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
7RUS'T AND A~FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
BARRETSON, SO 57030 

NATIONJO.L ZTA 0Ra1ll!ll:=IOH 
PO BOlt 631363 
C"tlfCIHW!.Tl" 00 

$ . GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

• P.O.BOXC 
GARFIETSON, SD 57030 

PAY_ • ·,•,.,m~y l;nd 00/l(I0 Doll4~:S • 

TI> 
THE 

OFIDER 
OF 

KARr S70LT&H8ERG 
48687 253RD ST. 
GA!O.IO.ETSON SD 57030 

·19746 

FIRST BANK & TRUST -..,,so 
STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

...... 
19748 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
OarT8t800.SD 

S"T\JDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

DA1E 

19750 
<ii 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
o-.ao 

19752 
'l;1' <ii 

RAST BANK & TRUST 
Olll'f91SOn,SD 

.. 
i 
l 

i 

., 
I 

I 
Ol 

I 
I 
I 

~p:,:;;;;.;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;_;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;~;:;;;;;;;;;~~~='~'DA~TE~~i~~~""<::;~ 
GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 19 7 5 5 j' 

TRUSTA~A~FUNDS ~ {il 

GARRETSON. so 57030 e-ar::eMOONT-~;.:i.;t j 
PAY • Four Th.ousand one Hundred Nin,.t;y-Five And 32/100 DoJ.l.&r_,, • 

TO 
THE 

ORDER 
OF 

DELTA DENTAL Oir SD 
PO BOX J.157 
720 N. EOCL:ID AV!!:. 
l?IERRE SD 57:103.-11!:'>7 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
· TRUST~~FUNDS 

GARRETSON, SD 57030 

PAV .. One Tt,ou,uu1d $.i,.:i,ty N:1.n■ And 56/100 Oollai:a "' 

TO V:tS:IOH S1!:RVlCI!: PLAN 
TI-IE PO eox 742788 

Ofl~. t.09 ANGli:t.t:9 CA ~0074-2'188 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
GarrebOn,80 

19758 

FIRST BANK & TRUST •-so 
S"T\JDENT ACTlVfTY ASSOCIATION 

" I 
I 
i 

j 
Ol 

I 

,.. 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O.BOXC 
GARRETSON, SD 57030 

PAV • en .. Hunct.,ed T.,..nty S1>v•n And 56/~00 Dol,lars • 

TI> 
THE 

ORDER o, 
TERESA HULSCHER 
25~30 486TH AVE. 
GARRETSON SD 57030 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49--4 
7RUST ANO AGENCY F'UNOS 

P.O. eox c 
GARRETSON. SD 87030 

PAV • Th.irty And 00/100 oollau • 

TO W:COOH CE:UTRAI. SCHOOL DISTR:ICT "43-7 

o~~R PO 11,m: 310 

OF SALEM SD 5'10511 

GARRl!TSON SCHOOL DISTRlCT NO. 49-4 
TRUST~~FUNOS 

GARRETSON. SD S7030 

PAV 

JN:oa $CHWE1TZ&R 

~:.ti::o:7 i;Z> 57030 

$ GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST .AND AGENCY FUNDS 

P.O. BOX C 
"-""'£ra0N.SO"'°"' 

.. :-. •;> 
TO Ct:NTRAL VALLEY GOLF COURS& 

THE 700 Ii:. HIGHl<A\" 311 
0~ KARTFO= SD 5•033 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST Jl~~~y FUNDS 

GARRETSON, SD 57030 

PAY • Fi"e Hundred Sixteen And· 67/100 Dollar.s • 

TO ALYSHA ~:ll!;tlTOl'F 
THE 256'1.2 49'l'l'H AVE. 

OFl~R GARRETSON SO 57030 

~ GARR~~~~~~ NO. 49-4 

~ GARRETSON. SD 57030 

PAY • on., Tt>.ousand One Hund,:ed Thirteen And 00/l.00 Dal.l.a:cs • 

TI> 
THE 

ORDER 
OF 

19747 

FIRST BAN< & TRUST 
Garrel800,SO 

STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

19749 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
GarretSQl'l,SD 

STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

19751 

9.49,2.0 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
o.r-n,SO 

STUDENT ACfMtY ASSOCIA.TtOH 

l 
i ., 

I 
i 

'.I 
'l;1'19:53 7 

AM0Utrr • I i 
,.-IRST BANI( & Tl'tUST 

Gamolaon, SD 

19757 

Ol 

l 
I 
i 

j 

7 
,J 

i .. 
F1RBJ8~~WST I 

STUDENT ACTMTY ASSOCIATION I 

I Q~_--.r.: , I 

19759 

l,ll.J.00 

FtRST BANK & TRUST 
Garnitson,SD 

STUCENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION 

l 
i '., 
I 
! 
i 



19761    Date: 05/27    Amount: $429.00 19765    Date: 05/27    Amount: $54.41

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 49-4 
TRUST~~:~YFUNDS 

~ON, SD 57030 

PAY • Fou:r Hundred 'I...,nt:y i1ine And 00/100 Dcll.a,:,i • 

TO GARRETSON FOOD CE:NTER 
THE 616 N. HAUi #\VE:. ORJ'lR G/\ruu:TSON SD 570lD -YI 

19761 

FIRST BANK & TRUST 
Garratson,SD 

n 
0 

1PQ ,1,q7B, 1.1.- ,:oq ,1,i.. □□ E.DE.1: oi.,11oa.1t•11'1 ■• -,acou ochweltzer 

l 
I 
" I 
I 

I 

• 

GARRETSON SCHOOL DI. STRICT. NO. 49-4 
TRUST ~~:o~ FUNDS 

GARRET"SON, SD li7030 

PAY • f'.l.ft:
0
y Four And 41/100 Dollars ~ 

TO Y.E:VIN S'IE:CIS:LE:R 
THE PO BOX 83 

O~R GARRETSON SD 570l0 

_19765 l 
-;:;;- Iii i 

WOutff I j ., 
FIR~~t!n~ ~UST I 

STUDENT ACTIVITY ASSOCIATION I 

g-,e... ~-~--ffi 1 



FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS AND TRANSACTIONS ONLY:
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

If you think your statement or receipt is incorrect, or if you need more information about
a transfer on the statement or receipt, telephone us or write us at the telephone number
or address on the reverse side of this statement as soon as possible.We must hear
from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error
or problem appeared.

(1)  Tell us your name and account number.
(2)  Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you

can why you believe there is an error or why you need information.
(3)  Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than
ten business days to do this, we will credit your account the amount you think is in error, so
that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY:
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR BILLING STATEMENT

If you think your billing statement is incorrect, or if you need more information about a trans-
action on your billing statement, write us on a separate sheet at the address shown on your
billing statement as soon as possible.We must hear from you no later than 60 days after
we sent you the first billing statement on which the error or problem appeared.You can
telephone us, but doing so will not preserve your rights.

In your letter, please include the following information:

• Your name and account number.

• The dollar amount of the suspected error.

• Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. If you need
more information, describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still
obligated to pay the parts of your billing statement that are not in question.While we
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect
the amount you question.

COMPUTATION OF INTEREST CHARGE

Interest charges begin to accrue immediately upon each advance made under the line
of credit agreement. The interest charge on your account is calculated by multiplying
the balance subject to interest rate by the annual percentage rate and dividing that by
365 then multiplying that by the number of days in the billing cycle. (To determine the
balance subject to interest rate on which each daily interest charge is computed, we
take the beginning balance on your account each day, add any new purchases/
advances, and subtract any payments, credits, and unpaid interest charges.) 

FOR A CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THE FORM BELOW. 

NAME ____________________________________________ _ 

ADDRESS ______________________________________ _ 

CITY ________________________ STATE ________ ZIP _______ _ 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER ___________ PHONE NUMBER _________ DATE _____ _ 

CLIP AND RETURN TO BANK. 

HOW TO BALANCE YOUR ACCOUNT NEW BALANCE $ TRANSFER AMOUNT FROM THE OTHER SIDE 

1. Subtract from your check register any service, miscellaneous, or automatic charge(s) ADD 

posted on this statement. DEPOSIT(S) MADE 

2. Mark(✓) your register after each check listed on front of the statement. SINCE ENDING DATE 

3. Check off deposits shown on the statement against those shown in your check register. ON STATEMENT 

4. Complete the form at the right. 
SUBTOTAL $ 

5. The final "balance" in the form at the right should agree with your check register balance. 

If it does not, read "HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES" below. CHECKS NOT LISTED ON THIS 
OR PRIOR STATEMENTS 

HINTS FOR FINDING DIFFERENCES NUMBER AMOUNT . Recheck all additions and subtractions or corrections . 

• Verify the carryover balance from page to page in your check register. 

• Make sure you have subtracted any service or miscellaneous charge(s) from your check 
register balance. 

• For information or help on electronic transactions, call the telephone number on the front 
of this statement. 

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT 

INFORMATION ON YOUR OVERDRAFT PROTECTION PLAN 

TOTAL OF CHECKS 

► NOT LISTED 

Subtract "TOTAL OF CHECKS 
NOT LISTED" from "SUBTOTAL'.' $ 
above. BALANCE 

This should agree with your check register balance. 



 
SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 

2021 OFFICIAL ELECTION BALLOT 
WEST RIVER AT-LARGE REPRESENTATIVE 

TERM:  JULY 1, 2021 TO JUNE 30, 2024 
 

West River At Large Representative- to be filled by an Athletic/Activity Director 	

This position is currently vacant. The West River At-Large nominee may be from any SDHSAA 
member school with a high school attendance center physically located West of the Missouri 
River in South Dakota. This position must be filled by an Athletic/Activity Director. This is a 
THREE (3) YEAR POSITION. Any member school may nominate a person for this position 
and all member schools have the opportunity to vote.  

You may vote for one candidate.  

  
The deadline for the return of this ballot is July 16, 2021. 

 
 
 
 
   James Bagwell, Crazy Horse 
   
 
   Kelly Messmer, Harding County 
 
    
   Todd Palmer, Sturgis Brown 
 
   
    

 
 
 

            
Name of Member School   Date 
 
            
Signature (Superintendent or Principal) Signature (School Board President) 
 

Unless there are TWO signatures, this ballot will be unacceptable and declared void. 
  

SDHSAA 
SDI/TH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 

□ 

□ 

□ 



James Bagwell, Crazy Horse 
 
My name is James Bagwell. I have been in the education field for 7 years. I have served as the 
Dean of Students/ Athletic Director at Crazy Horse School for the past 6 years. For the last 3 
years I have also served as the region 7B boys’ basketball chairman. I played collegiate 
basketball and received my undergraduate degree from the University of Mary in Bismarck, 
North Dakota. I also obtained a Master of Education Administration degree from Concordia 
University- Nebraska. Being a former student athlete myself, I understand the value of athletics 
and education. I look forward to continuing to serve the state of South Dakota and our athletes.  
 
 
Kelly Messmer, Harding County 
My name is Kelly Messmer and I am the Principal and Athletic Director at Harding County High 
School. I have been in education and athletics for 24 years, with my last 11 at Harding County. I 
have been a teacher, coach, and administrator in both large and small school districts, and I 
understand the dynamics of both settings. I have a passion for high school extra-curricular 
activities and believe students who participate in both fine arts and/or athletics become well-
rounded adults and contributors to society.  
 
I will always have an open ear and an honest answer for anyone wanting to give suggestions or 
ideas to make our great organization even better. I would be honored and humbled to be elected 
to the SDHSAA Board of Directors and be a voice for all members. 
 
Todd Palmer, Sturgis Brown 
My name is Todd Palmer and I am currently the Director of Activities for the Meade School 
District.  My career in education started in the fall in 1992 when I was offered my first 
teaching/coaching contract at Stanley County. In the 29 years since, I have had the opportunity to 
serve the students of South Dakota as a teacher, coach, official and administrator.  During those 
years I have also been fortunate to server the SDHSAA in many different capacities.  I have 
served on the Native American Advisory Council as the official representative.  I was the Region 
5 officials coordinator for both basketball and volleyball.  I served on the Calendar Committee 
that was commissioned by SDHSAA to look at revamping the calendar due to new NFHS 
protocols pertaining to football.  I was asked by then Executive Director Wayne Carney to sit on 
one of the interviewing committees for the new Executive Director.  As the AD in Chamberlain, 
I hosted numerous SoDak 16 contests in both Volleyball and Basketball.  I currently serve as the 
Awards Chairperson for the SDIAAA and am the secretary for the Black Hill Conference.  I am 
humbled to be nominated for the West River At-Large position as an AD and take the task of 
representing all the schools of South Dakota, as do all the sitting board members and former 
board members.  
 
I was honored to be nominated with all of the quality individuals that were nominated at the 
Annual Meeting in Pierre on April 20, 2021.  If you have any questions of myself, please feel 
free to email (todd.palmer@k12.sd.us) or call (605-381-0698) and I would be happy to visit with 
you.  To carry on the long-lasting servant leadership that all of those who have served our state 
as a member of the board is what I look forward to doing if your school would feel so inclined to 
cast your vote for myself.  If one of the other very qualified nominees is chosen by the 
membership, I will support them 100 percent. 
 
 
  



 
SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 

2021 OFFICIAL ELECTION BALLOT 
DIVISION IV REPRESENTATIVE- ATHLETIC/ACTIVITY DIRECTOR 

TERM:  JULY 1, 2021 TO JUNE 30, 2026 

Division IV Representative- To be filled by an Athletic/Activity Director.  

This position is currently filled by Craig Cassens, Faulkton High School Principal. The Division IV noiminee 
may be from any SDHSAA member school with a 2020-21 ADM from 121.422 to 2.000. The Division IV 
schools include Parker with a 2020-21 ADM of 121.422 to Elk Mountain with a 2020-21 ADM of 2.000. This 
position must be filled by an Athletic/Activity Director. The person elected will serve a five-year term on the 
SDHSAA Board of Directors and is unable to run for re-election. Any member school may nominate a 
person for this position and all member schools have the opportunity to vote. Member schools in the 
Division IV Representative Group include: Parker, Flandreau Indian, Rapid City Christian, Webster Area, 
Deuel, Bennett County, Parkston, Garretson, Stanley County, Dupree, Hanson, Bon Homme, Deubrook, 
McCook Central, Crow Creek, Elkton, Great Plains Lutheran, White River, Platte-Geddes, Lower Brule, 
Wolsey-Wessington, Miller, Chester Area, Howard, Ipswich, Gregory, Aberdeen Roncalli, Lyman, Viborg-
Hurley, Timber Lake, Britton-Hecla, Irene-Wakonda, Northwestern, Philip, Clark, Arlington, Burke, Andes 
Central, Castlewood, Scotland, Bridgewater-Emery, Colman-Egan, Alcester-Hudson, Wall, Newell, Warner, 
New Underwood, Marty, Centerville, Rosholt, Florence, Avon, Faulkton, DeSmet, Crazy Horse, Plankinton, 
Kadoka, Mount Vernon, Highmore-Harrold, Gayville-Volin, Ethan, Waverly-South Shore, Kimball, Estelline, 
Aberdeen Christian, Woonsocket, Menno, Sully Buttes, Faith, Gettysburg, Canistota, Corsica-Stickney, 
Freeman, Lemmon, Wilmot, Frederick Area, Oelrichs, Wessington Springs, Colome, Wakpala, Takini, Willow 
Lake, Montrose, Hitchcock-Tulare, Armour, Dell Rapids St. Mary, James Valley Christian, Lake Preston, 
Edgemont, Iroquois, Summit, Henry, Jones County, McIntosh, Bowdle, Selby, Sanborn Central, Waubay, 
Tiospaye Topa, Harding County, Langford, Marion, Rutland, Oldham-Ramona, Tripp-Delmont, Eureka, 
Bison, McCrossan Boys Ranch, White Lake, Freeman Academy, Sioux Falls Lutheran, Herried, Leola, Dakota 
Christian, Edmunds Central, Hoven, Sunshine Bible Academy, Mitchell Christian, Doland, SD School for the 
Blind & Visually Impaired, and Elk Mountain. Avon and Wakpala are ineligible due to already having 
members on the Board of Directors.   

You may vote for one candidate.  
 
The deadline for the return of this ballot is July 16, 2021. 

 
   Eric Denning, Mount Vernon 
 
   Jeff Kosters, Frederick Area 
 
    

 
            
Name of Member School   Date 
 
            
Signature (Superintendent or Principal) Signature (School Board President) 
 

Unless there are TWO signatures, this ballot will be unacceptable and declared void. 
 

□ 
□ 

SOUTH OAlOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION 



Eric Denning, Mount Vernon 
My name is Eric Denning.  I am finishing my 26th year at Mount Vernon High School. I 
currently serve as our 6-12 principal and well as the Activities Director for the MVP 
Cooperative.  My experience and involvement in co-curricular activities is vast.  I have served as 
our school’s activity director for the last 16 years.  I have been our boys’ basketball coach for the 
last 24 years, and currently still serve in that capacity. I have guided our school through a 
complete sports consolidation, and have experience in both Class A and Class B.  I have served 
as a Region Chair in both basketball and volleyball.  I have also worked closely with the 
SDHSAA in leadership positions as part of both the basketball advisory board, as well as the in 
season/out of season committee. I also currently serve as the Region 5 Representative on the 
SDIAAA Executive Committee as well as the SDIAA Scholarship Selection Committee. 
 
 
 
Jeff Kosters, Frederick Area 
Greetings! My name is Jeff Kosters, and I am running for the Division IV Athletic 
Director position on the SDHSAA Board of Directors that is being vacated due to the 
end of Chairman Cassen’s term. I will be entering my 26 th year in the field of 
education/athletics next fall (all in South Dakota) and am currently the Superintendent, 
High School Principal, and Athletic Director with the Frederick Area School District. 
 
I feel my past experiences would serve me well if elected to this position. I currently 
serve as a Region representative with the South Dakota Interscholastic Athletic 
Administrators Association and also as Chairman of the Lake Region Conference. I will 
serve as our Region Chairman for Boys’ Basketball next year, and I have also served as 
a Region Director with the South Dakota Football Coaches Association and several 
years as a Region Director for Golf; including one year as State Tournament Director 
with that activity. I spent 15 years in the US Army National Guard and US Army 
Reserve, and have also served municipal government roles in the communities I have 
called home; which included a 14-year stint as Mayor. 
 
I have been married to my wife, Christine, for nearly 30 years; and all four of our 
children have benefited from being a part of both athletics and the arts. If elected to 
serve with this organization, I would hope to continue the past practice of affording our 
students the many wonderful choices of activity involvement outside the classroom. I 
would truly appreciate your vote and would consider it an honor to serve on the 
SDHSAA Board of Directors. Thank you for your time and consideration with this 
process! 
 
 



File:  DLC 
 
 

EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTS 
 
 
Personnel and officials who incur expenses in carrying out their authorized duties will 
be reimbursed by the district upon submission of a properly filled out and approved 
voucher and such supporting receipts as required by the business manager.  Reimbursement 
will be in accordance with board approved travel allowance, which will comply with the 
limits established by the State Board of Finance.  
 
Such expenses may be approved and incurred in line with budgetary allocations for the 
specific type of expense.  
 
When official travel by a personally owned vehicle has been authorized, mileage payment 
will be made at the rate currently approved by the board, and in accordance with the 
State Board of Finance.  
 
LEGAL REFS.:  SDCL 3-9-l; 3-9-2; 3-9-5; 3-9-5.l; 3-9-5.2; 
                   3-9-8 through 3-9-l7 
                   4-7-10.4 
               
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  February 9, 2009 
Reviewed on July 13, 2016 



File: ??? 
  

Garretson School District 49-4 
 

CASH MANAGEMENT FOR FEDERAL FUNDING  
 
 
The Garretson School District will use the reimbursement method for payments when at all possible.  The 
Business Manager will draw down federal funds quarterly, but may do so more often if there is a need due 
to cash flow.  All drawdowns will be based upon allowable expenditures that have been incurred and 
approved through proper internal controls for expenditures.  Expenditure reports from the accounting 
software should match each reimbursement request and be kept on file with the reimbursement claim 
proving expenses have been incurred.  Federal expenditures and revenues are to be tracked with a unique 
account code within the district’s accounting software. All documents should be kept on file for the time 
period specified in the South Dakota Local Schools Records Retention and Destruction Schedule. The 
Superintendent and Special Services Director will review budget and expenditure reports to ensure 
compliance.   
 
 
Adopted: August 9, 2021 
 



File: ??? 
 
  

Garretson School District 49-4 
 

ALLOWABLE COSTS FOR FEDERAL FUNDING  
 
The Business Manager, Superintendent and Principals will determine how federal grant funds will be 
spent during the budget process.  The District will use federal funds for salary and benefit costs when 
possible.  During the budget process, the district will review costs to ensure they are necessary, 
reasonable, allocable, and consistent with district and federal award polices, regulations and procedures.  
To determine that a costs meets these principles, the following criteria must be met: 

• The cost must meet a program objective and existing need. 
• The cost must not exceed normal amounts or those incurred by a “prudent” person. 
• The cost cannot be shared with any other federally funded program. 

 
All expenditures must be adequately documented.  Principals will maintain time and effort records for 
staff paid with federal funds.  The business office will maintain payroll documents, employee contracts 
and payment vouchers.  Federal expenditures and revenues are to be tracked with a unique account code 
within the district’s accounting software and accounting reports will be maintained in the business office.  
 
 
Adopted: August 9, 2021 
 



  File:  GCBDE 
          Page 1 of 3 
 
 

FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE POLICY 
 
 
POLICY STATEMENT 
 
The Garretson School District shall comply with the mandatory provisions of the Family 
and Medical Leave Act of 1993 (FMLA) as authorized by 29 USC §2601 et seq.  The 
superintendent shall administer this policy adopted by the board, setting forth the 
rights and procedures granted by the Act, and shall ensure compliance with this policy 
either personally, by delegation, or by some combination of personal supervision and 
delegation.  For the purposes of this policy, an employee’s right to take leave under 
the Family and Medical Leave Act and the district leave policy, any full-time certified 
staff employed by the district during the last twelve (12) months is deemed an eligible 
employee and is covered by this policy.  Any certified staff member employed less than 
full-time must have been employed by the school district for at least one thousand two 
hundred fifty (1,250) hours during the previous twelve (12) months to be an eligible 
employee for purposes of this policy.  A classified staff (support staff) employee must 
have been employed within the district for twelve (12) consecutive months and worked for 
the district at least one thousand two hundred fifty (1,250) hours within those twelve 
(12) months to be deemed an eligible employee.   
 
PROCEDURES FOR IMPLEMENTING FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE 

 
A. An eligible employee for FMLA leave under this policy shall be entitled up to a 

total of sixty (60) days (twelve (12) weeks) of FMLA leave per school year (July l 
to June 30) for the following qualifying reasons: 
1. The BIRTH and first year care of a newborn child (including circumstances 
 which require leave to be taken prior to the birth of the child); 
2. The ADOPTION or FOSTER PLACEMENT of a child (including circumstances which  
 may require leave to be taken prior to actual placement of the child); 
3. The care for an employee’s spouse, son or daughter, or parent who has a  
 SERIOUS HEALTH CONDITION; OR  
4. The employee’s own SERIOUS HEALTH CONDITION that makes the employee unable  
 to perform his or her job. 
 

B. Not all absences of an employee due to illness to the employee or family member  
constitutes FMLA leave due to a serious health condition under #3 and #4 above.  
Serious Health Condition means an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or 
mental injury that involves inpatient care in a hospital or residential medical 
care facility OR continuing treatment of the employee or family member by a health 
care provider due to incapacity requiring the employee to be absent from work for 
more than three (3) calendar days for continuing treatment of a chronic or long 
term health condition. (Continuing treatment means two (2) or more visits to a 
health care provider or when the employee or family member is under continuing 
supervision of the health care provider due to a serious long-term or chronic 
condition or disability, which cannot be cured).  Short-term absences due to 
conditions which require only very brief treatment (if any) and recovery do not 
qualify for FMLA leave, although the employee would still be entitled to take sick 
leave pursuant to the district’s sick leave policy if the employee is covered 
under the district’s sick leave policy.  The flu would be an example of such a 
situation. (The days taken under the district’s sick leave policy but not 
qualifying for FMLA leave would not be deducted from the sixty (60) days of FMLA 
leave to which the employee is entitled in each twelve (12) month period).   
 

C. The employee taking FMLA shall be required to count and apply accrued paid sick 
leave days and personal leave toward the twelve (12) weeks of FMLA leave.  A 
classified employee shall also be required to apply paid vacation days and leave 
against the sixty (60) days of FMLA leave to which eligible employees are 
entitled.  If the employee does not have sufficient accrued paid sick leave  



File:  GCBDE 
         Page 2 of 3 
 

 
combined with paid personal leave (and for classified employees, also paid 
vacation days) equal to the period FMLA leave is taken, the employee is still 
entitled to the total twelve (12) weeks FMLA leave within the one (1) year period 
for FMLA qualifying reasons.  When FMLA leave is taken in such instances, the 
difference between the employees’ accrued paid leave and the sixty (60) days of 
FMLA leave to which the employee is entitled shall be on an unpaid leave basis. 
 

D. During the period of FMLA leave, the employee is entitled to continuation of any 
employee group health benefits that the employee was receiving when the employee 
began taking FMLA leave.  The school district shall continue to pay its portion of 
the group health insurance premiums, and it shall be the employee’s responsibility 
to continue to pay for his or her portion of said premiums.  Upon return to work, 
the employee shall be entitled to his or her same position or any equivalent 
position at the same rate of pay and benefits which the employee received at the 
time FMLA leave began (subject to changes in district policy, in the negotiated 
agreement relative to salary and health insurance benefits, and subject to the 
district’s reduction-in-force policy).  A return to work during the last two (2) 
or three (3) weeks of a semester from FMLA leave by certified staff shall also be 
subject to certain restrictions as set forth in the Special Rules section.  The 
employee shall not accrue additional benefits during the period FMLA leave is 
taken without pay. 

 
E. In the case of birth, adoption, or foster placement, the FMLA leave entitlement 

for childcare ends after the child reaches the age of one (1), or twelve (12) 
months after the adoption or placement.  FMLA leave to care for a child/parent 
also includes the right to take FMLA leave by or for a step-parent/step-child or a 
person recognized as acting as a parent or a guardian (or adult with whom child 
resides pursuant to SDCL 13-28-10). 
 

F. In cases where both spouses are employed by the school district, the combined 
total of FMLA leave for both employees for birth, adoption, foster placement, or 
parent shall be limited to twelve (12) weeks total.  However, this limitation does 
not apply to employee-spouses taking FMLA leave due to other serious health 
conditions of a family member. 
 

G. The school district, at the request of the employee, may agree to allow the 
employee to take FMLA leave intermittently or on a reduced hours basis, subject to 
the recommendations of the superintendent and approval by the school board.   
 

H. When FMLA leave is foreseeable in connection with birth, adoption, or foster 
placement of a child, or for family or employee illness, the employee shall 
provide thirty (30) days prior written notice of the request for FMLA leave (or as 
soon as possible if the employee becomes aware of the need for FMLA leave less 
than thirty (30) days prior to the surgery or other event) and shall make a 
reasonable effort to schedule treatment, including the need for intermittent and 
reduced hours leave, so as to not duly disrupt the operations of the school 
district.   
 

I. The district may require health provided verifications of the serious health 
condition from the employee’s health care provider and may also require the 
employee to obtain a second medical opinion (at the district’s expense).  In the 
case of an employee’s serious illness, in addition to the current sick leave 
policy requirements, the employee shall provide certification by his or her health 
care provider certifying that the employee is able to return to work and is able 
to meet the essential functions of the job.   
 

J. If an employee does not return to work after the FMLA leave period has expired, 
all employee benefits shall cease to be paid by the school district and the school 
district may also require the employee to reimburse the school district for 



             File:  GCBDE 
         Page 3 of 3 

 
 

insurance premiums paid by the district while the employee was on unpaid FMLA  
leave, unless the failure to return to work was due to the serious health 
condition that entitled the employee to take FMLA leave initially or due to other 
circumstances beyond the control of the employee. 
 

K. The employee may not work a second job while on extended leave, with the exception 
of military leave or leave granted to serve in the SD legislature.   
 

L. The superintendent or designee will be available to assist employees who want to 
apply for FMLA leave.  FMLA request forms are available at the superintendent’s 
office. 
 
 

SPECIAL RULES SECTION APPLICABLE TO CERTIFIED EMPLOYEES 
 
The following special rules apply to any certified employee who takes FMLA leave under 
this policy and who is employed principally in an instructional capacity. 
 

1. If FMLA leave begins with more than five (5) weeks left in the semester, the  
       superintendent may require the employee to continue taking leave until the end of    
       the semester, if: 

a. The employee will be gone from work at least three (3) weeks for any of four 
qualifying reasons (II. A. 1-4); and 

b. The employee would return to work in the last three (3) weeks of the 
semester. 
 

2. If FMLA leave begins during the last five (5) weeks of the semester, the 
superintendent may require the employee to continue taking leave until the end of 
the semester, if: 

a. The employee would be gone from work at least two (2) weeks for a qualifying 
reason  (II. A. l, 2, or 3); 

b. The employee would return to work in the last two (2) weeks of the semester. 
 

3. If FMLA leave begins during the last three (3) weeks of the semester, the 
superintendent may require the employee to continue taking leave until the end of 
that semester if the employee would be absent more than five (5) working days for 
a qualifying reason (II. A. l, 2, or 3). 
 

4. If the school district requires a teacher to extend FMLA leave under these special 
rules, the extended leave shall be counted against the employee’s FMLA leave 
allotment. 
 

Questions on these special rules should be addressed to the superintendent or designee. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Adoption date:  May 11, 2015 



 

 

          File:  BBE 
 
 

UNEXPIRED TERM FULFILLMENT 
 
 
When a vacancy occurs on the board for a reason allowed by law, the remaining board 
members are responsible for the appointment of a new board member. 
 
Appointments to unexpired terms will be made by the board as follows: 
 1.  An announcement of the vacancy will be published in the official newspaper. 
 2.  The announcements will invite individuals to submit applications or   
     nominations to the board by a date set by the board.  An application form may   
           be obtained at the school business office.   
 3.  The board will meet in executive session to discuss qualifications, interests,  
     attitudes and goals of the potential candidate. 
 4.  The board will interview potential appointees in executive session. 
 5.  The appointment of the new member will be made by a majority of the board  
     members at an open meeting. 
 6.  Action on the appointment will be included on the published agenda for the  
     meeting. 
 
The new appointee will qualify as if elected, at or before the next school board 
meeting.  He will serve until the next succeeding election, at which time a successor 
will be elected to serve the unexpired term. 
 
 
Established by law 
 
LEGAL REFS.:  SDCL 3-l4-l through 3-l4-4 
                  l3-8-25; l3-8-44 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  1st Reading January 9, 2006 
Revised on:  October 13, 2014 
Reviewed on July 14, 2021 



          File:  KK 
 
 

VISITORS TO THE SCHOOLS 
 
 
The board and staff of the school district welcome members of the community and other interested persons to visit the district 
schools.  School improvements often come from suggestions originating in such visits.  
 
The superintendent will encourage visitors to observe our schools; provide for appropriate hospitality for visitors; channel 
expressions of approval as well as constructive criticism to the board; ensure that such visits will enhance the effect of the ed-
ucational program.  
 
All visitors must report to the school office and receive permission to be on the school grounds.  Any person on school property who 
has not registered with the school office will be requested to report to the office for permission to remain.  Any request to be on 
school property for any purpose deemed by the school to be disruptive of the educational process will be denied permission to 
remain.  
 
If a visitor refuses to leave the school grounds, creates any disturbance, or attempts to disrupt the educational process, the school 
administration is directed to request aid from the local law enforcement agency.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  November 11, 2013 
Revised:  July 12, 2021 

---



          File:  JECBA 
 
 

ADMISSION OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE STUDENTS 
 
 
Foreign exchange students must meet all district entrance requirements (i.e., age, place 
of residence, immunizations).  Students who are citizens of a foreign country will be 
considered residents if they meet one of the following requirements: 
 
 * The student resides with his/her parent(s) or legal guardian. 

 
     * The student is a participant in a foreign exchange program approved by   

 the school board. 
 
 * The student is accepted as a resident under SDCL 13-28-10.  
 

* The student is in the United States with appropriate documentation (Form 
  I-20) from the United States Department of Justice - Immigration and  
  Naturalization Services. 

 
Proper I-20 forms (US Department of Homeland Security documents) and the other required 
papers must be processed by the district, the student, and the sponsoring organization 
before an international student can be formally admitted to school.  The school board 
reserves the right to limit the number of foreign exchange students, require a 
proficiency level of English, and limit participation to grades 10-12 in order to insure 
the continued quality of educational programming in the school district. 
 
LEGAL REFS.:  SDCL 13-27-3.1, 13-28-5, 13-28-7.1, 13-28-9, 13-28-10 

 Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  January 11, 2010 



          File:  JED 
 
 

STUDENT ABSENCES AND EXCUSES 
 
 
A student's contribution to and achievement in class are directly related to attendance.  
Both students and parents/guardians must understand that students miss a vital portion 
of their education when they are absent from school.  
 
While it is true that written work can be completed for makeup, class instruction, 
presentations, discussions, some audio-visual presentations, or student-teacher 
interaction can never be made up.  
 
Certain absences of students will be excused by the principal on receipt of a written, 
signed explanation or phone call from the parent/guardian.  These absences will include:  
 
1.  Illness or quarantine;  
 
2.  Bereavement or serious illness in family;  
 
3.  Weather so inclement as to endanger the health of the child;  
 
4.  Observance of major religious holidays.  
 
A child may also be excused for other exceptional reasons with approval of the school 
administrator.  Also with such approval, students may be excused from school attendance 
for up to five (5) days each year for attendance at a state or nationally recognized 
youth program of educational value.  
 
In instances of chronic or irregular absence reportedly due to illness, the school 
administration may request a physician's statement certifying such absences to be 
justifiable.  Any absence other than an excused absence is considered truancy.  
 
LEGAL REFS.:  SDCL 13-27-6; 13-27-6.1; 13-27-7; 13-27-8; 13-27-9 
 
CROSS REF.:   JEG, Exclusions and Exemptions from School Attendance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption date:  January 11, 2010 
Reviewed: June 14, 2021 



File:  JFG 
           
 

INTERROGATIONS AND SEARCHES 
 
 
Searches by Staff 
 
The right of inspection of students' school lockers is inherent in the authority granted 
school boards and administrators.  This authority may be exercised as needed in the 
interest of safeguarding children, and their own and school property.  
 
School-owned property, including lockers and school owned or issued technology, may be 
searched by Garretson School District administrators at any time, for any reason.   
 
Illegal or items reasonably determined to be a threat to the safety or security of 
others may be seized by school authorities at any time.   
 
Nevertheless, exercise of that authority by school officials places unusual demands on 
their judgment so as to protect each child's constitutional rights to personal privacy 
and protection from coercion and to act in the best interest of all students and the 
schools.  
 
The following rules apply to the search of school property assigned to a specific student 
(locker, desk, etc.), and the seizure of items in his possession:  
 
1.  There should be reasonable cause for school authorities to believe that articles are 
    kept in the locker, desk, or other storage space whose possession constitutes a 
    crime or rule violation.  
 
2.  Search of an area assigned to a student should be for a specifically identified item, 
    and should be conducted in his presence and with his knowledge. 
 
3.  General housekeeping inspection of school property may be conducted with reasonable    
    notice.  
 
4.  Illegal items (drugs, weapons, etc.) or other possessions reasonably determined to  
    be a threat to the safety or security of others may be seized by school authorities 
    at any time.  
 
Searches of Student Property by Police 
 
A proper search warrant is required for any search of a student's personal property kept 
on school premises; however, if the police have reason to believe any item that might 
pose an immediate threat to the safety or security of others is kept in a student 
locker, desk, or other storage space, searches may be conducted without a previously 
issued warrant.  
 
Interrogations by Police 
 
The school district has legal custody of students during the school day and during hours 
of approved extracurricular activities.  It is the responsibility of the school 
administration to make an effort to protect each student's rights with respect to 
interrogations by law enforcement officials.  Therefore: 
 
1.  When law enforcement officials find it necessary to question students during the 
    school day or periods of extracurricular activities, the school principal or his/her 
    designee will cooperate.  An effort will be made to contact the student’s parents/ 
    guardians so that the responsible individual may be notified of the situation. 
 
2.  Parents/guardians will not be contacted in child abuse cases if the law enforcement 
    official requests confidentiality. 
 



3.  If custody and/or arrest is involved, the principal will request that all procedural 
    safeguards, as prescribed by law, be observed by the law enforcement officials.  
 
CROSS REF.:  JFA, Student Due Process Rights 
 
Adoption date:  January 11, 2010 
Revised June 14, 2021 


	Board Agenda June 2021
	June 2021 Board Meeting Financials
	02cb21fa-fabb-42d0-8c4d-f0a27688085b.pdf
	A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO. INC.
	AOXWEL
	00249853
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	ALLIANCE COMMUNICATIONS
	ALLICOM
	101978764
	9170
	1
	2
	3
	4




	ANDERSON, STACEY 
	ANDESTA
	05052021
	Outline
	1




	APPTEGY, INC.
	APPTINC
	05177
	Outline
	1




	ASSOCIATED SCHOOL BOARDS OF SOUTH DAKOTA
	ASBSD
	05172021
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6




	BACKER, EMILY 
	BACKEMI
	062021
	Outline
	1


	V*04202021
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	BENNETT, BOB 
	BENNBOB
	05132021
	Outline
	1




	BENNETT, LIZ 
	BENNLIZ
	05132021
	Outline
	1




	BRANDON ACE HARDWARE
	BRANACE
	K41453/5
	Outline
	1
	2


	K42184/5
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	BUCHHOLZ, KELSEY 
	BUCHKEL
	05132021
	Outline
	1




	CARROLL INSTITUTE
	CARRINS
	2110
	Outline
	1




	CASH
	CASH
	06072021
	Outline
	1




	CITY OF GARRETSON
	CITYOFG
	05282021312
	Outline
	1


	05282021401E
	Outline
	1
	2


	05282021401W
	Outline
	1
	2


	05282021409
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	05282021700
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	05282021916
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	CLIMATE SYSTEMS, INC.
	CLIMSYS
	F-31314
	Outline
	1




	CULLIGAN WATER
	CULLWAT
	59564
	Outline
	1




	DAKOTA AUTO PARTS
	DAKOAUT
	169448
	Outline
	1


	173455
	Outline
	1




	DIAMOND VOGEL
	DIAMVOG
	287291070
	Outline
	1


	287291377
	Outline
	1




	DON'S AUTO & TIRE CO.
	DONSAUT
	734
	Outline
	1
	2


	960
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	ELITE BUSINESS SYSTEMS
	ELITBUS
	INV1011230
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	INV1021360
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	FIRST BANK & TRUST
	FIRSBAN
	06092021
	Outline
	1
	2
	3



	FIRSBANCC
	052620213932
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4


	052620218519
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6




	GARRETSON FOOD CENTER
	GARRFOO
	05052021
	Outline
	1
	2




	GARRETSON GAZETTE
	GARRGAZ
	2784
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	GARRETSON SCHOOL DISTRICT TRUST & AGENCY ACCOUNT
	GARRTRU
	05312021
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23
	24
	25
	26
	27




	GENESIS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
	GENETEC
	2771639
	Outline
	1




	GOODCARE, LLC
	GOODLLC
	622021G
	Outline
	1
	2




	HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS
	HAUFMID
	88758
	Outline
	1




	HILLYARD / SIOUX FALLS
	HILLYARD
	604324592
	Outline
	1
	2


	604342249
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5


	604348790
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8


	700464589
	Outline
	1
	2
	3


	700466022
	Outline
	1
	2




	HOLMES, MURPHY & ASSOCIATES, LLC
	HOLMMUR
	597975
	Outline
	1




	HOWE, BETSY 
	HOWEBET
	05132021
	Outline
	1




	LASTING IMPRESSIONS UNLIMITED, INC.
	LASTIMP
	13255
	Outline
	1
	2


	13269
	Outline
	1
	2


	13279
	Outline
	1
	2




	LIFESCAPE - CHILDREN'S CARE HOSPITAL SCHOOL
	LIFESCAPE
	05112021
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8




	LUNCHTIME SOLUTIONS, INC.
	LUNCSOL
	30577
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14


	30637
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13




	LUVERNE AREA CHAMBER
	LUVEARE
	05062021
	Outline
	1




	MIDWEST BUS PARTS, INC.
	MIDWBUS
	151578
	Outline
	1
	2




	NASSP
	NASSP
	9001458987
	Outline
	1




	NEUGEBAUER, JODI 
	NEUGJOD
	062021
	Outline
	1
	2


	V*04202021
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5




	NORTHRUP, NORINDA 
	NORTNOR
	05132021
	Outline
	1




	NWEA
	NWEA
	53895
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	PALISADES OIL CO.
	PALIOIL
	120628
	Outline
	1
	2


	771-1
	Outline
	1




	PERFORMANCE PRESS, INC.
	PERFPRE
	25758
	Outline
	1
	2




	PITNEY BOWES
	PITNBOW
	05252021
	Outline
	1




	POPPLERS MUSIC, INC.
	POPPMUS
	2477235
	Outline
	1
	2
	3


	2479945
	Outline
	1


	2481136
	Outline
	1




	PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY - SIOUX FALLS
	PRAIFAR
	702198
	Outline
	1
	2


	702274
	Outline
	1
	2


	702360
	Outline
	1
	2




	PRAIRIE LAKES EDUCATIONAL COOPERATIVE
	PRAILAK
	21105
	Outline
	1
	2




	RAMKOTA INN
	RAMKINN
	1046JY
	Outline
	1




	SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC.
	SCHOSPE
	208127370391
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	SCHRANK, MATT 
	SCHRMAT
	05132021
	Outline
	1




	SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP.
	SHIINT
	B13554744
	Outline
	1




	SITTIG, NICHOLAS 
	SITTNIC
	20210520
	Outline
	1




	SOUTH DAKOTA HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
	SDHSAA
	6586
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4




	STECKLER, KEVIN 
	STECKEV
	06022021
	Outline
	1




	STEVE'S ELECTRIC & PLUMBING, INC.
	STEVELE
	06022021
	Outline
	1
	2
	3




	STOLTENBERG, KARI 
	STOLKAR
	05132021
	Outline
	1




	SUMMIT COMPANIES
	SUMMCOM
	143000513
	Outline
	1




	TEACHWELL SOLUTIONS
	TEACSOL
	7792100057
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6




	TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION IN EDUCATION
	TECHINN
	MBR22-26549
	Outline
	1
	2




	UNITED TENT & CONVENTIONS
	UNITTEN
	9201
	Outline
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5




	WINSOR LEARNING
	WINSLEA
	INV8056
	Outline
	1


	INV8101
	Outline
	1


	INV8185
	Outline
	1
	2




	WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
	WASTMAN
	7082826-1762-8
	Outline
	1





	56cb26aa-9624-4b1f-9578-0f681774043f.pdf
	2
	Check
	19728
	19729
	19730
	19731
	19732
	19733
	19734
	19735
	19736
	19737
	19738
	19739
	19740
	19741
	19742
	19743
	19744
	19745
	19746
	19747
	19748
	19749
	19750
	19751
	19752
	19753
	19754
	19755
	19756
	19757
	19758
	19759
	19760
	19761
	19762
	19763
	19764
	19765
	19766
	19767
	19768
	19769
	19770
	19771



	17464502-fa3c-4ab3-9862-21a1fc5c3207.pdf
	1
	B
	Outline

	C
	Outstanding Automatic Payments
	Outstanding Checks

	G
	Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries



	fd2c1586-9391-4916-98de-9c78d318f83d.pdf
	2
	B
	Outline

	C
	Outstanding Checks

	G
	Outstanding Deposits and Manual Journal Entries




	2021 Board Election Ballot RUNOFF
	DLC - Expense Reimbursements information item June 2021
	Cash Management for Federal Funds information item June 2021
	Allowable Costs for Federal Funding information item June 2021
	GCBDE - Family and Medical Leave first reading June 2021
	BBE - Unexpired Term Fulfillment first read June 2021
	KK - Visitors to the Schools first read June 2021
	JECBA - Admission of Foreign Exchange Students second reading June  2021
	JED - Student Absences and Excuses second reading June 2021
	JFG - Interrogations and Searches second read June 2021



